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This Offering Shall Close On March 29, 2004, or when the aggregate amount of Securities issued

under this Offering, plus any Partner’s reinvestment, equals $5,000,000 whichever comes first. [See

Page 42 “Election to Receive Monthly Cash Distributions™] Securities to be Issued: Up To

$5,000,000 of Limited Partnership Interests [“Units”] at $1.00 per Interest, with a Minimum

Purchase of $10,000 per interest holder. There is no minimum number of Units that must be sold as

part of this offering. Subscriber’s funds will be placed in an NON-mterest-beanng account, untll '
* accepted by the General Partner.

‘e THE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP INTERESTS [“UNITs”] HAVE No VOTE IN THE PARTNERSHIP EXCEPT
' FOR EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCES L
e THE UNITS ARE NOT FREELY TRANSFERABLE BY THE SUBSCRIBER WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF o
THE GENERAL PARTNER

THE UNITED STATES’ SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS
OF OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR
DOES IT Pass UrPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER
SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM
REGISTRATION WITH THE COMMISSION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN
INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREUNDER ARE EXEMPT F %S&EE

REGISTRATION.
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SUMMARY INFORMATION, RISK FACTORS & DILUTION

Summary Information

Royce Mortgage Investment Fund, Limited Partnership, referred to in this document as
“Issuer”, is a Nevada limited partnership. It was formed on February 1, 1997, under the name D.F.
Capital, L.P., and its name was changed to the current name in July 2001. The General Partner of
the Issuer is Royce Capital Group, a Nevada corporation. Management of the General Partner has
cumulatively over 100 years of real estate experience. The General Partner has been in the trust deed
business since the inception of some of its subsidiaries in 1986.

The management of Royce Capital Group controls the day to day operations and business
decisions of the Issuer. The management of Royce Capital Group anticipates that it will spend less
than 20% of its time managing the Issuer. The General Partner is the owner of % of the Issuer’s
capital, and the returns to the General Partner, both of and on its capital invested in the Issuer, are
subordinate to the returns to the Limited Partners.

The Issuer was formed to invest in promissory notes, which are secured by first deeds of
trust on residential and/or commercial real estate, primarily in Nevada and Northern California. The
real estate may be either owner-occupied or non-owner occupied. Specific information concerning
the current size of the Issuer, the current investments of the Issuer, the past performance of the
Issuer, and the definitions of some of the terms in this Offering Circular will be found elsewhere in
this Offering Circular. The offering is intended to provide cash flow from interest income, or equity
appreciation, as well as preservation of capital for the limited partners.

The Issuer intends to offer up to 5,000,000 limited partnership interests in the partnership for
an offering price of One Dollar ($1.00) per limited partnership interest. Each limited partnership
interest is called a “Unit”, or, collectively in this document, “securities”, and each Unit is equal to
all other Units in the Issuer, whether offered under this document or currently existing. The
purchaser of Units will be able to purchase Units at the same price that every other Limited Partner
has purchased Units for, whether such Limited Partner is currently in the Partnership or purchases
pursuant to this offering. No person or entity has been offered, and no person or entity will be
offered Units for any price other than One Dollar ($1.00) per Unit.

The purchaser of Units through this offering becomes a Limited Partner in the Issuer, with
an ownership interest in the total assets of the Issuer. The percentage of ownership interest owned
by each Limited Partner in the Issuer is determined by dividing the number of Units owned by each
Limited Partner by the total number of Units then issued by the Issuer. There is a minimum
purchase of Ten Thousand (10,000) Units per new investor under this offering. The Issuer intends to
use the proceeds from the sale of Units from this offering to invest in additional promissory notes,
also secured by deeds of trust as described above, either by purchasing existing notes or by making
new loans to borrowers. The issuance of the additional Units through this offering will not dilute the
Units held by current Limited Partners since each Unit is valued at One Dollar ($1.00), and
additional Units sold through this offering increase the value of the Issuer’s assets.




Funds received from subscribers to this offering will be placed in a non-interest bearing
subscription account until the subscriber is accepted as a Limited Partner by the General Partner. At
that time, the subscription funds will be paid to the Partnership in exchange for a number of Units at
$1.00 per Unit. Under no circumstances will funds be held in the subscription account longer than
sixty (60) days before they are either paid to the Partnership or returned to the subscriber. There are
no arrangements for the return of funds to any subscriber if the full amount of 5,000,000 Units being
offered through this Offering Circular are not sold. ’

There will be no commissions paid to anyone as a result of Units purchased through this
Offering Circular, and all funds received by the Issuer will be invested in additional promissory
notes as described above. This offering will expire on March 29, 2004, and shall not be extended.

The Partnership and the General Paitner represent that the Partnership will not engageina
‘roll-up’ transaction in which the Issuer is merged with another partnership or converted into
another entity at any time during the life of the Issuer.

Investors who desire to purchase Units in the Partnership must meet certain eligibility
standards. These eligibility standards are designed to aid the General Partner in determining whether
an investment in the Partnership is suitable or appropriate for particular investors. The Partnership
and the General Partner will not consider the representations made by an investor, with respect to
that investor’s eligibility standards, as being binding upon the investor or as creating any liability on
the part of the investor to the Partnership or the General Partner. The Partnership shall not assert any
representations made by any investor, with respect to the eligibility standards as a defense in any
subsequent litigation. NO REPRESENTATIONS MADE BY THE INVESTOR TO THE GENERAL PARTNER,
OR THE PARTNERSHIP, WITH RESPECT TO THE INVESTOR’S ABILITY TO MEET THE ELIGIBILITY
STANDARDS, WAIVES ANY RIGHTS THAT THE INVESTOR MAY HAVE UNDER THE FEDERAL
SECURITIES LAWS.

RISK FACTORS

Because the Issuer invests in loans secured by real estate, it is subject to the risks usually
associated with real estate financing. Those risks are:

1. RISKS OF DEFAULT BY BORROWERS

If a borrower, whose note is owned by the Issuer, defaults, the Issuer may have to
foreclose on the property(ies) and own them. Foreclosure can be a time consuming
and expensive exercise, and will require the expenditure of funds by the Issuer. The
Issuer may have to expend funds to operate and/or sell the properties so foreclosed
on, and the return to the Issuer on the operations and/or sales of such properties may
be less than anticipated had the note not gone into default.

If the note is a junior note [that is, there is another lender who has a security interest
in the property secured by the Issuer’s asset which is superior to the interest owned
by the Issuer), the Issuer may have to expend partnership funds to pay off, or
currently maintain, the superior security interest in order to protect the Issuer’s




investment. In such an event, the return to the Issuer may be substantially less than
anticipated from such investment.

2. RISKS OF LARGER LOANS

Currently, the loans owned by the Issuer average $38,931, as of December 31, 2002.
The Issuer intends to use the additional capital raised by this offering to invest in
loans which are larger than the present current average. This investment strategy may
decrease the loan diversification within the partnership loan portfolio, and may
increase the risk from such loans defaulting.

3. APPRAISAL RISKS

Before the Issuer invests in a note secured by a deed of trust, it generally obtains an
appraisal from a certified and unaffiliated appraiser. There is a risk that the appraisal
is incorrect and that the loan to value ratio is too high, thus increasing the risks of
default by the borrower.

4. RISKS OF DECLINES IN VALUES OF SECURED PROPERTIES

The Issuer generally uses loan to value ratios, based on the appraisals from
unaffiliated parties, to determine the maximum amount loaned to each borrower
when buying or originating loans. See the table in the business portion of this
circular. The values of properties can decline after a loan is granted, and may not be
accurate after a property may be foreclosed upon, resulting in losses to. th
partnership. *

S. RISK OF INABILITY TO MEET PAST PERFORMANCE OF ISSUER

The Limited Partnership [Issuer] has been in existence since February 1, 1997, and
has an operating history. It has been profitable to date, and always met preferred
returns to Limited Partners. See the financial statements as part of this document. No
assurances can be given that the future business endeavors of the Issuer will meet the
Issuer’s expectations or that the Issuer will continue to be able to operate profitably.

6. LACK OF LIQUIDITY RISKS

You may not be able to sell the Units you own for cash in a timely basis. In order to
preserve the Issuer’s status as a limited partnership, Federal Income tax law limits the
tradability of units, It is also not likely that a lender will accept the Units as security
for borrowing. There is no market for the Units, either public or private, and there is
no likelihood that one will ever develop. An investor must be prepared to hold his or
her Units as a long term investment. In order to comply with applicable tax laws, the
General Partner may refuse, on advice of tax counsel, to consent to a transfer or
assignment of Units. Certain state securities administrators may also impose a
restriction on sale or transfers of the Units because of the investor suitability
standards that apply to a purchaser of Units.




7. THE PARTNERSHIP’S REPURCHASE OF UNITS IS RESTRICTED

The purchaser must hold units purchased pursuant to this offering for at least one
year before he or she can request the Issuer to repurchase them. In addition, the
amount of repurchases and the mechanism for repurchasing is severely limited by the
Limited Partnership Agreement; an investor may only have a maximum of 40,000
Units repurchased and, in any calendar year, the total repurchase of Units cannot
exceed 10% of the aggregate capital accounts of the Limited Partners. See the
Limited Partnership Agreement.

8. RISK OF LEVERAGE

The Issuer is authorized to borrow up to fifty percent (50%) of its total capitalization
by pledging the general credit of the Issuer and/or pledging the promissory note asset
pool of the Issuer. If delinquencies and/or defaults occurred in the assets held by the
Issuer, it is possible that the Issuer would be unable to meet its debt obligations and
lose its assets. At present the Issuer has no debt, except un-amortized discount on
loans bought at a discount, and minor trade debt. :

9. DEPENDENCY ON THE GENERAL PARTNER

The Partnership has no employees and, as such, is totally dependent upon the General
Partner for all of its activities, including the placement of loans, loan administrations
and collections, accounting, and for disbursements of profits. The General Partner
shall be responsible for investing the Partnership’s assets and for servicing and
collecting the Partnership’s loan portfolio. The General Partner, or its affiliates, will
be paid fees for providing certain services to the Partnership {See “Interest of
Management in Certain Transactions” in this offering circular) and, as such, may
have conflicts of interest with the Partnership. The General Partner will only devote
so much time to the operation of the Partnership as will be reasonably required. The
General Partner will have conflicts of interest in allocating management time,
services, and functions between its existing business interests other than the
Partnership, and any future Partnerships which it may organize as well as other
business ventures in which it may be involved. The General Partner believes that it
has sufficient staff available to be fully capable of discharging its responsibilities.
The General partner has previously bought loans or properties that have gone into
foreclosure or been foreclosed upon. There is no assurance that the General Partner
will do so in the future.

10. LACK OF INDEPENDENT LEGAL REPRESENTATION

The Partnership has not been represented by independent legal counsel to date, and
such, the Partnership has no representation with respect to dealings between the
Partnership and the General Partner and its affiliates. This may increase the risk that
such dealings will not be fair to the Partnership.




11. RISK OF CONCENTRATION OF MORTGAGES IN NEVADA

Northern Nevada real estate secures more than 80% of the total mortgage loans, by
dollar volume, held by the Partnership as of December 31, 2002. The balance of the
loan portfolio is secured by California property. This concentration may increase the
risk of delinquencies on its loans when Northern Nevada real estate or economic
conditions are weaker than elsewhere, for reasons such as: economic recession in that
area; overbuilding of commercial properties; and relocations of business outside the
area, due to factors such as costs, taxes, and regulatory environment.

12. RISKS OF UNINSURED LOSSES

The Issuer requires that borrowers carry adequate Hazard insurance, naming the
Issuer as an additional named insured. However, some events, such as earthquakes,
floods, or mudslides may be either uninsurable or the cost of the insurance may be
prohibitive. In addition, insurance coverage may be adequate to cover the property
losses. As a result, the Issuer may suffer losses should it foreclose on a property
which is underinsured following a catastrophe.

13. CONFLICT OF INTEREST RISKS

The General Partner and its affiliates are subject to various conflicts of interest in" -
managing the Issuer. The Issuer pays the General Partner substantial fees that are not
determined by arms-length negotiations. For the fiscal year ending December 31,
2001, $10,960.37 was paid to the General Partner in fees, and for the fiscal year
ending December 31, 2002, $8,671.25 was paid in fees.

DILUTION

The addition of additional Limited Partners into the Issuer through this offering will
not dilute the interests of either (i) the existing Limited Partners or, (ii) the investors who
acquire their Units at any time during the time that this offering is open. This is because
each Unit is valued at One Dollar ($1.00), and will be used to purchase or fund One Dollars’
($1.00) worth of loans as additional Units are purchased through this offering. The number
of Units owned by each investor in the Issuer will remain the same, regardless of the total
number of Units within the partnership, and each Unit will represent One Dollar’s ($1.00)
worth of loans.

The Issuer allocates profits to the Limited Partners in the Partnership monthly. Such
allocations result in (I) either a monthly cash distribution to each Limited Partner of his or her pro
rata share of the profits, up to the amount of the then cumulative annual Preferred Return; or (2)
each Limited partner who does not receive such a monthly cash distribution receives additional
Partnership Units, with each Unit being One Dollar ($1.00), equal to that Partner’s share of the
undistributed profits. To the extent that the monthly allocations to the Limited partners, either in




cash or additional Units, do not meet or exceed the cumulative Preferred Return under the Limited
Partnership Agreement, for each year, the allocations in the succeeding calendar year shall be
applied to any unfulfilled Preferred Returns for such Limited Partner or Limited Partners, while, at
the same time, new Limited Partners [purchasers of Units under this Offering Circular] shall have
their cumulative Preferred Return calculated concurrently, and allocations made accordingly.

Purchasers of Units pursuant to this Offering Circular shall start accumulating Preferred
Retumns from the Partnership from the month that they purchase Units in the Partnership. Since the
Partnership Preferred Return is cumulative, and a running total of unattained cumulative Preferred
Return deficiencies [if any] are maintained monthly for each Limited Partner in the Partnership,
there is no dilution of either existing or new Limited Partners’ share of profits.

No funds from purchasers of Units pursuant to this Offering Circular will be used to pay any
unmet cumulative Preferred Returns for existing Limited Partners; the ONLY use for all new funds
into the Partnership will be to purchase new loans as Partnership assets. Each Limited Partner’s
cumulative Preferred Return is calculated individually, on a monthly basis.
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

a. The Units will not be offered through underwriters, but directly by the officers and
directors of the General Partner in Nevada. The offering although qualified in California,
is not offered to California residents.

b. There shall be no commissions or discounts paid to any individual or entity in connection
with the sale of any Units.

c. The officers, directors, and employees of the General Partner of the Issuer will sell the
securities being offered through this offering directly to the qualified public, using direct
maii, intemnet, and newspaper advertising solicitations. They are exempt from broker
dealer licensing pursuant to Rule 3a4-1 of the 1934 Exchange Act. The names of the
persons who will be selling the securities offered herein are: John F. Royce, President of
the General Partner; George R. Kucera, Secretary of the General Partner; and Robin
Cardnuto, Office Manager and employee of the General Partner.

d. No existing Unit owner is selling any of the securities offered in this offering.

e. (1) There is neither plan nor arrangement to return funds to purchasers of Units if the
full amount of $5,000,000 is not sold or subscribed for. The Issuer will close the offering
on the earlier of: (i) the Termination Date or (ii) the issuance [including reinvested
Units] of 5,000,000 Units. [See the cover page of this Offering Circular and Page 42
“Election”] and will utilize whatever funds as have been paid for Units as of that time to
invest in new or existing loans as described herein. Any time a Partner decides to
participate in the Dividend Reinvestment Plan, such Partner shall receive a then current
copy of this Offering Circular with or prior to the issuance of such Units.

(2) There is no underwriter for this offering, and, hence, there will be no delay in receipt
of funds from a subscriber or purchaser of Units to the Issuer, except for a possible delay
of up to sixty (60) days while the General Partner decides to accept the subscription.

USE OF PROCEEDS TO ISSUER

All of the funds received by the Issuer from the sale of Units in accordance with this offering
will be used to invest in new or existing notes, secured by deeds of trust in real property interests.
There are no load charges, fees, commissions or other expenses paid by anyone in this offering, and
100% of all funds received from purchasers of Units will go to the Issuer. As funds are received by
the Issuer, from purchasers of Units, until the Termination Date, such funds will be used to fund or
purchase new or existing real estate secured loans. No part of the purchase price of any Unit offered
herein will pay any existing indebtedness of the Issuer. No existing loans have been identified that
will be funded or purchased from the General Partner of the Issuer or any affiliate, officer, director,
or employee of the Issuer and no existing loans will be so purchased.

Monies from subscribers will be held, for up to sixty (60) days, in a non interest bearing
account until sufficient funds from subscribers can be used to fund or purchase a promissory note
secured by real estate. Once a note is identified and purchased or funded, the subscribers funds and
interest earned to the date of purchase or funding shall be converted into Units at the rate of One
Dollar ($1.00) per Unit. Any monies not used to purchase or fund such notes within sixty (60) days
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of receipt, shall be returned to the subscriber upon request, without interest eamed on such monies,
to date of return.

DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS

(1) The Issuer is a Nevada limited partnership, formed in Feb. 1, 1997, as D. F. Capital, L.P.,
for the sole purpose of making and buying whole and fractional interests in loans secured by real
estate interests. When the Issuer purchases fractional interests [See “Definitions™ in this offering
circular], it only does so in conjunction with affiliates or subsidiaries of the General Partner of the
Issuer or third parties with whom the General Partner has had previous co-investing experience. The
Issuer ‘s sole business is real estate lending. The Issuer does, and will, originate real property
interest secured loans, or purchase existing real property interest secured loans through its General
Partner or subsidiaries of the General Partner, The General Partner does not currently have existing
loans to sell to the Issuer. “Real property interest secured loans” are described as asset based loans
which are not entirely based on the credit of the borrowers, but, instead, are secured by real property
interests. The Issuer has been doing this since its formation in 1997, and will continue its current
method of operation with the proceeds of this offering.

The products produced by the Issuer are promissory notes secured by deeds of trust on real
estate primarily in Nevada and California. In the past the Issuer has made mobile home only loans,
i.e., loans on mobile homes in parks or on rented lots, but it does not intend to do this.any more. At
the present time, only 3 of 19 loans in the portfolio totaling $19,296 are of this category.

The General Partner of the Issuer, Royce Capital, has a number of affiliated [subsidiary}
corporations each of which performs a specialized business and each of which is separately licensed
in Nevada to perform those businesses. Certain of these subsidiaries not involved in finance
business were ‘spun off” from the General Partner to John F. Royce as of January 1, 2000. These
included the following companies: Design Construction and Design Management. {See
Organizational Chart of General Partner and Remuneration of Officers and Directors]. The General
Partner and its affiliated subsidiaries have been in the mortgage brokerage business, both on the
wholesale [no direct contact with borrowers] and on the retail [direct solicitation of borrowers] sides

since 1986.

() The Issuer has no subsidiaries.

(ii)  There are no new products or services performed by the Issuer; real estate
interest secured loans are ubiquitous and easily understood.

(iii)  The Issuer has no research and development budget, nor does it spend any
money seeking out loans for investment or funding.

(iv)  The Issuer has no employees because the General Partner controls, and will
control, the day to day operations of the Partnership, and will make all business
decisions for the Partnership.

(v)  The Issuer is not affected by any rules, regulations, or laws, local state or
Federal, which govern the discharge of materials into the environment.
However, if the Issuer has to foreclose on any deed of trust, and winds up
owning the property which previously secured the defaulted note, and there is an
environmental liability associated with such property, it is possible that the
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Issuer may inherit the environmental liability as a result of such ownership.
Each foreclosure will be examined on a case by case basis to avoid so assuming
such environmental liabilities. If a major environmental liability were to be
discovered on a property securing one or more of the Issuer’s loans, the Issuer
may elect to abandon the loan and not to foreclose on such property. The Issuer
does not knowingly make loans where the environmental risk is likely.

(2) The largest factor in the Issuer’s industry which has a material impact upon the Issuer’s
future financial performance is demand for non conforming loans of the type that meet the
investment return expectations of the investing limited partners. All of the promissory notes
currently held by the Issuer are at fixed rates and it is anticipated that the proceeds from this offering
will be used to fund or purchase additional fixed rate promissory notes. If interest rates drop after
such notes are made or purchased, the return to the purchaser(s) of Units may be higher than then
currently available from other notes, and conversely, if the interest rates rise after such notes are
made or purchased, the return to the purchaser(s) of Units may be lower than then currently
available from other notes. '

(1) The Issuer usually uses loan to value ratios, based on the appraisals from unaffiliated
parties, to determine the maximum amount loaned to each borrower. The following
table illustrates typical loan to value ratios for various loans made or purchased by
Issuer and currently in the Issuer’s portfolio:

Maximum Ratio Current Loan to

Type of Property {Loan to Value] **  Value of Loans in Issuer
. as of 3/31/03

Residential, Owner Occupied 70-75% 42%

Residential, Non-owner Occupied 65% 79%*

Spec Construction Home 60-80% 9%

Commercial property [all types] 75% 15%

Undeveloped real property 25-40% 39%

Subdivision developed lots 60-80% 37%

Subdivision approved undeveloped 40-60% 0%

e This figure is caused by Seller carry back on REO property
** Ranges are provided to allow latitude depending on location and market conditions.

The General Partner of the Issuer may, in its sole discretion, vary the above ratios in
evaluating loan requests. For example, a non-amortizing loan will be made only on a lower loan to
value ratio than normal. Generally speaking the General Partner will obtain an appraisal for a property
if it is making a loan. The General Partner may waive the appraisal, in such cases where there is a
recent sale or the loan to value based on assessed valuation is sufficiently low as to negate the need for
a formal appraisal on a given note purchase or funding. In either of these cases, the General Partner or
its agent will inspect the property. Generally the Issuer will not obtain environmental insurance on
property which is collateral for loans.
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The term of the loans invested in by the fund is limited as follows: 50% of the loans
originated after September 1, 2002, shall have a loan term of less than 37 months, and the rest of the
loans shall have a term not to exceed 61 months. This restriction has been put on the fund to provide a
high degree of liquidity for Investors to make fund withdrawals more readily.

The General Partner will require title insurance in all circumstances, to insure that the
borrower has title to the property securing the loan and to determine whether there are any
encumbrances senior to the loan being made or purchased. In addition, the General Partner will
usually require casualty insurance, naming the Partnership as an additional named insured to the
extent of the Partnership’s loan.

The General Partner cannot dissolve the Partnership without the written vote of a Majority in
Interest of the Limited Partners but a Majority in Interest of the Limited Partners may dissolve the
Partnership without the consent of the General Partner. “Majority in Interest” means that a majority of
the Units, excluding any Units held by the General Partner, vote for or against such dissolution.
Notwithstanding the above, the Partnership shall wind up and dissolve, and terminate its activities, on
February 12, 2022, unless it is dissolved earlier.

The Issuer does not directly market its real estate lending. Royce Capital, a subsidiary of the
General Partner, solicits loans for the Issuer as the Issuer has no direct dealings with borrowers prior
to the making of the loans which constitute the Issuer’s loan portfolio. Within the real estate lending . . -
community in Northern Nevada, because of its limited capital, the Issuer is a fairly small participant; - -
holding less than 1% of the non-conforming loans in this market. However, since it does not directly. .-
solicit loans, it is able to benefit from the reputation of John F. Royce and Royce Capital in obtaining .
loans. Royce Capital directly solicits borrowers, through direct mail, newspaper advertisements and
word of mouth, and screens such borrowers for the Issuer. This advertising is directed at consumer
borrowers and borrowers who are commercial property owners or real estate developers.

The Issuer has shown a profit since its inception and has never had a loss. The profit for its last
five years is as follows:

1997 $20,708
1998 $87,821
1999 $119,760
2000 $109,314
2001 $86,746
2002 71,258

Its profits have been a function of its capital base in past years. Its assets generally consist of
notes receivables and its only debt consists of underlying notes on its all inclusive notes in its portfolio.
[See “Definitions”]. While this offering was pending, some normal withdrawals were made to meet the
withdrawal requests needs of some of its Limited Partners. As of the March 31* of 2003, the issuer has
total capital of $1,132,181.34. The limited partners had total capital of $1,020,399.88 and the General
Partner had total capital of $111,983.46. The issuer owns notes of approximately $529,329.50, and
foreclosed upon one lot as of March 31%, 2003, with a total debt of $80,048.55. See the financial
statements and notes for a more complete discussion.
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Loan servicing of the Issuers’ loans are being done by an affiliate of the General Partner,
Fidelity Escrow and Collections, Inc. This company, formerly known as Design Management, has been
in the business of doing loan servicing for the General Partner and its affiliates since 1974. It has
recently changed its name to Fidelity Escrow and Collections, Inc. and obtained an escrow company
license in the State of Nevada. See the Organizational Chart of General Partner, and description of

Fidelity below.

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART OF ISSUER,
GENERAL PARTNER & AFFILIATES

John F. Royce
owns 100%of the
common stock of

Royce Capital Group
The General Partner of
the Issuer of this

Offering
Owns 100% of
This issuer:
Royce
Mortgage
Royce Capital '"V:ztnrzent
(Mortgage Broker)

Fidelity Escrow and
Collections, inc.
{Loan Servicer)
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Royce Capital

Royce Capital is licensed as a retail loan broker. A retail loan broker solicits loan business
directly from borrowers or property owners.

Fidelity Escrow and Collections, Inc.

Fidelity Escrow and Collections, Inc. is licensed as an escrow company and loan servicing
company, and began servicing the Issuer’s loan portfolio starting on January 1, 2002. Fidelity
will track the payments from borrowers on a monthly basis and when a borrower is fifteen (15)
days delinquent, informs the borrower by mail of the delinquency and requests that the loan be
brought current. If no payment is received, within fifteen (15) days after the initial notice, or by
the thirtieth (30™) day following the delinquency, the Issuer contacts the borrower by telephone
and/or personal contact, to determine the reason for the delinquency and the date by which the
delinquency will be cured. If no satisfactory resolution is achieved by this date, the Issuer will
initiate foreclosure proceedings, including notifying senior encumbrances, if any, of the steps to
be taken by the Issuer. During any foreclosure proceedings, the Issuer will keep any senior
encumbrances current. The Issuer will have previously notified any senior encumbrances of the
Issuer’s loan to the borrower, and will have requested to be notified by the senior encumbrance
holder if the senior note is delinquent. If such notice is received, the Issuer will usually cure such
senior delinquency, keep the senior encumbrance payments current, and immediately initiate -
foreclosure proceedings against the borrower. This determination will be made on.a case by case
basis, depending on such factors as the then current value of the property securing the loan(s), -

the amount of all encumbrances on the property, and the ability of the borrower to meet the” -~ **

borrower’s obligations. If there are no encumbrances on the property which are senior to the
Issuer’s loan, the Issuer will initiate foreclosure proceedings, if such proceedings seem
reasonably likely to protect the Issuer, not later than the sixtieth (60th) day of delinquency of the
loan. The servicing agent is paid monthly 1/12" of 1% of the loan balance of each loan that is
serviced by the Issuer. Some loans provide that the borrower pay a fee of $6-89 per month for
each loan as well. The Servicer gets 1/2 of the prepayment penalties and late charges that are
paid by the borrower.

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY

The assets of the Issuer consist primarily of a portfolio of mortgage loans, secured by real estate
interests. A complete schedule of the existing loans is in this offering circular as an attachment to the
footnotes to the Financial Statements. This is a very diversified pool of loans. The principal balances of
the loans range from $1,880 to $150,000, the average investment in each loan is $41,865. The weighted
average loan to value ratio is 40%. The weighted average return on the loan portfolio is 12.17%. Eight
percent (8%) of the loans are secured by property located in California; 90% of the loans are secured by
property in Nevada. Ninety-four percent (94%) of the loans are secured by first [senior] trust deeds; 6%
of the loans are secured by second [junior] trust deeds. Ninety-six percent (96%) of the loans are
current. One loan is in foreclosure. Forty-four percent (44%) of the loans, by dollar amount, are secured
by single family homes, 12% are on improved commercial properties, and 44% are on land.
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The proceeds from the sale of Units will be used to fund or purchase loans similar to the existing
portfolio. As there are no existing loans which are waiting to be either funded or purchased, it is
impossible to state exactly what types of loans, and for what dollar amounts, will be added to the
portfolio from the sale of Units. It is the intention of the General Partner to do larger loans than those
presently in the portfolio with the proceeds of this offering, and to do a higher percentage of smaller
improved commercial building loans.

The Issuer owns one piece of real estate on which it has foreclosed at the present time, and it
expects to be able to liquidate it at a profit. If more loans go into default there is the chance that it would
find itself owning more real estate when the foreclosure is completed. The offices of the General Partner
are the same offices used by the Issuer. The offices are suitable and adequate for the Issuer since it has
no employees and it does not have direct dealings with borrowers. The Issuer does not pay rent to the
General Partner as the Partnership Management Fee includes rent and all management expenses. [See
“Partnership Management Fee to General Partner” under the heading “Remuneration of Officers and
Directors”]. The Issuer is managed by the corporate General Partner and its personnel. The Issuer
therefore has no employees of its own.

DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES

(@ (1) There are no directors of the Issuer, as it is a limited partnership. The
management of Royce Capital Group, the General Partner, controls the day to day operations of"
the Issuer. The Director of the General Partner is John F. Royce, age 60, who has served as the ~ -
Director of the General Partner since Royce Capital Group was appointed as the General Partner
on February 1, 1997. His period of appointment is annually, and expires on December 31 2003. - ©~ .
There are no understandings between himself and anyone else pursuant to which he serves as the
Director of the General Partner.

(2) There are no persons nominated to become Directors of the General Partner.

(3) There are no executive officers of the Issuer as it is a limited partnership, and the General
Partner is a corporation. The executive officers of the General Pariner are:

John F. Royce, age 59, President and Treasurer
John has served since February 1, 1997. His term of office is annual. There are no
understandings between himself and anyone else with respect to his so serving.

George R. Kucera, age 61, Secretary and General Counsel.

George has served since April 1, 2001. His term of office is annual. There are no
understandings between himself and anyone else with respect to his so serving.
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Dale White, age 54 , Vice President.
Dales has served since February 1, 2002. There are no understandings between himself and
anyone else with respect to his so serving.

(4) There are no persons chosen to become executive officers of the
General Partner of the Issuer.

(5) There are no employees of the Issuer. The significant employees
of Royce Capital Group, the General Partner of the Issuer are:

Robin Cardnuto, age 47, Residential Loan Manager.
Her term of office is annual. She has served since February 1, 2001. There are no
understandings between herself and anyone else with respect to her so serving.

Steve Nisen, age 59, Chief Financial Officer.

His term of office is annual. He has served since April 1, 2001.

There are no understandings between himself and anyone else with respect to his so
serving.

(b) The only family relationship between any officer, director, and significant employee of the
General Partner of the Issuer is NONE.

(c) A brief account of the business experience, for the past five years, of each duector execunve
officer, and significant employee of the General Partner is as follows: - s

(1) John F. Royce, President of the General Partner. After graduating from Lehigh University in
1965 with a B.S. in Civil Engineering, Mr. Royce worked as an engineer and assistant to the
General Manager for Morrison Knudson in Vietnam. Upon returning from Vietnam, he returned
to Columbia University Business School for a MBA in Real Estate. He then worked in the land
development business for subsidiaries of Boise Cascade until 1971. His last assignment was that
of Project Manager in Incline Village Nevada, managing Boise Cascade’s operations there.

After leaving Boise Cascade, in March, 1971, Mr. Royce formed his own business building
single family residences for a company known as Royce Construction, Inc. Since March 1971,
Mr. Royce has been a real estate developer, consultant and property manager under his own
name. He is experienced in all areas of real estate. Mr. Royce has been a wholesale and retail
mortgage lender and broker for over twenty-five years, first starting in California in 1970, and
has been President of the General Partner since its formation, in December 1991. As the
President of Royce Capital Group, Mr. Royce was responsible for all operations of the company,
from human resources to finding investors, to placing loans. As President of Royce Capital
Group, since February 1, 1997, when the Issuer was formed and when Royce Capital Group
became the General Partner of the Partnership, Mr. Royce has been responsible for the
acquisition and management of the loan portfolio of the Partnership.

Mr. Royce was one of the founders of the Nevada Association of Mortgage Brokers, in January
1993, and has served both as its President, from Januvary 1996 until December 1996, and as its
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lobbying representative in the Nevada Legislature from January 1993, until May 2000. He was
appointed by the Nevada Legislature, in 2000, to be on the Mortgage Advisory Council to
Nevada Legislature and served in that capacity until June 2001. He has a B.S. in Civil
Engineering from Lehigh University, Bethlehem, Pennsylvania, in 1965 and an MBA from
Columbia Business School, New York, New York, in 1968.

George R. Kucera, Secretary and General Counsel of the General Partner. Mr. Kucera has
been consulting for the General Partner since April 2001. Prior to that, from January 1, 2001, to
April 2001, he was a consultant in the areas of real estate, land use planning, and law. From
January 1, 1996, to December 31, 2000, Mr. Kucera was General Counsel and Secretary for
Devco Properties, Inc., a real estate development company developing a 2,300 lot subdivision in
Northern Nevada. As such, he was responsible for all in-house and outside legal matters,
corporate matters, HR matters, and all interfacing with governmental agencies. Prior to that,
from September, 1979, to January 1, 1996, he was a sole practitioner, in Redding, California,
and Palo Alto, California, specializing in corporate and real estate law, and, before 1979,
between June, 1971, and July, 1979, he was a partner in various law firms in Palo Alto,
California.

Mr. Kucera has been licensed as an attorney with the California State Bar since 1970, and has
been licensed as a real estate broker in California since 1980 and in Nevada since 1997. All
licenses are current. He graduated from the University of California, Davis, in June 1964, with
an A.B. in History, and from Hastings College of the Law, San Francisco in May 1969. Heis a .
graduate of the U.S. Army Special Forces Officers Course, Ft. Bragg, North Carolina and of the
U.S. Army Airbomne School, Fort Benning, Georgia, from June 1967 to September 1967.

Robin Cardnuto, Residential Loan Manager. Ms. Cardnuto has, for the last five years, been a
loan processor and loan officer with various Reno, Nevada, mortgage loan companies. Her vast
experience comes from being owner and CEO of CDK Reports, Inc., a credit reporting company
in Reno, Nevada, from August I, 1985 to December, 1996. As the owner and CEO she was
responsible for all aspects of the credit reporting business including all human resources [“HR™],
management, governmental compliance, and billing. From December 1996 to March 1997, she
took time off from work. From March 1997, to January 2001, she was a loan officer/loan
processor for Mortgage Capital Resources, Reno, Nevada. She commenced her employment
with Royce Capital Group in February 2001. She is responsible for all administrative matters of
the General Partner including investor relations, property management, and property
foreclosures and sales.

Steve Nisen, Chief Financial Officer for the General Partner. Mr. Nisen has worked for the
General Partner since April 2001. Prior to such employment, from September 1996, until April
2001. Mr. Nisen was the Comptroller for Devco Properties, Inc., a real estate development
company in Reno, Nevada. As such, he was responsible for all loan servicing, debt servicing
and structuring, and all financial affairs of a company with 6 offices in 3 states and over
$10,000,000 in gross sales. Mr. Nisen is responsible for the general ledger of the General
Partner, as well as for all payables and loan servicing. He holds a B.S. degree from Fairleigh
Dickenson University.
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Dale White, Vice President and Commercial Loan Officer for the General Partner, was hired on
February 1, 2002. He has been in commercial lending for over 30 years, most recently as a Vice
President of Bank of the West, from August, 1988 to December, 1996, where underwrote over
700 SBA and commercial loans. He then worked for Sacramento Commercial Bank,
Sacramento, Califomnia, from January 1997, to July 1998, where he wrote SBA loans, and at
Heritage Bank of Nevada, from July 1998, to May 2000, where he managed the commercial loan
division. Following that, from May 2000, until February 2002, he was the National Sales
Manager for a restroom facilities manufacturer.

(1) None of the individuals described above has had any bankruptcy petition filed by, or against,
them, or any partnership in which they were a general partner, within the last two years prior
to this filing.

(2) None of the individuals described above has been convicted of any criminal proceeding prior
to this filing.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

All remuneration listed below was paid by Royce Capital Group in 2002.
Three Highest Paid Officers/Directors of General Partner

Name of Individual Capacities in Which Aggregate Remuneration
Or Identity of Group  Remuneration Was Received = - *
John F. Royce President of General Partner $52,000
George R. Kucera Secretary of General Partner $23,500
Stephen Nisen Chief Financial Officer $44,000
Dale White Vice President $37,600

Aggregate Annual Remuneration of All Officers/Directors of General Partner: $157,100. All
payments are on the cash basis.

(a) Total payments to all individuals who are officers and directors of the General Partner of
the Issuer, to be made in the next fiscal year will be approximately $150,000. Payments
will be made monthly to each individual affected. Compensation is based solely on the
individual continuing to perform his or her job satisfactorily, and there are no
employment contracts, guaranteed bonuses, or other compensation or deferred income
plans. All employees of the General Partner are employed on a month to month basis and,
under Nevada law, are terminable at will.

The following discussion summarizes the forms of compensation to be received by the
General Partner and its affiliates and is a partial list of the important areas in which the interests of the
General Partner may conflict with those of the Partnership. The Limited Partners must rely on the
general fiduciary standards which apply to a General Partner of a Limited Partnership to prevent
unfairness by the General Partner or an affiliate of the General Partner in transactions with the
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Partnership. [See “Fiduciary Responsibility of the General Partner” in this offering circular.] Except
as may arise in the normal course of the relationship, there are no transactions presently contemplated
between the Partnership and its General Partner (or its affiliates) other than those listed below. Except
as listed below, there are no transactions between the General Partner and any of its officers, directors,
shareholders, or any relative or spouse of any of the above.

See the chart entitled Organizational Chart of General Partner and its affiliates, on page 15 of
this offering circular for the relationship between the General Partner and its affiliates.

All of the following amounts, except for the General Partner’s share of profits and losses will
be received regardless of the success or profitability of the Partnership. None of the following
compensation was determined by arm’s-length negotiations. The General Partner retains the right to
terminate all or any portion of its business relationship with the Partnership at any time, in which
event the Partnership would seek to retain one or more other firms to perform the various services to
be rendered by the General Partner as described below.
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FORM OF COMPENSATION

EST. AMOUNT/METHOD OF COMPENSATION

DESCRIPTION OF COMPENSATION

HOW IT IS PAID

Loan Brokerage Fees anticipated to be
between 1-5% of loan fees. to broker
John F. Royce or Royce Capital.

Anticipated to average between 2-5% of Royce Capital or John F.
Royce. They may be higher or lower, depending on market
conditions. If loan brokerage commissions paid by the borrower
are less than 2% of the principal amount of the loan, the
Partnership will pay loan brokerage commissions to the General
Partner or its affiliate equal to the difference between the loan
brokerage fee paid by the borrower and the normal compensation
for a transaction of this size and difficulty.

This would typically be done where the broker does a ‘no
commission deal’, but at a rate higher than the market rate for the
loan. These loans typically would have a prepayment penalty to
protect the Partnership if there were an early payoff.

Loan Processing Fees to Broker

Usually $475 per loan, paid by the borrower.

Loan Servicing Fees

1/12 of the 1% of the principal amount of each Partnership Loan,
payable monthly, but only as interest is received by the
Partnership. Loan originated by Royce Capital usually have a
$6.00 to $9.00 per month collection fee that is paid by the
borrower. To the extent that a borrower can be required to pay
for special collection charges, the servicing agent may be
compensated for its time spent in managing a foreclosure,
repossession, or bankruptcy of a given loan. As is customary in
the industry the servicing agent may receive % of the late fees
and prepayment penalties collected.

Partnership Management Fee to General
Partner

The General Partner may be paid up to a total fee of 3% of the
loan portfolio balance for administering the Partnership, which
fee shall include compensation for management, bookkeeping,
telephone, rent, and all expenses of the Partnership. The payment
of this fee shall be subordinate to the payment of the cumulative
preferred returns to each class of Partner, and if there is not a full
management fee paid in any particular year, the General Partner
shall not accumulate unpaid expenses for management in
subsequent years. The Issuer and the General Partner share the
same offices at 1281 Terminal Way, Suite 201, Reno, Nevada
89502.

Document Fees to Affiliates

The average transaction provides for approximately $300 in
document preparation fees which amount is usually paid by the
borrower.

Real Estate Brokerage Fees to General
Partner or its Affiliates.

In the event that the Partnership forecloses on any properties, the
General Partner or its affiliates may earn a standard brokerage
fees for selling the property, providing however that the
Partnership’s basis in the property is returned to the Partnership.

Return on General Partner’s Capital

After the Limited Partner’s preferred returns have been met, the
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General Partner is entitled to receive the same return on its capital.

Excess Profits

After Partnership management fees have been paid to the General
Partner up to a level set forth above, excess profits if any shall be
paid to all partners in accordance with their capital accounts as of
the end of the accounting period.
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Compensation paid by the Issuer to its General Partner in...

2001
Loan Brokerage Fees: $0
Loan Processing Fees (Paid by Borrowers): $0
Loan Servicing Fees: $5,626.54
Partnership Management Fee: $10,960.37
Document Fee (Paid by Borrowers): $0
Real Estate Brokerage Fee: $0
Excess Profits: $0

2002 3-31-03

$0 $0

30 30
$5,545.79 §955.01
$8,671.25 $4,738.00
$0 S0
1,477.89 $0
$0 $0

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF MANAGEMENT AND CERTAIN SECURITYHOLDERS

NOTE: There are no persons who are officers, directors, or employees of the Issuer, as the
Issuer is a Limited Partnership and it pays no salary to anyone. The compensation to the
General Partner is described above in this offering circular. There are also no voting -
securities, as the Limited Partnership Units have no vote in the Partnership except in
exceptional circumstances. [SEE “Summary of Limited Partnership Agreement”). The
information below gives the Security Ownership of Management and Certain Secunty
holders of Royce Capital Group, the General Partner of the Issuer.

Ownership of General Partner

) Amount Owned
Title Name & Address Before Offering
Director John F. Royce 100% of
Officer 1281 Terminal Way, #201 Common Stock
Reno, NV 89502
General George R. Kucera 0%
Counsel 1281 Terminal Way, #201
Reno, NV 89502

All officers and directors of the General Partner as a group:

Total ownership of voting securities: 100%

Amount Owned
After Offering

100% of
Common Stock

0%

The only partner of the Issuer who owns more than 10% of the Issuer’s securities is its* General
Partner, Royce Capital Group of 1281 Terminal Way, Suite 201, Reno, Nevada 89502. Prior
to this offering it owned 26% of the Units or $174,668 in the Partnership, as there were
675,828 Units currently outstanding. Its’ownership after this offering and the percentage of
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the Issuer that it will depend on how many Units are purchased pursuant to this Offering
Circular. The General Partner is required, by the Limited Partnership Agreement [See
Exhibits, Limited Partnership Agreement, Paragraph III} to maintain 10% of the first
$1,000,000 or $100,000 in total capital or $100,000, 2% of the capital from $1,000,001 to
$5,000,000 or $80,000., and 1% of the total capital in excess of that amount.

Each shareholder who owns more than 10% of any class of the General Partner's securities
(John F. Royce may be a ‘control person’ of the Issuer and both John F. Royce and Charles
M. Royce may be beneficial owners of securities of the Issuer by virtue of their ownership of
stock in the General Partner):

John F. Royce, 1281 Terminal Way, #201, Reno, NV 89502

100% of common voting stock

Charles M. Royce, 1414 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY

100% of non-voting preferred stock
No other person controls or directs the voting of any security described above. No person,
other than as described below, holds or shares the power to vote, or direct the vote, of any of
the Issuer’s securities.

The following holds 10% or more of the non-voting securities of the Issuer:

Title Name/Address Amt. Owned Amt. Owned % of Class
- Of Owner Before Offering | After Offering | Owned After
C. Davis 2465 Telluride
Living Trust | Reno, NV 107,224.57 107,091.87 9.46%
J. Helzer, Eddie | 115 S. Deer
Mayo Run, Carson 173,062.97 172,991.52 15.28%
City NV
3255 Everett Dr
Brenda Hoge Reno, NV 0 201,598.33 17.81%
Non-voting securities of the General Partner of the Issuer are held:
Title Name & Address of Owner | Amt. Owned Amt. Owned 9% of Class
Before Offering | After Offering | ™°
Charles Royce
Individual 1414 Avenue of The 997,143.99 997,143.99 100%
Americas, New York, NY

¢ There are no options, warrants, or rights to any stock, common or preferred.
o There are no parents of the issuer.
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INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS

There have been no transactions in the previous two years, nor are there any presently
proposed transactions {except as explained below in this offering circular], to which the Partnership
was a party and in which any of the following persons had, or is to have, a direct or indirect material
interest: ‘
Any director or officer of the General Partner; or
Any nominee for election as a director of the General Partner; or
Any principal security holder having the power to vote 10% or more of the securities of the

General Partner; or
Any promoter of the General Partner; or
Any relative or spouse of any of the foregoing persons, or any relative of such spouse, who has
the same house as such person, or who is a director or officer of any parent or subsidiary of
- the Partnership, except as follows:

1. On December 31, 1999, John F. Royce, President of the General Partner purchased a residential
property which had been taken back by the Partnership by acceptance of a deed in lieu of
foreclosure, by giving the Limited Partnership a promissory note representing all of the funds
that the Limited Partnership had invested in the note and deed of trust which was foreclosed
upon. The amount of the original note was $48,365.96. All payments on the note given to the
Limited Partnership by John F. Royce are current. The amount of such note is $47,446.10, as of
December 31, 2001. ,

2. On December 31, 1999, Royce Pension Plan purchased a residential property which-had been
foreclosed upon by the Limited Partnership, by exchanging Limited Partnership interests for the
property. The property was purchased at the principal amount which the Partnership had
invested in the property, or $22,207.35, and the Pension Plan assumed the senior loan on the
property.

3. Royce Capital Group, the General Partner of the Issuer purchased approximately
$293,098.27 of Limited Partnership interests from Limited Partners in June 2000. The Limited
Partnership units purchased, and converted to General Partnership interests, were of a class
which had lower priority and higher yields than the other Limited Partnership interests. The
purchase price was $1.00 per Unit. Currently, there is only one class of Limited Partnership
interests, and there will only be one class of Limited Partnership interests after this offering.

4. In September, 2001, Royce Capital Group exchanged two promissory notes, one for $68,250 and
one for $19,588 for two other loans which were an asset of the Issuer, for the same amount of
principal balance. Those substituted notes given to the issuer met the loan specifications of the
partnership and are current on payments of principal and interest. The notes removed from the
partnership were to eliminate a potential conflict of interest between the Issuer and the General
Partner in that Mr. Royce was doing separate business with this borrower.

5. On December 31, 2002, the wife of John F. Royce exchanged several notes for notes held by the
partnership, as follows:
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She gave up the following notes:

Butterworth note  $37,139.84
K & M Note $40,000.00

She acquired the following notes:

Cannon Note $ 71,000.00
Shepard Note $ 6,139.84

This transaction was arranged to allow the partnership to dispose of notes that did not meet loan
standards imposed by the latest partnership amendment dated September, 1 2002.

6. The Royce Pension Plan sold a further $20,000 interest in the Stoddard note to the
Fund on December 31, 2002.

7. The Issuer is dependent upon the General Partner of the Partnership for all of its administration
and investment activities. See the discussion of this dependency under “Risk Factors” in this
circular.

8. Fidelity Escrow and Collections, a Nevada corporation, is wholly owned by. :

John F. Royce, the President of the General Partner, Fidelity will be servicing the’ loans within -
the Issuer’s loan portfolio. Usually the loans originated by the General Partner for the benefit of -
the Issuer’s portfolio will have a $6.00 to $9.00 loan collection fee which is paid by:the .-
borrower, and, thus, the Issuer will pay nothing for these services. The Issuer will pay Fidelity .-

1% of each outstanding loan, annually, payable 1/12™ of 1% per.month, plus one half of the late
charges and prepayment penalties, as interest on such loan is collected by the General Partner.
The written agreement between the Issuer and Fidelity is attached as an exhibit to this offering
circular. ‘

9. Loan brokerage commissions will be paid to the General Partner by either the borrower or the
Issuer for each loan the General Partner makes and assigns to the Issuer. Loan brokerage
commissions average between 2% to 5% of the principal amount of the loan, depending on
market conditions. If the loan brokerage commissions paid by the borrower are less than 2% of
the loan principal, the Issuer will pay loan brokerage commissions to the General Partner, or its
affiliate, equal to the difference between the loan brokerage fee paid by the borrower and the
normal compensation for a transaction of that size and difficulty. This determination will be
made by the General Partner.
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SECURITIES BEING OFFERED

The securities which are being offered are Limited Partnership interests [Units) with a value
of One Dollar (§1.00) per Unit. A minimum investment shall consist of Ten Thousand (10,000)
Units. Upon the purchase of Units, the purchaser becomes a Limited Partner in the Limited
Partnership {Issuer] subject to the Limited Partnership Agreement. The Partnership is in existence
and the sale of Units in the Partnership will not dilute the interests of the existing partners since all
Units in the Partnership, whether currently existing, or to be sold pursuant to this offering, are
valued at One Dollar ($1.00) each. There is no minimum number of Units required to be sold
before the General Partner closes the offering. The Issuer reserves the right to close the offering on
or before the termination date. There are no arrangements to return funds to subscribers for Units if
the entire amount of this offering is not sold or subscribed.

No commissions or underwriting fees are being paid to anyone and One Hundred Percent
(100%) of the proceeds from the sale of Units goes to the Issuer and will be used to fund or
purchase loans for the Partnership’s portfolio.

The Limited Partnership is formed and is governed by Chapter 88 of the Nevada Revised
Statutes, the “Limited Partnership Act”. Section 88.430 of such act provides, as does paragraph III 6
of the Limited Partnership Agreement, that a Limited Partner shall not be or become liable for the
obligations of the Partnership in an amount in excess of his or her capital account. The Limited
Partnership Agreement prohibits the General Partner from making calls or assessments against a
Limited Partner’s Units after the Units have been purchased by the Limited Partner. The General
Partner may purchase any Limited Partnership interest [Unit] from any Limited Partner:if the -
General Partner determines it to be in the best interest of the Partnership, the General Partner, or the
Limited Partner. The purchase price for the Units purchased by the General Partner shall be the sum
of: (i) the then capital account for the holder of such Units; plus (ii) the then unmet cumulative
preferred returns to date [see below for definition of “preferred return”]; plus (iii) any accrued
excess profits [see below for definition of ‘excess profits”]. By purchasing Units, the purchaser
agrees to this redemption provision. [See Article IX, 3, Partnership Agreement.]

The Partnership profits and losses are calculated as follows:

1. First, the General Partner projects, as of December 1 of each year, what the ‘preferred
return’ should be for the Partnership for the following calendar year. The rate of
preferred return shall be a minimum of 2 percent over the then present yield of 5 year
U.S. Treasury notes as of such date, and shall be determined by the General Partner
based on what rates the General Partner projects it can originate loans for in the market
as of December 1. This preferred return is paid first to the Limited Partners (holders of
Units). If the actual profits are insufficient to pay the full preferred return to the Limited
Partners, the unpaid preferred return carries over the next accounting period for the
Partnership on a cumulative basis. [SEE Article VIII, Allocations and Distributions,
Limited Partnership Agreement.]

2. Secondly, after the preferred return has been paid to the Limited Partners, the General
Partner is entitled to the same preferred retumn on its capital account, and if there are not
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sufficient funds to pay this preferred return in full, the unpaid amount is NOT carried to

the next accounting period.
3. Third, after the preferred return has been paid to both the Limited Partners and the General
Partner, the General Partner is entitled to be paid a Management Fee of up to 3% of the

loan portfolio as of the end of the calendar year.
4. Finally, any profits remaining are designated as “excess profits” and are allocated between
all Partners, Limited and General, in accordance with their capital accounts as of the end

of the calendar year.

Historically, the General Partner has not taken its full Management Fee. The Partnership
Units have earned the following annual returns in the following years:

GP’s Management Fee
Year Retumns to LP’s Management Fee % of Note Balance
1997 11.5% $1,248 2.0%
1998 10.6 % $7,174 1.0%
1999 9.60 % $ 8,162 1.0%
2000 11.4% $ 3,578 0.5%
2001 12.0 % $10,029 1.6 %
2002 [1.0 % $ 8,671 1.0%

2003 YTD 10.5 % $4,738.80 0.5%

The preferred return for the year 2003 has been set to be 10.5%. These illustrations are -
historical only. There are can be no assurances that returns, such as these, will be achieved in the
future. No ‘excess profits’ have ever been paid by the Partnership.

The holders of Units [Limited Partners] shall have the right only to vote to amend the
Partnership Agreement; or to dissolve and wind up the Partnership; or to remove the General Partner
and elect a new General Partner; or to approve or disapprove the sale, pledge, refinancing or
exchange of substantially all of the Partnership’s assets. A Majority in Interest [majority of Units
held] is necessary to accomplish these objectives. See SUMMARY OF PARTNERSHIP INTERESTS below.

If the Partnership is would up and liquidated, the priority of distribution of assets shall be as
follows: (1) the Partnership assets shall be liquidated so as to obtain the highest reasonable price in
an orderly liguidation not to exceed five (5) years; (2) then the liabilities of the Partnership to third
parties [non-Partners] would be paid; (3) then the liabilities of the Partnership to the General Partner
would be paid; (4) then the remaining assets are distributed, first to the Limited Partners, and then to
the General Partner in the same manner as cash available for distribution is distributed. Once the
Limited Partner’s capital and unmet cumulative preferred returns are paid, in full, any remaining
assets may be distributed to the General Partner. See Article XIII of the Limited Partnership
Agreement which is an exhibit to this offering circular.
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ADDITIONAL PERTINENT INFORMATION

FIDUCIARY RESPONSIBILITY OF GENERAL PARTNER

Under Nevada law, a General Partner is accountable to a Partnership as a fiduciary, which means
that the General Partner is required to exercise good faith and integrity with respect to Partnership
affairs. This fiduciary duty is in addition to those other duties and obligations of, and limitations on,
the General Partner which are set forth in the Limited Partnership Agreement. The General Partner
must, on demand, give any Limited Partner or his legal representative true and complete information
concerning all Partnership affairs. Each Limited Partner or his legal representative has the right to
inspect and copy the Partnership books and records at any time during normal business hours.

The Limited Partnership Agreement provides that the General Partner shall have no liability to the
Partnership for losses resulting from errors in judgment or other acts or omissions, unless the General
Partner is guilty of fraud, bad faith, or willful misconduct. The Limited Partnership Agreement also
provides that the Partnership shall indemnify the General Partner against liability and related expenses
(including reasonable attorneys’ fees) incurred in dealing with the Partnership, Limited Partners, or
third parties, so long as no fraud, bad faith, or willful misconduct on the part of the General Partner is
involved. Therefore, Limited Partners may have a more limited right of action than they would have
absent these provisions in the Limited Partnership Agreement. A successful indemnification of the .
General Partner or any litigation that may arise in connection with the General Partner’s o
indemnification could deplete the assets of the Partnership. Limited Partners who believe that a breach
of the General Partner’s fiduciary duty has occurred should consult with their own counsel. However,
the General Partner may have other defenses agamst claims by the Limited Partners such as the :
‘business judgment rule’ which states that, insofar as the normal course of business is concerned, the
General Partner is not liable if it exercises its normal business judgment in making decisions for the
Partnership.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 [the “Act”] may
be permitted to officers, directors, and controlling persons of the small business Issuer pursuant to the
foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the small business Issuer has been advised that, in the opinion of
the Securities and Exchange Commission, such indemnification is against public policy as expressed
in the Act, and is, therefore, unenforceable.

OTHER PARTNERSHIPS OR BUSINESSES

In the future, the General Partner may also sponsor other Limited Partnerships formed to conduct
business similar to that of the Partnership. If these other Limited Partnerships (if formed) have funds
to invest at the same time as the Partnership, there will then exist conflicts of interest on the part of the
General Partner as to whether it offers a particular loan opportunity to the Partnership or to these other
Partnerships. The General Partner will decide which loans are appropriate for funding by the
Partnership or by such other Partnerships after consideration of all relevant factors, including the size
of the loan, portfolio diversification, and amount of uninvested funds. The General Partner may
engage for its own account, or for the account of others, in other business ventures, either similar to
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that of the Partnership or otherwise, and neither the Partnership nor any Limited Partners shall be
entitled to any interest therein from such other investments.

SALE OF DEFAULTED LOANS OR REAL ESTATE OWNED TO AFFILIATES

In the event that a Partnership loan goes into default or the Partnership becomes the
owner of any real property by reason of foreclosure on a Partnership loan, the General Partner’s first
priority will be to arrange the sale of the loan or property for a price that will permit the Partnership to
recover the full amount its invested capital plus accrued but unpaid interest and other charges, or so
much thereof as can be reasonably obtained in light of then current market conditions. In order to
facilitate such a sale, the General Partner may arrange a sale to persons or entities controlled by, or
affiliated with the General Partner (e.g., to another Partnership formed by the General Partner or its
affiliates for the express purpose of acquiring defaulted loans or foreclosure properties from lenders
such as the Partnership). The General Partner will be subject to conflicts of interest in arranging such
sales since it will represent both parties to the transaction. For example, the Partnership and the
potential buyer have conflicting interests in determining the purchase price and other terms and
conditions of sale. The General Partner’s decision will not be subject to review by any outside parties.

The General Partner has undertaken to resolve these conflicts by setting a purchase price
for each defaulted loan or property which is not less than any of the following: (i) the
independently appraised value of such loan or property, if one is available at the time of sale; or (ii)
the amount of any third party offer already received, if any; or (iii) the total amount of the -

. Partnership’s investment in the property. The Parinership’s investment is deemed to mclude vnthout
limitation the following: the unpaid principal of the amount on which the Partnership foreclosed, all
unpaid interest accrued to the date of foreclosure; expenditures made to protect the Partnership’s
interest in the property such as payments to senior lien holders and for insurance and taxes; all costs of
foreclosure (including attorneys fees actually incurred to prosecute the foreclosure or to obtain relief
from stays in bankruptcy); and any advances made by or on behalf of the Partnership for any of the
foregoing. A portion of the purchase price may be paid by the affiliate executing a promissory note in
favor of the Partnership, secured by a deed of trust on the property being sold. The total loan-to-value
ratio for the property (including the Partnership’s note and any senior liens) will not exceed 90% of
the purchase price of the property, and the note will otherwise contain terms and conditions
comparable to those that would be contained in notes executed by third parties.

ERISA CONSIDERATIONS

The Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (“ERISA”) contains strict fiduciary
responsibility rules governing the actions of ‘fiduciaries’ of employee benefit plans. It is anticipated
that some Limited Partners will be corporate pension or profit sharing plans and Individual Retirement
Accounts, or other employee benefit plans that are subject to ERISA. In any such case, the person
making the investment decision concerning the purchase of Units will be a ‘fiduciary” of such plan
and will be required to conform to ERISA’s fiduciary responsibility rules. Persons making investment
decisions for employee benefit plans (i.e. ‘fiduciaries’) must discharge their duties with the skill, care,
and prudence which a reasonable person familiar with such matters would exercise in like
circamstances. In evaluating whether the purchase of Units is a ‘prudent’ investment under this rule,
fiduciaries should consider all of the risk factors set forth in this offering circular. Fiduciaries should
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also carefully consider the possibility and consequences of unrelated business taxable income (see
“Federal Income Tax Consequences”) as well as the percentage of plan assets which will be invested
in the Partnership insofar as the diversification requirements of ERISA are concerned. An investment
in the Partnership is 1lliquid, and fiduciaries must not rely on an ability to convert an investment in the
Partnership into cash in order to meet liabilities to plan participants who may be entitled to
distributions. DUE TO THE COMPLEX NATURE OF ERISA, EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR Is URGED TO
CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISOR OR PENSION CONSULTANT TO DETERMINE THE APPLICATION OF
ERISA To His OR HER PROSPECTIVE INVESTMENT.

The Partnership will limit subscriptions for Units from ERISA plan investors such that,
immediately after each sale of Units, ERISA plan investors will hold less than twenty-five percent
(25%) of the total outstanding equity interests in the Partnership.

Fiduciaries of plans subject to ERISA are required to determine annually the fair market value of
the assets of such plans as of the close of any such plan’s fiscal year. Although the

General Partner will provide annually, upon the written request of a Limited Partner, an estimate of

the value of the Units based upon, among other things, outstanding mortgage investments, it may not
be possible to value the Units adequately from year to year, because there will be no market for them.

FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES

The following is a summary of all.the material Federal income tax consequences arising from the

purchase, ownership, and disposition of the Units. This summary cannot, and is not intended to, cover -

all of the pertinent tax consequences for any individual purchaser of Units. See the Tax Oplruon
Letter attached to this Offering Circular as an Exhibit. o

PARTNERSHIP STATUS

In the event that the Partnership is treated for Federal income tax purposes as an association taxable
as a corporation in any taxable year, the Partnership would be required to pay taxes on its net income,
thus reducing the amount of cash available for reinvestment in the business of the Partnership or for
distribution to the Limited Partners. If the Partnership is treated for Federal income tax purposes as a
partnership, no such Federal income tax would be payable by the Partnership.

The Partnership has not requested, and does not intend to request a ruling from the Internal
Revenue Service that the Partnership will be treated for Federal income tax purposes as a partnership,
and not as an association taxable as a corporation. Under the currently application regulations, an
organization is treated as a partnership and not as an association taxable as a corporation so long as
the organization does not have a preponderance of the corporate characteristics described in such
regulations. The Partnership will not have a preponderance of those corporate characteristics set forth
in the regulations as those regulations are currently interpreted by the IRS and, consequently, the
Partnership should not be an association taxable as a corporation for Federal income tax purposes,
provided that the General Partner of the Partnership has “substantial assets” as that term is used in
Section 301.7701-2(d)(2) of the Income Tax Regulations, and provided that the Partnership meets the
conditions set forth in the following subparagraphs.
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Specifically, (i) the Partnership has been duly formed and will operate in conformity with the
requirements of Nevada law and the provisions of the Limited Partnership Agreement; (ii) the net
worth of the General Partner of the Partnership is sufficient and will remain sufficient to satisfy the
requirements of ‘substantial assets” within the meaning of the regulations at all times during the
existence of the Partnership; (iii) no lender on a non-recourse basis will obtain or have the right to
obtain a proprietary interest in the Partnership or its assets other than as a creditor; (iv) the General
Partner will have at all times at least a one percent (1%) interest in the profits, losses and each
specifically allocated item of income, credit, or deduction of the Partnership; (v) the Partnership and
the Partners will enter into the transactions described herein with a reasonable expectation of profit;
and (vi) criteria or standards other than those specified in the Regulations will not be applied in
determining such classifications.

At present no specific criteria has been established by the Internal Revenue Service (other than
procedural guidelines) as to the minimum net worth or other characteristics that a General Partner
must maintain to qualify a Limited Partnership for federal tax classification as such, other than that
General partner must have substantial assets and not be a mere ‘dummy’. Based on the current net
worth of the General Partner of the Partnership, it is likely that he would be deemed to have

‘economic substance’ within the meaning of the Regulations and, accordingly, that the Parmershlp
will be treated as a partnership for Federal tax purposes

TAXATION OF UNDISTRIBUTED PARTNERSHIP INCOME (INDIVIDUAL [visrons)

; Under the laws pertammg to F ederal:mcom‘e taxation of partnerships, nofFe‘deral income tax is
paid by the Partnership as an entity. Each individual partner reports on his Federal income tax return
his distributive share of Partnership income, gains, losses, deductions and credits, whether or not
any actual distribution is made to such Partner during a taxable year. Each individual partner may
deduct his distributive share of Partnership losses, if any, to the extent of the tax basis of his Units at
the end of the Partnership year in which the losses occurred. The characterization of an item of
profit or loss will usually be the same for the Partner as it was for the Partnership. Since individual
Partners will be required to include Partnership income in their personal income without regard to
whether there are distributions of Partnership income even though they may have received no cash
distributions from the Partnership with which to pay such taxes.

DISTRIBUTIONS OF INCOME

To the extent cash distributions exceed the current and accumulated earnings and profits of the
Partnership, they will constitute a return of capital, and each Limited Partner will be required to
reduce the tax basis of his Units by the amount of such distributions and to use such adjusted basis
in computing gain or loss, if any, realized upon the sale of Units. Such distributions will not be
taxable to Limited Partners as ordinary income or capital gain until there is no remaining tax basis,
and, thereafter, will be taxable as gain from the sale or exchange of such Units.




PROPERTY HELD PRIMARILY FOR SALE, POTENTIAL DEALER STATUS

The Partnership has been organized to invest in loans primarily secured by deeds of trust on real
property. However, if the Partnership were at any time to be deemed for Federal tax purposes to be
holding one or more Partnership loans primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of
business (a ‘dealer”), any gain or loss realized upon the disposition of such loans would be taxable
as ordinary gain or loss rather than as capital gain or loss. The Federal income tax rates for ordinary
income are higher than those for capital gains. In addition, income from sales of loans to customers
in the ordinary course of business would also constitute unrelated business income to any investors
which are tax-exempt entities. Under existing law, whether or not real property is held primarily for
sale to customers in the ordinary course of business must be determined from all of the relevant
facts and circumstances. The Partnership intends to make and hold the Partnership loans for
* investment purposes only, and to dispose of Partnership loans, by sale or otherwise, at the discretion
of the General Partner and as consistent with the Partnership’s investment objectives. It is possible
that, in so doing, the Partnership will be considered a ‘dealer’ in mortgage loans, and that profits
realized from such sales will be considered unrelated business income to otherwise tax-exempt
investors in the Partnership.

TAX RETURNS

Annually, the Partnership will provide the Limited Partners (but not to assignees of
Limited Partners unless they become substituted Limited Partners) sufficient information from the -
Partnership’s informational tax return for the Limited Partners to prepare their individual Federal,
state, and local returns. The Partnership’s informational tax returns will be prepared by cemﬁed
public accountants selected by the General Partner.

PORTFOLIO INCOME

The Partnership’s primary source of income will be interest, which is ordinarily considered
‘portfolio income’ under the Internal Revenue Code. Similarly, Temporary Regulations issued by
the Internal Revenue Service in 1988 [Temp. Reg. 1.469-2T(f)(4)(ii)) confirmed that net interest
income from an equity-financed lending activity such as the Partnership will be treated as portfolio
income, not as passive income, to Limited Partners. Therefore, investors in the Partnership will not
be entitled to treat their proportionate share of Partnership income as ‘passive income’, against
which passive losses (such as deductions from unrelated real estate investments) may be offset.

UNRELATED BUSINESS TAXABLE INCOME

Units may be offered and sold to certain tax exempt entities (such as qualified pension or profit
sharing plans) that otherwise meet the investor suitability standards described elsewhere in this
Private Placement memorandum (see “Subscription Account”). Such tax exempt entities generally
do not pay federal income taxes on their income unless they are engaged in a business which
generates “unrelated business taxable income”, as that term is defined by Section 513 of the Code.
Under the Code, tax exempt purchasers of Units will be deemed to be engaged in an unrelated trade
or business by reason of interest income earned by the Partnership. Interest income (which will
constitute the primary source of Partnership income) does not constitute an item of unrelated
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business taxable income, except to the extent it is derived from “debt-financed property”; however,
if the Partnership does utilize borrowed funds for the purpose of making or investing in loans,
interest earned on Partnership loans should may constitute unrelated business taxable income and
investors that are otherwise exempt from federal and state income taxes may realize taxablie income
by reason of interest income earned by the Partnership.

Rents from real property and gains from the sale or exchange of property are also excluded from
unrelated business taxable income, unless the property is held primarily for sale to customers or is
acquired or leased in certain manners described in Section 514 (c) (9) of the Code. Therefore,
unrelated business taxable income may also be generated if the Partnership operates or sells at a
profit any property that has been acquired through foreclosure on a Partnership loan, but only if such
property (1) is deemed to be held primarily for sale to customers, or (2) is acquired from or leased to
a person who is related to a tax-exempt investor in the Partnership.

The trustee of any trust that purchases Units in the Partnership should consult with his tax
advisors regarding the requirements for exemption from federal income taxation and the
consequences of failing to meet such requirements, in addition to carefully considering his fiduciary
responsibilities with respect to such matters as investment diversification and the prudence of
particular investments. ' )

CERTAIN LEGAL ASPECTS OF PARTNERSH]P LoANs

Each of the Partnership’s loans will be secured directly or indirectly by a deed of trust; the most -
- commonly used real property security device in Nevada and California. The deed. of trust (also
commonly referred to as a mortgage) formally has three parties: a debtor trustor, a third-party
grantee called the “trustee”, and the lender-creditor called the “beneficiary”. The trustor grants the
property, irrevocably until the debt is paid, “in trust, with power of sale” to the trustee to secure
payment of the obligation. The trustee’s authority is governed by law, the express provisions of the
deed of trust and the directions of the beneficiary. The Partnership will be the beneficiary under all
deeds of trust securing Partnership loans.

Foreclosure of a deed of trust is accomplished in most cases by a non-judicial trustee’s sale under the
power-of-sale provision in the deed of trust. Prior to such sale, the trustee must record a notice of
default and send a copy to the trustor, to any person who has recorded a request for a copy of a notice of
default and notice of sale, to any successor in interest to the trustor, and to the beneficiary of any junior
deed of trust. The trustor or any person having a junior lien or encumbrance of record may, in
California, until five (5) business days prior to the date of a scheduled foreclosure date and in Nevada
for the first thirty-five (35) days after the notice of default, cure the default by paying the entire amount
of the debt then due, exclusive of principal due only because of acceleration upon default, plus costs and
expenses actually incurred in enforcing the obligation and statutorily limited attorney’s and trustee’s
fees. Thereafter, and at least twenty (20) days before the trustee’s sale, notice of sale must be posted in
a public place and published once a week over such period. A copy of the notice of sale must be posted
on the property, and sent to the trustor, to each person who has requested a copy, to any successor in
interest to the trustor and to the beneficiary of any junior deed of trust, at least twenty (20) days before
the sale.
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A judicial foreclosure (in which the beneficiary’s purpose in California is usually to obtain a
deficiency judgment where otherwise available) is subject to most of the delays and expenses of other
lawsuits, sometimes requiring up to several years to complete. Following a judicial foreclosure sale, the
trustor or his successors in interest will have certain rights to redeem the property, unless the creditor
waives any right to a deficiency. The Partnership generally will not pursue a judicial foreclosure to
obtain a deficiency judgment, except where, in the sole discretion of the General Partner, such a remedy
is warranted in light of the time and expense involved.

ANTI-DEFICIENCY LEGISLATION

California has four principal statutory prohibitions which limit the remedies of a beneficiary under a
deed of trust. Two statutes limit the beneficiary’s right to obtain a deficiency judgment against the
trustor following foreclosure of a deed of trust, one based on the method of foreclosure and the other on
the type of debt secured. Under one statute, a deficiency judgment is barred where the foreclosure was
accomplished by means of a non-judicial trustee’s sale. It is anticipated that all of the Partnership’s
loans will be enforced by means of a non-judicial trustee’s sale, if foreclosure becomes necessary.
Under the other statute, a deficiency judgment is barred in any event where the foreclosed deed of trust
secured a “‘purchase money” obligation, i.e., a promissory note evidencing a loan used to pay all or a
part of the purchase price of a residential property occupied, at least in part, by the purchaser. This
restriction may apply to some Partnership loans.

Another statute, commonly known as the “one form of action” rule, requires the beneficiary to

exhaust the security under the deed of trust by foreclosure before brmgmg a personal dction agamst the S

trustor on the promissory note. . . .. SR B T

The fourth statutory provision limits any deficiency judgment obtained by the beneficiary following
a judicial sale to the excess of the outstanding debt over the fair market value of the property at the time
of sale, thereby preventing a beneficiary from obtaining a large deficiency judgment against the debtor
as a result of low bids at the judicial sale. Other matters, such as litigation instituted by a defaulting
borrower or the operation of the federal bankruptcy laws, may have the effect of delaying enforcement
of the lien of a defaulted loan and may in certain circumstances reduce the amount realizable from sale
of a foreclosed property. In Nevada, in order to get a deficiency judgment one must prove that the
property is worth less than the amount owed, something which is usually impractical to do.

SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS WITH JUNIOR LOANS

In addition to the general considerations concerning trust deeds discussed above, there are certain
additional considerations applicable to second deeds of trust (“junior encumbrances™). By its very
nature, a junior encumbrance is less secure than more senior ones. Only the holder of a first trust deed is
permitted to bid in the amount of his credit at his foreclosure sale; junior lien holders must bid cash. If a
senior lien holder forecloses on its loan, unless the amount of the bid exceeds the senior encumbrances,
the junior lien holders will receive nothing. Because of the limited notice and attention given to
foreclosure sales, it is possible for junior lien holders to be sold out, receiving nothing from the
foreclosure sale. However, in such event the junior lien holder may have a personal action against the
borrower to enforce the debt.
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Accordingly, a junior lien holder (such as the Partnership) may find that the only method of
protecting its security interest in the property is to take over all obligations of the trustor with
respect to senior encumbrances while the junior lien holder commences his foreclosure, making
adequate arrangements either to (i) find a purchaser of the property at a price which will recoup the
junior lien holder’s interest or (ii) to pay of the senior encumbrances so that his encumbrance
achieves first priority. Either alternative will require the Partnership to make substantial cash
expenditures to protect its interest (see “Risk Of Defaults By Borrowers, Pg. 6”)

The Partnership may also make wrap-around mortgage loans (sometimes called “all-inclusive
loans”), which are junior encumbrances to which all the considerations discussed above will apply.
A wrap-around loan is made when the borrower desires to refinance his property but does not wish
to retire the existing indebtedness for any reason, e.g., a favorable interest rate or a large prepayment
penalty. A wrap-around loan will have a principal amount equal to the outstanding principal balance
of the existing debts plus the amount actually to be advanced by the Partnership. The borrower will
then make all payments directly to the Partnership, and the Partnership in turn will pay the holder of
the senior encumbrance. The actual yield to the Partnership under a wrap-around mortgage loan will
exceed the stated interest rate to the extent that such rate exceeds the interest rate on the underlying
senior loan, since the full principal amount of the wrap-around loan will not actually be advanced by
the Partnership. -

In the event the borrower defaults solely upon his debt to the Partnership while continuing to
perform with regard to the senior lienor, the Partnership (as junior lienor) will foreclose upon its
security interest in the manner discussed above in connection with deeds of trust generally. Upon
foreclosure by a junior lienor, the property remains subject to.all liens senior to the foreclosed lien.
Thus, were the Partnership to purchase the security property at its own foreclosure sale, it would
acquire the property subject to all senior encumbrances.

The standard form of deed of trust used by most institutional lenders, like the one that will be
used by the Partnership, confers on the beneficiary the right both to receive all proceeds collected
under any hazard insurance policy and all awards made in connection with any condemnation
proceedings, and to apply such proceeds and awards to any indebtedness secured by the deed of
trust, in such order as the beneficiary may determine. Thus, in the event improvements on the
property are damaged or destroyed by fire or other casualty, or in the event the property is taken by
condemnation, the beneficiary under the
underlying first deed of trust will have the prior right to collect any insurance proceeds payable
under a hazard insurance policy and any award of damages in connection with the condemnation,
and to apply the same to the indebtedness secured by the first deed of trust before any such proceeds
are applied to repay the Partnership’s loan. Applicable case law, however, imposes upon the lender
the good faith obligation to apply the proceeds toward reconstruction where the lender’s security
would not be impaired.

DUE ON SALE CLAUSE
The Partnership’s forms of promissory notes and deeds of trust, like those of most lenders,

contain “due-on-sale” clauses permitting the Partnership to accelerate the maturity of a loan if the
borrower sells the property, but do not usually contain “due-on encumbrance” clauses which would
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permit the same action if the borrower further encumbers the property (i.e., executes further deeds of
trust). The enforceability of these types of clauses is discussed below:

DUE-ON-SALE: Due-on-sale clauses contained in mortgage loan documents executed by the
Partnership after October 15, 1982 are enforceable in accordance with their terms. However,
acquisition of a property by the Partnership by foreclosure on one of its loans would also constitute
a “sale” of the property, and would entitle a senior lien holder to accelerate its loan against the
Partnership. This would be likely to occur if then prevailing interest rates were substantially higher
than the rate provided for under the accelerated loan. In that event, the Partnership may he
compelled to sell or refinance the property within a short period of time, notwithstanding that it may
not be an opportune time to do so.

DUE-ON-ENCUMBRANCE: With respect to mortgage loans on residential property containing four or
less units, federal law prohibits acceleration of the loan merely by reason of the further encumbering
of the property (e.g., execution of a junior deed of trust). This prohibition does not apply to
mortgage loans on other types of property. Although most of the Partnership’s second mortgages
will be on properties that qualify for the protection afforded by federal law, some loans will be
secured by apartment buildings or other commercial properties. Second mortgage loans made by the
Partnership may trigger acceleration of senior liens on such properties if the senior loans contain
due-on-encumbrance clauses, although both the number of such instances and the actual likelihood
of acceleration are anticipated to be minor. Failure of a borrower to pay off the accelerated senior = .
loan would be an event of default and subject the Partnership (as junior lien holder) to the-attendant - -
risks (see “Special Considerations in Connection with Junior Encumbrances”). .. C

The foregoing considerations apply equally to all second mortgage lenders, including various banks,
savings and loan associations and other institutional lenders who are continuing to engage in the
business of making second mortgage loans despite the FHLBB’s new regulations. The General
Partner believes the Partnership will be afforded some protection by the following considerations:
(a) it is anticipated that a majority of the

Partnership’s assets will be invested in loans secured by second deeds of trust on owner occupied
dwellings, which clearly cannot trigger any acceleration by the senior lien holder; and (b) there is
some doubt as to the validity of the FHLBB regulations described above since they appear to
contradict the express language of the Gam Bill.

PREPAYMENT CLAUSES

Most loans originated by the Partnership provide for certain prepayment charges to be imposed
on the borrowers in the event of certain early payments on the loans. In California, Partnership
loans secured by deeds of trust encumbering single-family owner-occupied dwellings may be
prepaid at any time, regardless of whether the note or deed of trust so provides, but prepayments
made in any twelve (12) month period during the first five (5) years of the term of the loan which
exceed twenty percent (20%) of the unpaid balance of the loan may be subject to a prepayment
charge. The law limits the prepayment charge on such loans to an amount equal to six (6) months’
advance interest on the amount prepaid in excess of the permitted 20%, or interest to maturity,
whichever is less. However, California law does not allow a prepayment penalty to be charged

39




where a loan secured by residential property is being prepaid because the lender has accelerated the
loan under a due-on-sale clause.

In addition, the High Cost Mortgage Act restricts prepayment charges on loans covered thereby
(unless certain criteria are met),

CERTAIN RESTRICTIONS ON “HIGH COST MORTGAGES”

As discussed above, the High Cost Mortgage Act applies to closed-end mortgage loans secured
by a consumer’s principal dwelling (other than purchase money or construction loans and reverse
mortgages) which either: (a) bear interest at an APR which is 10 percentage points higher than the
yield on Treasury securities having comparable periods of maturity; or (b) involve payment of
points and fees by the consumer in excess of the greater of 8% of the loan amount or $401 (“High
Cost Mortgages”™). High cost Mortgages may not be made solely on the value of the collateral
without regard to the borrower’s ability to pay and may not contain certain provisions that are
deemed to be unfair to consumers in connection with such loans, namely: (i) prepayment penalties
other than those based on the actuarial method unless certain criteria are met; (ii) increases in the
interest rate after a default; (iii) balloon payments for loans with a term of less than 5 years; (iv)
negative amortization; and (v) consolidation and prepayment of more than two periodic payments.
The Partnership may make loans which are High Cost Mortgages and, in that event, the Partnersmp
intends to comply with the requxrements of the ngh Cost Mortgage Act

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENTS & ADMISSION TO PARTNERSHIP
Subscription Agreements from prospective investors will be accepted or rejected by the General -
Partner promptly after receipt. The General Partner reserves the right to reject any subscription
submitted for any reason. If accepted, an investor will become a Limited Partner without any
further action by any person and such investor’s entire investment shall be deposited into the
Partnership only when all, or any portion, of such investor’s subscription funds are required by the
Partnership to invest in a mortgage loan, to create appropriate reserves and all, or a portion, of the
investor’s subscription funds are transferred to the Partnership During the period prior to an
investor’s admittance to the Partnership as a Limited Partner, an investor’s subscription is revocable
by such investor by a request, in writing, for the subscription to be cancelled and funds returned to
such investor. Subscription funds received by the General Partner shall he held by it for the account
of each such investor in an interest bearing subscription account. The investor’s funds will be
transferred from the subscription account into the Partnership and the Partnership’s account on a
first-in, first-out basis within sixty (60) days of being put into the subscription account. Upon an
investor’s admission to the Partnership, such investor’s subscription funds will be released to the

Partnership and Units will be issued to such investor at the rate of $1.00 per Unit. Any interest
earned on the funds while in the subscription account will be used to purchase additional units.

By executing a Subscription Agreement, an investor agrees to purchase the number of Units
shown thereon on a “when issued” basis. Accordingly, upon executing a Subscription Agreement,
an investor is not yet an owner of Units. Units will be issued when the investor is admitted to the
Partnership as a Limited Partner, i.e., when an amount representing the purchase price for an
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investor’s subscribed for Units and any assignments are accepted by the General Partner and are
transferred from the subscription account into the Partnership and/or the assignments are accepted.
Subscription funds are refundable for any reason, by written request from the investor to the General
Partner. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, subscription funds remaining in the subscription
account after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date the subscription funds were first
received from the investor shall be returned to the investor, at the option of the General Partner.
After having subscribed for at least 10,000 Units ($10,000), an investor may at any time, and from
time to time, subscribe to purchase additional Units in the Partnership so long as the offering is
open. There are no arrangements for the return of funds to subscribers if the entire amount of Units
being offered through this Offering Circular is not sold.

The Subscription Agreement provides that the investor must meet certain eligibility standards
and it provides certain representations and warranties from the investor to the General Partner. The
eligibility standards are either imposed by various state regulatory agencies or are designed to aid
the General Partner in determining the suitability of prospective investors to invest in the
Partnership. Neither the General Partner nor the Partnership shall assert any representations made
by any investor in the Subscription Agreement as a defense to any subsequent litigation. NO
REPRESENTATIONS MADE BY THE INVESTOR TO THE GENERAL PARTNER OR TO THE PARTNERSHIP,
WITH RESPECT TO THE INVESTOR’S ABILITY TO MEET THE ELIGIBILITY STANDARDS, WAIVES ANY -
RIGHTS THAT THE INVESTOR MAY HAVE UNDER THE FEDERAL SECURITIES LAWS. : : :

The specific representations made by an investor to the General Partner are contained in
the Subscription Agreement which is an Exhibit to this offering circular. Each is significant,
and has an effect both on the General Partner and the individual investor. Each is-explained -
below, in sequence: S :

A. That the investor has received the Offering Circular and the Limited Partnership
Agreement. The General Partner is required to present specific information in the Offering
Circular so as to enable the potential investor or subscriber to properly evaluate the
offering, and the risks inherent in investing in this Issuer. The Limited Partnership
Agreement is the legal document which governs the Limited Partnership and explains how
the Partnership works. It is necessary that the investor receive these documents so as to be
properly informed about the offering, and it necessary that the investor acknowledge
receipt of these documents to protect the General Partner and the Partnership from a
potential future claim that the investor did not understand the offering due to not receiving
the proper documents.

B. That the investor understands that no governmental agency has made any finding as to
fairness for public investment in the Issuer nor has any governmental agency
recommended or endorsed this investment. This representation, made by the investor,
acknowledges that, although the documents bear the heading of the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission [“SEC”], and that the SEC has examined the offering documents to
insure that they comply with the applicable securities laws, no endorsement or
recommendation is made by the SEC or any other agency with respect to this offering.

C. That the investor understands that there is a minimum number of Units which may be
purchased. This representation is for the protection of the General Partner to insure that
the Partnership will not have a myriad of investors with small amounts invested. Were this
to happen, the administrative and accounting costs of the Partnership would be much
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greater than if the number of Partners in the Partnership were smaller, each with a greater
investment,

That the investor recognizes that the investment involves a high degree of risk. Although
the major risk factors are set forth at length in the offering circular, this representation by
the investor clarifies that the investor does understand the risks involved in this type of
investment.

That the investor recognizes that there is no public market for the Units, that there are
restrictions on repurchase or transfer of Units, and that it may not be possible to readily
liquidate the investment. These are important restrictions on the ownership of Units, and
the General Partner requires that the investors acknowledge to it that they fully
understand these restrictions upon Units purchased pursuant to this offering.

Has met certain minimum net worth and income standards prior to investing. This
representation is necessary since this investment is a long term, non-liquid, investment, and
it is very important that the investor know these facts and, to protect the General Partner
from any claim that the investor did not know these facts, the investor represents and
warrants them to the General Partner and to the Partnership.

That the investor is old enough to invest and that the investor has no legal impairment that
would prevent such an investment. The General Partner

will not be acquainted with the facts surrounding every investor in this offering, nor will
the General Partner be able to investigate each investor to determine the sunitability of that
investor for this investment. It is, therefore, important for the General Partner to have
potential investors affirm these facts so as to be legally able to sell Units to such investor.

If the investor is a trustee, that such trustee has authority to act on behalf of the trust. The
same factual rational as.in G, above,.is true also in this instance, It is importantforthe. .~ . <..it
General Partner to rely on the representations of the investor in order to transfer- tltle to- . e
Units to that investor. S ¥ T
That the investor indemnifies the General Partner and the Partnerslup, and |ts afﬁhates, h ’ o
from any claims or damages which might result from any of the representations made by
the investor not being true. This representation allows the General Partner to seek
reimbursement for any damages to the Partnership or the General Partner which result
from a false representation by an investor. For example, if an investor was under a legal
disability, which legally prevented him or her from owning Units, and the investor
purchased Units by giving the General Partner an inaccurate representation, there would
be administrative and book keeping costs in removing such investor from the Partnership.
It is not fair that these costs be borne by the Partnership instead of by the investor who
made the misleading or false representations, so these representations serve as a form of
insurance for the General Partner and the Partnership. Notwithstanding the above, this
indemnification shall not be raised as a defense against any action by an investor against
the General Partner or the Partnership.

That the investor meets the suitability standards established by the Partnership and the |
investor’s state of domicile. It is imperative that only investors who can afford the risks of
investing, and who can have their investment illiquid for a long period of time, invest in the
Partnership. Moreover, each state has its own financial and income criteria for determining
who should investment in an investment of this type.

That, aithough the words ‘preferential return’ are used in the offering circular and its
exhibits, that the Partnership and the General Partner do not guarantee any return or
interest on the investment, This representation by the investor emphasizes that the investor
understands the nature and risks of the investment and that there are no guarantees made
to the investor about any return on the investment.

That the General Partner may exercise its right to investigate any representation made by
the potential investor, and may call such investor to perform such investigation. The
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General Partner owes a duty to the Partnership to insure that every investor meets all
requirements for investment in the Partnership and that the investor fully understands the
terms and risks of the investment.

ELECTION T0o RECEIVE MONTHLY CASH DISTRIBUTIONS

Upon subscription for Units, an investor must elect whether to purchase additional Units by
reinvesting their distributions of income for the term of this offering or until the aggregate
reinvestments plus the subscriptions under this offering total $5,000,000. If an investor invests more
that $50,000, an election may be made to split the allocation. An investor may not change his or her
election, even if his or her own circumstances or those of the Partnership subsequently change,
without the approval of the General Partner. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the General Partner
reserves the right, at any time, to immediately commence making monthly cash distributions to
ERISA plan investors who previously reinvested earnings in order to ensure that the Partnership
remains exempt from the Plan Asset Regulations pursuant to the “significant participation”
exemption (see “ERISA Considerations”, above). :

Income allocable to investors who elect to reinvest their earnmgs will be retained by the
Partnership for investing in further mortgage loans or other proper Partmership purposes.' The -
income from these further loans will be allocated among all investors; however, investors who
compound will be credited with a larger proportionate share of such earnings than investors who
receive monthly distributions since the capital accounts of investors who compound should increase
over time. Any Investor who elects, after March 29, 2002, to reinvest their earnings shall -
receive-a then current copy of the Offering Statement and Offering Circular for this offering. -
On March 29, 2004, or when all reinvestments made after March 29, 2002, plus the new "
subscribed Units equals 5,000,000 units, this option shall terminate and there shall be no more
reinvesting.

RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFER

As a condition to this offering of Units, restrictions have been placed upon the ability of
investors to resell or otherwise dispose of any Units purchased hereunder, including without
limitation the fact that no Limited Partner may resell or otherwise transfer any Units without the
prior written consent of the General Partner, which may be withheld subject to the satisfaction of
certain conditions designed to comply with applicable tax and federal and state securities laws,
including without limitation the requirement that certain legal opinions be provided to the General
Partner with respect to such matters.

In the event of discrepancies between this offering statement and the terms of the partnership
agreement which is an exhibit to this transaction, the terms in the partnership agreement shall
prevail.

WITHDRAWAL PROVISIONS
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After a limited partner has been in the fund for 12 months, he may request to withdrawal all or
part of his funds. Interests of deceased limited partners are not subject to this one year waiting
period. Withdrawals are only made from the sale of REO properties, and or principal pay down or
payoffs of loans balances in the pool. No reserve cash pool is established for the purpose of funding
withdrawal requests. Withdrawals will be made to the extent that money is available as set forth
above, subject to the following restrictions:

1. A given investor may only withdraw up to $80,000 per quarter from the fund.
2. Aggregate withdrawals of money from the fund may only be done in any one calendar
year up to 50% of the capital of the fund in any one year.
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SUMMARY OF LIMITED PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT

The Issuer is a Nevada limited partnership. Purchasers of Units become Limited Partners in the
Partnership, with a percentage of ownership in the Partnership equal to the ratio of the Units held by
each investor compared to the total Units within the Partnership. The following is a brief discussion
of the rights of the Limited Partners {holders of Units] and the references are to the Limited
Partnership Agreement which is part of this offering circular.

1. As Limited Partners, investors do not have any right to participate in the day to day
operations or management of the Partnership, and, subject to certain exceptions, the
General Partner is in control of the Partnership. [Article IV, Management]. Except as
indicated below, Limited Partners have no vote in the Issuer. However, Limited
Partners are not liable for the obligations of the Partnership in excess of the capital
account of the Limited Partners. [Article III, Partnership interest and Capital]

2. Subject to the above, however, a majority in interest of the Units [defined as a majority of

the Units excluding those held by the General Partner] may vote to:

1 Amend the Partnership Agreement; or

(i)  Dissolve and wind up the Partnership; or ’

(1) Remove the General Partner and elect a new General Partner or Partners;
or

(iv)  Approve or disapprove of the sale, pledge, refinancing, or exchange of
over 50% of the assets of the Partnershlp [Artu:le V R)ghts of Limited
Partners] -

3. The Limited Partners, or their representatives, have the right to inspect the books and records
at any time. The Limited Partners have the right to receive a list of all of the Limited
Partners in the Partnership from the General Partner. {Article V, Rights of Limited
Partners]

4, Meetings of the Partnership may be called at any time by the General Partner or by Limited
Partners holding at least 10% of the Units in the Partnership. {Article VII,
Accounting Records Reports and Meetings]

5. A Limited Partner may transfer or assign the Units held by such Limited Partner by a written
instrument satisfactory to the General Partner and if tax counsel for the Partnership
determines that such transfer would not jeopardize the status of the Partnership as a
partnership taxable under Federal law as such. [Article X, Assignment of Interest].

6. The General Partner may purchase the Units held by any Limited Partner if the General
Partner determines it to be in the best interest of the Partnership, the Limited
Partner, or the General Partner. Such Units shall be purchased for cash equal to the
amount in such Limited Partner’s then capital account plus accrued preferred returns
and excess profits as of such date. [Article IX, Transactions Between the Partnership
and the General Partner]

7. The Limited Partnership Units are non-assessable, and once a Unit has been paid for in full,
the holder of the Unit has no obligation to make further contributions to the
Partnership. [Article III, Partnership Interest and Capital]
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DEFINITIONS

1. Note that many of the specific terms used in real estate lending are defined in the Limited
Partnership Agreement, on pages 3 and 4. The Limited Partnership Agreement is attached to
this offering circular as an Exhibit and the definitions in it are incorporated herein by
reference.

2.“Issuer” shall mean Royce Mortgage Investment Fund, Limited Partnership, a Nevada limited
partnership.

3.“General Partner” shall mean Royce Capital Group, a Nevada corporation.

4.“Unit” shall mean a Limited Partnership interest being offered for $1.00 per Unit through this
offering circular.

5.“Security” or ‘securities’ shall mean Unit or Units except where the term refers to the General
Partner, and there it shall mean capital stock of the General Partner.

6.“All inclusive notes” are promissory notes which include a smaller note balance within them.
For example, if a borrower owes $10,000 on a parcel of real property, and wishes to
refinance or sell such property without paying the $10,000 note off, the borrower may
borrow a larger amount, such as $20,000, and make payments on the $20,000 note. The
holder and payee of the $20,000 note would receive the payments on the $20,000 note and
make the payments, itself, on the $10,000 note

7.“Fractional interests” means that only part, or a fraction, of the promissory note is purchased
. For example, if the entire note is $100,000, the Issuer may purchase a fractxon of the note,
such as 10%, so that several lenders share the risk of such loan,

8.“Non-conforming loan’” means that the loan is typically asset-based instead of credlt—based and-. .o L e T

is a loan which a financial institution might not make but which a private investor would
make. . :
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following pages constitute the profit and loss statements and balance sheets of the Issuer
and the General Partner of the Issuer, plus additional helpful information about the financial status
of the Issuer and the General Partner and its affiliates. The financial statements and balance sheets
of the General Partner of the Issuer are for informational purposes only and investors are not
acquiring any interest in the General Partner or prior General Partner of the Issuer.

47




KEEF

48




INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Royce Mortgage Investment Fund

2001
1. Royce Mortgage Investment Fund -- Profit and Loss as of December 31, 2001
2. Royce Mortgage Investment Fund -- Balance Sheet as of December 31,2001
3. Royce Mortgage Investment Fund -- Statement of Cash Flow, 2001

2002

Royce Mortgage Investment Fund -- Profit and Loss as of December 31, 2002
Royce Mortgage Investment Fund -- Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2002
Royce Mortgage Investment Fund -- Statement of Cash Flow, 2002

Royce Mortgage Investment Fund -- Comparative Income 2001~ 2002

Royce Mortgage Investment Fund -- Comparative Equity 2001-2002

wE W -

2003 ~ 15t Quarter
1. Royce Mortgage Investment Fund - Profit and Loss as of March 31, 2003
2. Royce Mortgage Investment Fund -- Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2003

Footnotes to Financial Statements -- Royce Mortgage Investment Fund

Royce Capital Group

2001
1. Royce Capital Group -~ Consolidated Profit and Loss as of December 31, 2001

2. Royce Capital Group -~ Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2001

2002
1. Royce Capital Group -- Consolidated Profit and Loss as of December 31, 2002

2. Royce Capital Group -- Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2002
2003 — 15t Quarter

1. Royce Capital Group -- Consolidated Profit and Loss as of March 31, 2003

2. Royce Capital Group -- Consolidated Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2003

Footnotes to Financial Statements -- Royce Capital Group

49




This page is blank intentionally.

50




2001

Royce Mortgage Investment Fund

PROFIT & Loss (UNAUDITED)

January 1, 2001 through December 31, 2001

Ordinary income/Expense
Income
Broker Fees
Discount Amortization Income
Interest Income
Late Fees
Loan Origination Income
Miscellaneous Income
Sales

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS

~ Gross Profit
Expense

Advertising

Bank Service Charges
Collection Expense
Coliection Fees
Commission Expense
Filing Fees '
Interest Expense

Legal Fees

Licenses and Permits
Miscellaneous
Partnership Management Expense
Professional Fees
Utilities

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income
Other Income

Total Other Income
Net Other income
Net Income
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0.00
2,631.89
99,350.03
1,389.07
178.00
6,653.67
14,000.00

$124,202.66

14,439.86
$14,430.86

$109,762.80

1,084.30
10.00
0.00
5,626.54
0.00
7.00
3,302.19
96.00
175.00
0.00
10,960.67
1,513.75
40.97

$22,816.42

$86,946.38

’

0.00
0.00
$0.00

$86,946.38
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2001

Royce Mortgage Investment Fund
BALANCE SHEET (UNAUDITED)

December 31, 2001
Accrual Basis
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
A OA - D.F. Capital3289 $14,768.69
Total Checking/Savings $14,768.69
Total Current Assets $14,768.69
Other Assets
Notes Receivable $695,292.77
Total Other Assets . $695,292.77
TOTAL ASSETS $710,061.46
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabiliies ~
Long Term Liabilities
Discounts $6,090.40
Loan Payable- Underlying Notes $27,943.47
Total Long Term Liabilities $34,033.87
Total Liabilities $34,033.87
Equity
General Partners Capital $174,868.18
Limited Partner's Capital $501,159.41
Retained Eamings $-86,946.38
Net Income $86,046.38
Total Equity $676,027.59

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY $710,061.46

The accompanying financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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2001

Royce Mortgage Investment Fund
STATEMENT OF CASH FLow
January 1, 2001 through December 31, 2001

QPERATING ACTIVITIES- NET INCOME

Adjustments to Reconcile Net income
To Net Cash Provided by Operations:

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Decrease in Accounts Payable-Borrower $(497.23)

Increase in Accounts Payable-GP $ (1,375.00)

Decrease in Interest Payable $ (235.27)
NEeT cAsH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Decrease in Collection Trust Acct. Balance $404.24

Decrease Notes Receivable $89,143.53
NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Increase in Discounts Payable $ 3,216.42

Decrease in Loans Payable- Underiing Notes $ (1,230.98)

Decrease in Equity- GP  ( Note 1) $ (146,842.66)

Increase in Equity- Limited Partners { Note 2) $ 3,675.55

Net Income Allocation
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET CASH (DECREASE) FOR PERIOD

CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD

CASH AT END OF PERIOD
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$ (86,747.11)

$ 86,747.11

$(2,107.50)
$ 84,639.61

$ 89,547.77

$ (227,928.78)
$ (53,741.40)
$ 68,510.09

$ 14,768.69




This page is left blank intentionally.

56




2002

Royce Mortgage Investment Fund

PROFIT AND LOSS (UNAUDITED)

January 1, 2002 through December 31, 2002

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Discount Amortization Income

interest Income
Late Fees Income

Loan Origination Income

Miscellaneous Income

Rents Properties Owned

Sales

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expenses

Advertising

Bad Debts

Bank Service Charges
Collection Fees
Commission Expense
Filing Fees

Interest Expense
Internet Service
Miscellaneous

Partnership Management Expense

Professional Fees
Repairs

Taxes

Utilities

Website Maintenance

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net income
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UNAUDITED

$2,525.32
$79,395.57
$1,347.16
$910.00
$14.62
$4,300.00
$24,601.47

$113,094.14

$18,287.40

$18,287.40

$94,806.74

$217.00
$4,800.00
$100.00
$5,545.79
$1,477.89
$133.00
$1,779.22
$0.00
$19.53
$8,671.25
$450.00
$65.00
$123.00
$151.58
$15.00

$23,548.26

$71,258.48

$71,258.48
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2002

Royce Mortgage Investment Fund
BALANCE SHEET (UNAUDITED)

As of December 31, 2002
UNAUDITED
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking Accounts $135,112.51
Total Checking/Savings $135,112.51
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable $187.00
Total Accounts Recelvable $187.00
Other Current Assets
Prepaid Taxes Due From Borrower $22.05
Property Owned $136,362.54
Total Other Current Assets $136,384.59
Total Current Assets $271,684.10
Other Assets ' »
Notes receivable $524,529.50
Total Other Assets $524,529.50
TOTAL ASSETS $796,213.60
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $1,349.19
Total Current Liabilities $1,349.19
Long Term Liabilities
Discounts $8,424.57
Total Long Term Liabilities $8,424 57
Total Liabilities $9,773.76
Equity
General Partners Capital $122,042.08
Limited Partner's Capital $664,397.76
Net Income Allocation $-71,258.48
Net Income $71,258.48
Total Equity $786.439.84
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY $796,213.60

The accompanying finance statements are an integral part of these statements.

59




- This page is blank intentionally.

60




2002

Royce Mortgage Investment Fund
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
For 12 Months Ending on December 31, 2002

OPERATING ACTIVITIES- NET INCOME

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income

To Net Cash Provided by Operations:
Increase in Accounts Receivable
Increase in Prepaid Taxes
Increase in Accounts Payable ~-GP
Increase in Property Owned

NET cASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Decrease Notes Receivable
NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in Discounts Payable
Decrease in Loans Payable- Underling Notes (Pd. Off)
Decrease in Equity- GP ( Note 1)
Increase in Equity- Limited Partners
Net Income Allocation
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET CAsH (DECREASE) FOR PERIOD
CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD
CASH AT END OF PERIOD

Note 1: Capital was returned to Limited Partner for $66,500.00
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$ (187.00)

$ (22.05)
$1,349.19

$ (136,362.54

$170,763.27

$ 2,334.17
$ (27,943.47)
$ (52,826.10)
$ 163,238.35
$ (71,258.48)

$ 71,258.48

$ (135,222.40)
$(63,963.92)

‘$.170,763.27

$ 13,544.47
$ 120,343.82

$ 14,768.69

$ 135,112.51
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2002

Royce Mortgage Investment Fund
COMPARATIVE INCOME STATEMENT
For Years Ending on December 31, 2002

2001 2002
INCOME
Miscellaneous $6,653.67 $14.62
Money Market Interest Income $0 $0
Discount Amortization Income $2,631.89 $2,525.32
Interest Income $99,350.03 $79,395.57
Late Fees $1,389.07 $1,347.16
Loan Origination Income $178.00 $910.00
Broker Fees $0 $0
Rental Properties Owned $0 $4,300.00
Sale of Property $14,000.00 $24,601.47
TOTAL INCOME $124,202.66 $113,094.14
COST OF PROPERTY SOLD
Cost of Property Sold $14,439.86 - $18,287.40
GROSS PROFIT $109,762.80 $94,806.74
EXPENSES
Advertising $1,084.30 $217.00
Bad Debt Reserve $Q $4,800.00
Bank Service Charges $10.00 $100.00
Collection Fees $5,626.54 $5,545.79
Commission Expense $0 $1,477.89
Filing fees $7.00 $133.00
Interest Expense $3,302.19 $1,779.22
Licenses and Permits $175.00 $0
Legal Fees $96.00 $0
Miscellaneous Expense $0 $19.53
Partnership Management Expense $10,960.67 $8,671.25
Professional Fees $1,513.75 $450.00
Repairs $0 $65.00
Property Taxes $0 $123.00
Utilities $40.97 $151.58
Website Maintenance $0 $15.00
TOTAL EXPENSE $22,816.42 $23,533.26
Net Ordinary Income $86,946.38 $71,273.48
Other Income $0 $0
NET INCOME $86,946.38 $71,273.48
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2002

Royce Mortgage Investment Fund
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP EQUITY
For the Years Ending on December 31, 2002

YEAR YEAR
2001 2002
GENERAL  LIMITED GENERAL  LIMITED
PARTNER PARTNER  TOTAL PARTNER PARTNER  TOTAL
BEGINNING BALANCE $32151157 $407,48386 $81899543  $174,868.18 $501,150.41 $676,027.59
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION ; ; - NOTE $150,000.00 $150,000.00
CURRENT YEAR PROFITS
DISTRIBUTED $27.467.93 5047845 $86,946.38  $13.673.90 $57,584.58 $71,258.48
DisTRIBUTION OF PROFITS . $(35,802.90) $(35,802.90) | §(44,346.23) §$(44,346.23)
RETURN OF CAPITAL $(62.741.68) ¢50,000.00) $(82.741.68)  $(66.500.00) $(66,500.00)

PURCHASE OF L.P
INTEREST BY G.P. -

NOTE PURCHASE $(111,369.64)

$(111,369.64)

ENDING BALANCE $174,868.18

$501,159.41 $676,027.59

$122,042.08 $664,397.76 $786,439.84

65




This page is left blank intentionally.

66




2003

Royce Mortgage Investment Fund
PROFIT & Loss (UNAUDITED)
January 1, 2003 through March 31, 2003

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
" Broker Fees $0.00
Discount Amortization Income $692.55
Interest Income $14,884.87
Late Fees $165.56
Loan Origination Income $6,998.50
Miscellaneous Income $0.00
Sales $69,500.00
Total Income $92,241.48
Cost of Goods Sold
Cost of Goods Sold $59,610.93
Total COGS $59,610.93
Gross Profit . $32,630.55
Expense
Advertising $0.00
Bad Debt Expense $2,571.54
Collection Expense $0.00
Collection Fees $955.01
Commission Expense $0.00
Filing Fees $74.00
interest Expense $0.00
Legal Fees $0.00
Licenses and Permits $85.00
Miscellaneous $0.00
Partnership Management Expense $4,738.80
Taxes $246.00
Utilities $257.01
Total Expense . $8,927.36
Net Ordinary Income $23,703.19
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Other Income $0.00
Total Other Income $0.00
Net Other Income $0.00
Net Income $23,703.419
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2003

Royce Mortgage Investment Fund

BALANCE SHEET (UNADUDITED)
As of March 31%, 2003

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking Accounts
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Prepaid Taxes Due From Borrower
Property Owned
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Notes receivabie

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Total Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Discounts
Total Long Term Llabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
General Partners Capital
Limited Partner's Capital
Net Income Allocation
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

UNAUDITED

$25,159.31

$25,159.31

$824.00

$824.00

$14.91
$80,048.85

$80,063.76

$106,047.07

$1,039,265.09

$1,039,255.09

$1,145,302.16

$4,738.80
$650.00

$5388.80

$7,732.02

$7,732.02

$13,120.82

$111,783.46
$1,020,397.88
$-23,703.19
$23,703.19

$1,132,181.34

$1,145,302.16

The accompanying financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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FOOTNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Royce Mortgage Investment Fund, Issuer
March 31, 2003

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
The Issuer’s books are maintained on the accrual basis in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles [“GAAP”]. This requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amount of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. The partnership has no subsidiary companies.

ORGANIZATION:
Royce Mortgage Investment, Limited Partnership, a Nevada Limited Partnership was formed
on February 12, 1997. The Partnership commenced operations on the date of formation and
will continue until February 12, 2022, unless dissolved prior thereto under provisions of the
Partnership Agreement. The General Partner of the Partnership is Royce Capital Group, a
Nevada Corporation, (RCG) which is engaged in the business of managing this. partnership,
and, through subsidiaries and affiliates, originating loans for the partnership and other third
party investors. The partnership agreement authorizes the General Partner to offer and sell
Units in the Partnership up to an aggregate of 500,000,000 units outstanding at $1.00 per -
unit, representing $500,000,000 of Limited Partnership Units in the Partnership.. Thxs
offering is for only $5,000,000 in new units.

Limited Partnership Units outstanding were 459,973 as of December 31, 1997, 697,916.13
as of December 31, 1998; 805,286.76 as of December 31, 1999; 497,483.86 as of December
31, 2000, $501,159.41 as of December 31, 2001, $663,397, as of December 31, 2002 and
$1,020,397.88 as of March 3, 2003. The decrease in limited partnership interests recorded as
of the end of 2000 was because the General Partner bought out two subordinate limited
partnership classes for approximately $293,000. No new limited partnership units were sold
while this offering was awaiting SEC qualification from 1999 to April 2002 except for
reinvested profits. In 2002, 150,000 new units were sold. By March 31, 2003, 305,000 new
units were sold.

PARTNERSHIP ASSETS:
The primary asset of the Issuer is a portfolio of note receivables secured by trust deeds. A
chart detailing these notes is included as an exhibit to this Offering Circular. The notes are
listed on the company’s books at par, or the amount that is due from the note for principal
payments advanced. In the case of loans that are originated by the company, the par price
represents the principal advanced. If a loan is purchased at a discount the present note
balance is still listed as an asset, and the discount amount is listed on the balance sheet as a
discount liability, which is amortized over the remaining term of the loan.

The Issuer established in 2002 a reserve for loan losses of $4,800. Before January 1, 2002
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the General Partner, and/or its affiliates, have, previously, purchased defaulted loans or
foreclosed property from the Issuer. There can be no assurances that the General Partner,
and/or its affiliates, will continue this practice after December 31, 2001, so the Issuer has
established a one percent (1%) reserve for loan losses during 2002, which will be adjusted
each year thereafter according to actual experience with the loan portfolio. This loss ratio is
based on the General Partner’s experience in this business over the last fificen years.

Occasionally the company makes advances on loans to protect its position in these notes by
paying taxes, insurance, or payments on prior encumbrances. These advances are due from
the borrower and are paid when a delinquency may be cured or when the loan is paid off. If a
loan goes to default, and the company owns the property by completing a foreclosure, the
advances are wrapped up in the principal amount, together with any costs of completing the
property. The costs of holding the property, maintaining it, paying taxes, making
improvements, are also capitalized, and written off to costs of goods sold when the property
may be sold. Losses could be realized at this point as well. If the property is not sold, but is
rented during this time, the structural components of the asset would be depreciated.

DELINQUENCIES:
See the chart of loans attached to these footnotes for a list of loans which are delinquent -
and/or in foreclosure. It is not expected that any losses will be realized from the
delinquencies. The Issuer owns no real estate at this time. If there were properties held for
sale by the Issuer, they would be carried at the lower of the recorded investment, inclusive of

" senior indebtedness, or the property’s estimated fair market value, less the estimated costs to

sell the property (ies). When a note is substantially in default, approximately 90 days, the
carrying value of the loan is adjusted to the lower of cost or the underlying value of the
property as of the 90 day following default.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
The Issuer maintains two bank accounts. One for current expenses, and one investment
account which is interest bearing [See the Subscription Agreement)

MARKETABLE SECURITIES:
None

REAL ESTATE HELD FOR SALE:
The Fund owns a golf course lot in Wingfield Springs, in Sparks, Nevada. This property is
expected to be liquidated at a profit.

LIABILITIES:
Liabilities are trade accounts payable for overhead chargeable to the Partnership, and

holding costs of real estate owned.
PARTNERSHIP LIABILITIES AND EQUITIES:

Long term liabilities include discounts for discounted notes acquired, and underlying note
payables on all-inclusive notes
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Total number of outstanding Units as of December 31, 2000 were 818,995.00 and the
number of General Partner Units were 321,511.00. Total number of Units outstanding as of
December 31, 2001 were 675,828.00 and the number of General Partner Units were
174,668.00. Total number of Units outstanding as of December 31, 2002 is $786,439.84.
And the number of General Partner Units is $122,042.08.

PARTNERSHIP INCOME AND EXPENSES: ST
The capital accounts are maintained for each category of equity holder. The General Partner
is required to maintain certain minimum capital, as per the terms of the Partnership
Agreement. The Limited Partners subscribe to the Partnership, and when accepted into the
Partnership, their contribution is credited to their capital accounts.

The primary income item on the income statement is interest income, received from
borrowers who are making loan payments to the Issuer.

Income is booked as it is received on those loans that have regular monthly payments. Some
development loans do not provide for monthly payments, but include an accrual for interest
which is added to the amount due on the loan, which accrual is made monthly, and booked
as income at that time. Other income items include, loan fees charged at origination,

amortization of discount income, the Issuer’s share of loan late fees, prepayment penalty and ~

miscellaneous income. When the Issuer funds loans with its own assets, as opposed to

purchasing existing loans from another party, the General Partner generally requires that the . -

borrower pay the Issuer a ‘loan origination fee’ of one percent (1%) of the prin¢ipal balance .-
of the loan so funded. This loan origination fee is treated as income to the Issuer in'the year. - -
in which the loan is funded. Because the fact that there have been outstanding requests for -
withdrawals from one limited partner for the last year, no new loans have been funded by the
partnership in the last year there has been negligible loan origination income earned by the
partnership.

Expense items include collection expenses to loan servicing company and interest on loans
payable. At the present time, the General Partner has not borrowed on the loan portfolio, as it
is allowed to do. It has not arranged any credit lines using the note portfolio as collateral. It
may try to do this once this offering is underway, and the partnership is in a position to buy
more notes. It does make payments on underlying loans on so called ali-inclusive or wrap
notes. The payments include an interest expense and principal pay-down component.

Profits are allocated monthly on a spill over basis as follows, first to the Limited Partners, up
to amount equal to the monthly preferred rate of return that the General Partner determines at
the beginning of each calendar year, The General Partner has determined that the preferred
return rate is 10.5%. This is a reflection in a lowering of general interest rates over the past
year. The partnership agreement provides that the preferred return must be at least 2% over
the present S-year rate at all times. Furthermore the General Partner has determined that in
order to maintain loan quality given the competitive environment for loans from borrowers
that the issuer may decrease its cost of capital in the next year.

Competitors generally offer higher interest rate opportunities to private mortgage investors
in northem Nevada, but we believe that our loan portfolio is less risky than their products --
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to the extent that preferred returns are not met in a given year, would accumulate and be paid
when available. The partnership has always paid its preferred return to limited partners
historically as per the following table.

Year Preferred Yield 5 Year Treasuries Spread Over
Paid Beginning of Year Treasuries
1997 11.50% 6.50% 5.00%
1998 10.63% 5.63% 5.00%
1999 09.59% 4.59% 5.00%
2000 11.40% 6.40% 5.00%
2001 12.00% 4.70% 7.30%
2002 11.50% 4.52% 6.98%
2003 10.5% 2.79% 7.71%

Losses are allocated to the Partners in proportion to their capital account balance at the
beginning of the month. The partnership has never experienced a loss for any accounting
period since.its inception. _

Then monthly profits are allocated to the General Partner in a manner equal to the preferred
returns paid to the Limited Partners on thelr capita] accounts. These proﬁts are credited to
the respectwe Partners accounts ’ , . co

After profits at the preferred return raté have been paid to all Paﬂneré if there are unallocated . " -

profits remaining, then the General Partner is entitled to take a management fee equal up to a
maximum of 3% of the average unpaid principal balance of the partnership mortgage loans
at the end of the calendar year. After that, “excess profits” if any would be split between all
Partners in accordance with their Capital Account balances as of the end of the year. Excess
profits have never been eamed or distributed since the partnership’s inception.

CASH DISTRIBUTIONS:
Cash distributions are paid monthly to those Limited Partners who have requested monthly
distributions, and such distributions are shown as a debit to their respective capital accounts.
The General Partner can withdraw capital at any time that he chooses, providing he
maintains the minimum capital account requirements set forth in the partnership agreement.
Limited Partners have a limited right to withdraw their capital subject to restrictions set forth
in the Partnership Agreement. At the termination of the Partnership the Limited Partners
have a priority as to the return of their capital accounts.
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OVERHEAD:
The Issuer’s operating expenses for rent, salaries, supplies, and similar items, are paid by the
General partner from its management fee. The Issuer has no long term contracts, or
commitments, except that at some point it may contract with attorneys or with a CPA for tax
and accounting services on an as needed basis. The Issuer has no employees.

CONTINGENCIES:
The Issuer is not involved in any litigation, and has no expected liabilities for the same. The
Issuer does not deal with borrowers directly, since its loans are originated by other
subsidiaries of the General Partner. The loans are serviced by a loan servicing company that
is owned by the CEO of the General Partner. Its loans are originated by others, to the extent
possible, so as to minimize liability for origination risks. There are always risks connected
with any business as set forth in this Offering Circular. To the extent these risks can be
covered by insurance on an economically feasible way, this is done. Some risks cannot be
covered.

INCOME TAXES:
The Issuer is a flow through entity. No federal income tax is paid by the Issuer Indwndual
investors report their share of profits and losses on their personal tax returns, which
information is provided to them annually by the Partnership in a K-1. The books are
maintained the same for tax and accounting purposes. .

In the opinion of management of Royce Capital Gfoﬁp, the General Partner of the Issuer, all

adjustments necessary for a fair statement of results for the interim period shown have been .-
included. All adjustments made are of a normal recurring nature.
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2001

Royce Capital Group

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS (UNAUDITED)
January 1, 2001 through December 31, 2001

Ordinary Income/Expense
{ncome
Borrower Paid Broker Fee $321.94
Broker Fees $ 24,980.46
Collection Set-Up $ 100.00
Commission $ 5,060.00
Credit Report Income $ 250.00
Discount Amort. Income $6,818.26
Doc Preparation Fees $1,735.00
Gain on Installment Sale $122,686.14
Interest Income $ 46,008.24
Late Charge income $20.00
Limited Partner Income $ 27,268.66
Loan Brokerage Commission ~ Cal -
Loan Discount Fee $ 787.50
Loan Origination $13,886.30
Management fee- Affiliates $13,440.00 -
Management Fees- RMIF $10,960.67
Miscellaneous Income $ 1,484.90
Other Income $ 40.00
Processing Income $9,520.00
Yield Spread Premium $ 50,661.47
Sale of Note- Cairns $ 346,190.00

Total Income $ 682,219.54

Cost of Goods Sold
C.0.8.- Caims Note $405,225.48
Total COGS $405,225.48
GROSS PROFIT $ 276,994,06
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Expense

Advertising

Appraisal Expense
Audit Expense

Auto Expense

Bank Charges
Brokerage Fees
Business Expense
Collection Expense
Computer Consulting Expense
Computer Expense
Copy Machine

Credit Report Expense
Depreciation Expense
Document Production Expense
Donations

Dues & Subscriptions
Filing Fees

Finance Charge
Iinsurance Expense
Interest Expense

Late Fees

Legal Expense

License

Mail Expenses
Marketing — [nvestors
Marketing ~ Brokers
Marketing Borrowers
Meals & Entertainment
Miscellaneous Expense
Non-Employee Expense
Office Expenses

Office Supplies
Pension Plan Expenses
Recording Fees

Rent Expense

Repair & Maintenance
Securities — Legal & Accounting
Subscriptions

Supplies - General

Tax Expense
Telephone Expense
Training Expense
Travel

Travel & Entertainment

Total Expense
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$14,249.63
$55.00

$ 218.11
$1,698.25
$3,173.30
$2,597.18
$815.17
$2,200.53
$2,955.66
$4,956.07
$217.90
$484.75
$1,188.00
$ 35.00
$100.00
$161.99
$3,510.00
$150.89
$4,699.15
$4,636.65
$176.58
-$3,656.23
$2,726.84
$1,879.89
$0.00 -
$1,026.45
$2,331.50
$ 309.76
$1,355.72
$252,458.44
$ 11,308.24
$ 3,686.61
$481.17
$22.30

$ 15,880.50
$619.15
$55.00
$50.00
$983.11
$49.75
$11,817.44
$ 668.19
$1,590.91
$ 60.83

$ 361,387.84



Net Ordinary Income $(84,393.78)

Net Income $(84,393.708)

Notes:

¢ The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
¢ An Investor in the Issuer Does Not Acquire an Interest in this Equity.
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2001
Royce Capital Group

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (UNAUDITED)
January 1, 2002 through December 31%, 2001

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking Account-Total $3,313.44
Checking Trust Accounts $8,300.00
Total Checking/Savings $11,613.44
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable $13,595.00
Total Accounts Receivable $13,595.00
Other Current Assets
Deposits $896.43
Loans Receivable $103,049.82
Notes Receivable $211,919.37
SIIS Deposits $660.92
Total Other Current Assets " $316,526.54
Total Current Assets $341,734.98
Fixed Assets
Compulters, Software, Equipment $10,199.24
Marina $155.35
Office Fumniture & Equipment $12,580.19
Pyramid Partners $30.00
South Meadows $581.92
Truckee Partners $1,275.00
Total Fixed Assets $24,821.70
Other Assets
Advances $200.00
Capitalized Costs $21,200.00
Investment ~ Affiliates $0.00
tnvestments-Other $100,000.00
Limited Partnership $174,668.91
Suspense $0.00
Total Other Assets $296,068.91
TOTAL ASSETS $662,625.59
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LiABILIMES & EqQuiTY

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
American Express Corporate
Total Credit Cards
Other Current Liabilitles
inter<company Transfers

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities

Interest Reserve
Notes Payable

Total Long Term Liabilities

ToTAL LIABILITIES

Eaqurty

*Retained Eamings
Common Stock
Paid (n Capital
Preferred Stock
Net income

Total Equity

ToTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Notes:

$35,813.37

$35,813.37

$2,163.56

$2,163.56

$17,202.34

$17,292.34

’ $ 55,269.27

$2,388.75
$ 3,964.46

$ 6,353.21

$61,622.48

$ (470,974.60)
$1,000.00

$ 58,228.00
$997,143.49
$(84,393.78)

$601,003.11

$662,625.59

o The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
¢ An Investor in the Issuer Does Not Acquire an Interest in this Equity.
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2002

Royce Capital Group
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS (UNAUDITED)
January 1, 2002 through December 31, 2002

ORDINARY INCOME/EXPENSE

Income
Administration Fee $300.00
Broker Courier Fee $50.00
Broker Fees $ 37,415.00
Broker Notary Fee $10.00
Broker Survey Fee $0.00
Commission $1477.89
Courier Fee $25.00
Document Prep. Fee $450.00
Document Review Fee $370.00
tnspection Fee $100.00
Limited Partner Income $13,673.90
Loan Discount Fee $2,699.04
Loan Origination Fee $30,223.37
Management Fee — Affiliates $39,986.50
Management Fee — RMIF $8,671.25

: Misc. Income $8,294.51

Modification Fee $2,500.00
Processing Fees $21,040.00
Signing Fee $150.00
Underwriter Fees $300.00
Yield Spread Premium $74,430.51

Total income $242,166.97

Expense
Advertising $32,153.17
Amort.- Public Offering Costs
Audit Expense $35.12
Auto Expense $264.94
Bank Charges $5,319.53
Collection Fees $337.62
Computer Consulting Expense
Computer Expense $1,166.33
Credit Card Fees $627.34
Credit Report Expense $20.00
Depreciation Expense $5,600.00
Doc. Production Exp. $115.00
Donations $50.00
Dues And Subscriptions $1,188.49
Filing Fee $153.00
Finance Charges $225.51
Freight & Express $103.39
Insurance $7.838.05
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Interest Expense $316.07

Internet Service $1,724.45

Late Fees Expense $253.43

Legal Fees $799.21

License Fees $1.012.00

Licenses $1,083.00

Marketing $9,930.31

Marketing And Research $237.32

Meals & Enterfainment $440.14

Moving Expense $35.89

Miscellaneous Expense $318.58

Office Expense $3,924.61

Office Supplies $5,481.87

Payroff $291,477.16

Pension Plan Expense $2,000.00

Postage $3,661.28

Rent $16,847.00

Telephone $12,502.83

Training Expense $1,503.22

Travel & Entertainment $429.32

TOTAL EXPENSE $418,160.05

Net Ordinary Income $(175,993.08)

OTHER INCOME

Other Income

INTEREST INCOME . $27,953.22

Total Other Income $27,953.22

Net Ordinary Income $(175,993.08)

Net Other Income $27,953.22

NET INCOME $(148,039.86)

(Ordinary Income plus Other Income)



2002
Royce Capital Group

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (UNAUDITED)
January 1, 2002 through December 31%, 2002

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking Account-Total $410.81
Checking Trust Accounts $7,100.00
Petty Cash $300.00
Total Checking/Savings $7,810.81
Accounts Recelvable
Accounts Receivable $8,653.71
Total Accounts Receivable $8,653.71
COther Current Assets
AR Royce Properties $350.00
Deposits $304.68
lLoans Receivable $112,038.22
Notes Receivable $63,760.27
Prepaid Insurance $4,497.05
SIS Deposits $ 660.92
Total Other Current Assets $191,611.14
Total Current Assets $208,075.66
Fixed Assets
Computers, Software, Equipment $13,792.40
Office Fumiture & Equipment $3,786.95 .
Total Fixed Assets $17,579.35
Other Assets
Advances $200.00
Capitalized Costs $27,149.05
Investment ~ Affiliates $0.00
investments-Other $100,000.00
Limited Partnership $122,042.08
Projects $0.00
WP, $0.00
Total Other Assets $249,391.13
TOTAL ASSETS $475,046.14

85




LiaBiLITIES & EQuiTY

LiABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
American Express Corporate

Total Credit Cards
Other Current Liabilities
Inter-company Transfers

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Llabilities
Long Term Liabilities

Notes Payable
Total Long Term Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Eauity

*Retained Eamings
Common Stock
Paid In Capital
Preferred Stock
Net income

Total Equity

ToTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Notes:

$29,225.93

$29,225.93

$1,934.81

$1,934.81

$(26,253.37)

$(26,253.37)

$4,907.37

$21,367.81

$21,367.81

$26,275.18

$(559,560.67)
$1,000.00
$158,228.00
$997,143.49
$(148,039.86)

$448,770.96

$475,046.14

o The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
o An Investor in the Issuer Does Not Acquire an Interest in this Equity.
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2003
Royce Capital Group

ConsouaTsEr ProOFT & Loss (Lnauivi 6]

January 1, 2003 through March 31%, 2003

ORDINARY INCOME/EXPENSE

income
Broker Courier Fees $310.00
Broker Fees $15,535.00
Commission $1,477.89
Courier Fee $25.00
Document Preparation Fee $1,425.00
Interest Income ) §732.17
Limited Partner Income $2,883.70
Loan Discount Fee , $3,781.53
Loan Origination Fee $7,934.00
Management Fee — Affiliates $9,846.60
Management Fee - RMIF $4,738.80
Modification Fee $1,386.00
Processing Fees $6,570.00
Re-Draw Fee - $140.00
Supervision Fee - Casa Linda $25,000.00
Yield Spread Premium - $18,048.65

Total Income / Gross Profit $98,331.45

Expense
Advertising $6,999.65
Amort.- Public Offering Costs
Audit Expense $0.00
Auto Expense $50.88
Bank Charges $675.73
Collection Expense $43.11
Computer Expense _ $755.44
Credit Card Fees $75.10
Credit Report Expense $50.00
Depreciation Expense $0.00
Doc. Production Exp. $0.00
Donations $0.00
Dues And Subscriptions $181.00
Filing Fee $452.09
Finance Charges $179.03
Freight & Express $0.00
Insurance $2,137.65
Interest Expense $21.88
Intemet Service $503.85
Late Fees Expense $0.00
Legal Fees $1,505.00
Mail Expenses $3,123.69
Meals & Entertainment $358.16
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Office Expense

Office Supplies

Payroll

Rent

Telephone

Training Expense
Travel & Entertainment

TOTAL EXPENSE

Net Ordinary Income

OTHER INCOME
Other Income

INTEREST INCOME
Total Other Income

Net Ordinary Income

Net Other Income

NET INCOME
(Ordinary Income plus Other Income)

$1,700.72
$2,200.54
$66,075.02
$4,257.00
$2,533.27
$150.00
$99.82

$95,775.05

$2,556.45

$0.00
$0.00

$2,556.45
$0.00

$2,556.45




2003
Royce Capital Group

CoNSOUDATED BaLanes SHEET (LINAUDITED)

As of March 31%, 2003

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings

Checking Account-Total $5,280.23
Checking Trust Accounts $7,100.00
Pelty Cash $300.00
Total Checking/Savings $12,680.85
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable $11,755.86
YTotal Accounts Receivable $11,755.86
Other Current Assats
AR Royce Properties $350.00
Deposits $304 .68
Loans Receivable $112,254.38
Notes Receivable $33,174.28
Prepaid Insurance $1,963.67
S1I$ Deposits $660.92
Total Other Current Assets $148,707.93
Total Current Assets $173,144.64
Fixed Assets
Computers, Software, Equipment $14,136.86
Office Fumiture & Equipment $3,786.95
Total Fixed Assets $17,923.81
Other Assets
Advances $300.00
Capitalized Costs $27,654.50
Investment - Affiliates $0.00
{nvestments-Other $100,000.00
Limited Partnership $111,783.46
WP $0.00
Total Other Assets $239,737.96
TOTAL ASSETS $430,806.41
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LiasiuTties & EQuity

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
American Express Corporate

Tota! Credit Cards
Other Current Liabilities
Inter-company Transfers

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Notes Payable
Total Long Term Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Eaquiry

*Retained Eamings
Common Stock
Paid In Capital
Preferred Stock
Net income

Total Equity

ToTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Notes:

$10,963.86

$10,963.86

$0.00

$0.00

$(51,455.47)

$(51,455.47)

$40,491.61

$20,568.99

$20,568.99

$(19,922.62)

$(708,198.91)
$1,000.00
$158,228.00
$097,143.49
$2,556.45

$450,729.03

$ 430,806.41

¢ The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
* An Investor in the Issuer Does Not Acquire an Interest in this Equity.




FOOTNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ROYCE CAPITAL GROUP, GENERAL PARTNER
March 31, 2003

Royce Capital Group, a Nevada corporation, is the General Partner of Royce Mortgage
Investment Fund, Limited Partnership. Its address is the same as the Partnership, 1281
Terminal Way, Suite 201, Reno, Nevada 89502. The General Partner manages and controls
the affairs of the Partnership and has general responsibility and final authority in all matters
affecting the Partnership’s business. These duties include dealings with limited partners,
accounting, tax and legal matters, communications and filings with regulatory agencies and
all other needed management duties. The General Partner may also, at its sole discretion and
subject to change at any time purchase from the Partnership the interest receivable or
principal on delinquent mortgages loans held by the partnership, or any mortgage loan that
the General Partner believes should not be held by the partnership because of a conflict of
interest or any other reason. It or its affiliates may acquire real estate owned by the
partnership.

In order to assure that the limited partners will not have personal liability as a General
Partner, limited partners have no right to participate in the management or control of the
Partnership’s business or affairs other than to exercise the limited voting rights provided for
in the Partnership Agreement. The General Partner has sole responsibility for the selection, -

evaluation, and negotiation of mortgage investments for the partnership. The General Partner - I

provides all executive, supervisory and administrative services of the Partnership, including
loan servicing, which has been done in house and will be, at January 1, 2002, done through
an affiliate. The Partnership books and records are maintained by the General Partner.

The General Partner had a net worth of approximately $715,396 as of December 31, 2000;
approximately $321,511 of which was represented by General Partnership units in the
Partnership. These units were paid for in cash, and not earned by any promotional interests
or the like. All of the common stock of the General Partner is owned by the CEO of the
General Partner, John F. Royce. Preferred stock is held by Charles M. Royce, who is the
brother of John Royce. Charles M. Royce does not exercise any management authority over
the General Partner, and is a non voting preferred shareholder.

As stated above, the General Partner’s primary function is to provide administrative services
to the Partnership. In addition to that it provides similar services to one subsidiary company
which is in the retail loan origination business, Royce Capital.

The General Partner provides all office space and office equipment and services to all of
these entities. ‘

The General Partner leases its employees from an employee leasing company for the purpose

of outsourcing all human resources functions. Pursuant to Nevada law, all employees aré
hired at will. -
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The General Partner has, in the past, provided loan servicing functions for the Partnership
and for affiliated companies. In the future, staring January 1, 2002, it will perform these
services through a separate company, Fidelity Escrow and Collections, Inc. that is owned by
John Royce. That company is now staffed with one full time person in addition to Mr.
Royce. The CFO of the General Partner performs the loan servicing for this company.

The General Partner earns loan servicing fees, and partnership management fees from the
partnership. These fees are:

2001 2002 2003 Q1
Loan Servicing Fees From
Partnership Loans $3,302.10 $5,545.79 $955.01
Partnership Management $10960.67  $743117  $4,738.00
Loan origination Fees $0 $0 $0

The General Partner has substantially increased its staffing in the last two years from one full
time employee and a couple of part time persons to six full time employees and four _
. independent contractors as loan officers as of March 31, 2003. A good portion of its energies

and expenses resulting'in the losses of the last year has been to train staff and implement: ..« =,
marketing, web sites and internal procedures for the operation of the General partnerand the. . ¢ 1
issuer, and to process this offering statement through the Securities Exchange Commission -~ =

and the Nevada Secretary of State. The General Partner has become profitable in the first
quarter of 2003. Effective December 1, 2002, we have hired a marketing manager to:manage
the marketing efforts of the company, both directed at finding loans to fund, and in raising
capital. Prior to that date we depending on part time outside consultants, and in house part
time efforts on the part of existing staff.

The Company was created as Design Financial Group on December 24, 1991. The company
changed its name to Royce Capital Group in 1998. On December 27, 2000, it merged with
its parent company Royce Enterprises. This company does not generally deal with the
general public. The company is not involved in any litigation at this time. The company files
a consolidated tax return with its subsidiary companies, Royce Capital. The financials
presented are consolidated statements.
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LIMITED PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT

The Limited Partnership Agreement is a 23 page document.
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Amended September 1, 2002
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LIMITED PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT
Amended and Restated
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THE AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDED AND RESTATED LIMITED PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT (the

| "Agreement"), dated September 1, 2002, is made and entered into by and among Royce Capital Group, a

Nevada Corporation, as General Partner (the "General Partner”), and the Limited Partners of Royce

Mortgage Investment Fund, L.P.,a Nevada Limited Partnership (hereinafter referred to collectively as
the "Limited Partners").

RECITALS

] Whereas, Royce Mortgage Investment Fund, L. P. a Nevada Limited Partmership (the
"Parmership”) was formed on February 1,1997, under the Nevada Uniform Limited Partnership Act, under
the name D. F. Capital, L.P. , and the Limited Partnership Agreement was amended and restated as of

| February 6, 1998, January 1, 2000, June 1, 2000 and September 1, 2002.

The Partners therefore agree as follows::

A. On January 1, 2000, Royce Enterprises, a Nevada Corporation, one of the prior General
Partmers merged with Royce Capital Group, a Nevada corporation. The surviving company is
known as Royce Capital Group. From the effective date of this agreement, the sole remaining -
General Partner of this Partnership shall be Royce Capital Group. John F. Royce has resigned
as a General Partner of the Partnership. The Limited Partners, by approving an earlier
amendment, consent to that resignation of John F. Royce, as a prior General partner, effective
January 1, 2000.

B. That the effective date of this amendment is September 1, 2002,

C. That the Partnership agreement is amended and restated as follows:

1. FORMATION OF PARTNERSHIP

a. The Partnership was formed and is governed by and pursuant to the provisions of
Nevada Revised Statutes Chapter 88, known as the Uniform Limited Partnership
Act.

b. Name. The name of the Partnership is changed from *“D. F. Capital, L.P.” to “Royce
Mortgage Investment Fund, L.P., a Nevada Limited Partnership."

c. Place of Business. The principal place of business for the Partnership is located at
Suite 201, 1281 Terminal Way, Reno, Nevada 89502; provided, however, that the
General Partner may change the address of the principal office by notice in writing to
all Limited Partners. In addition, the Partnership may maintain such other offices and
places of business as the General Partner may deem advisable at any other place or
places within the United States.
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d. Addresses for the General Partner and Limited Partners. The principal place of
business of the General Partner is Suite 201, 1281 Terminal Way, Reno, Nevada
89502. The address for each of the Limited Partners is that address shown on the
books and records of the Partnership located at its principal place of business. The
Limited Partners may change their address of record by written notice to the
Partnership, which notice shall become effective upon receipt.

e. Term. The Partnership commenced on February 12, 1997. Unless earlier dissolved
under the provisions of this Agreement, the Partnership will dissolve on February 12,
2022,

f.  Purpose and Business. The purpose of the Partnership is to provide current income
and capital growth. Its business is to make or purchase whole or franctional interests
in first, wraparound, participating, bridge, construction, or short to medium term
mortgage loans, and mortgage loans on leasehold interests, and to do all things
reasonably related thereto, including but not limited to developing, managing, and
either bolding for investment or disposing of real property acquired through
foreclosure. As such, the majority of the Partnership’s income will come from
interest income. Depending on market conditions the Partnership sometimes will
earn a 1% loan origination fee for originating a loan, and in the case of loans bought
at a discount, it will earn discount income as the loan is paid off.

g. Agent for Service of Process; Tax Matters Partner. So long as the General
Partner maintains a principal place of business in Nevada, the General Partner is
the Parmership's agent for service of process. If the General Partner moves from
Nevada, the Limited Partners will designate a new agent for service of process. The
General Partner also is the "Tax Matters Parter" as defined in Section 6231(a) (7) of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

2. DEFINITIONS
The following terms shall have the following respective meanings:

“Affiliate” means: (i) any person direct ¥ or indirectly controlling, controlled by, or under common
control with another person; (i) any person owning or controlling ten percent (10%) or more
of the outstanding voting securities of such other person; (iii) any officer, director, or partner of
such person; and (iv) if such other person is an officer, director, or partner, any company for which
such person acts in such capacity.

"Capital Account” means as defined in Article III hereof.

"Capital Contribution” means the total investment and contribution to the capital of the Partnership by
a Partner in cash, by way of automatic reinvestment of Partnership distributions, or by other
contributions that may have been accepted as a capital contribution prior to or after this
amendment.

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from time to time or corresponding
provisions of subsequent revenue laws.

“Excess Profits” means any profits for a calendar year, that are remaining after recouping of any prior
allocated losses, after cumulative Preferred Returns have been allocated first to limited partners
and then to the General Partner, and subordinated management fee has been paid to the General
Partner. This is a separate part of an owner’s capital account, and is not compounded with ongoing
Preferred Returns. Excess Profits are never distributed to any limited partner until dissolution of
the Partmership. If a limited partner withdraws his capital prior to that date, his accrued Excess
Profits will be assigned to the General Partner.
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"Late Payment Charges" means additional charges paid by borrowers on delinquent loans and loans
past maturity held by the Partnership, including additional interest and late payment fees.

"Majority-In-Interest” means Limited Partners holding a majority of the outstanding Units, not
including any interests of the General Partner.

"Mortgage Loans" means notes, debentures, bonds, and other evidence of indebtedness or obligations
which are negotiable or nonnegotiable and which are secured or collaterallized by mortgages, trust
deeds, or security interests in real property or persanal property attendant thereto.

"Net Income Available for Distribution means Profits and Losses, as defined below, reduced by
amounts set aside for restoration or creation of reserves and increased by amounts provided by the
reduction or elimination of reserves at the discretion of the General Partner.

"Net Proceeds” means the cash proceeds from any repayment of principal from the regular monthly
payments, or full or partial payoff or other disposition of the Partnership’s Mortgage Loans or
from the disposition of other Partership assets remaining after deducting all expenses relating
to the transaction.

"Partners" means the General Partner and the Limited Partners.
"Person” means any natural person, Partnership, corporation, association, or other legal entity.

"Profits and Losses” means, for each fiscal year or other period, an amount equal to the' Partership's
taxable income or loss for such year or period, determined in accordance with Code Section 703(a)
(for this purpose, all items of income, gain, loss, or deduction required to be stated separately s
pursuant to Code Section 703(g)(1) shall be included in taxable income or loss). i

“Preferred return” means that retum which shall be announced on or about December 1 of each
calendar year, which return, is subject to certain limitations, and will be effective for the next
calendar year to determine, and be the allocation of profits, if any paid to limited parmers, and
then General Partner capital accounts, before the subordinated management fee is taken by the
General partner, and “excess profits” are split. This is a cumulative figure, which if unmet, is
accumulated, and met from future profits, as they may be earned.

"Real property” means and includes land and any buildings, structures, improvements, fixtures, and
equipment located on or used in connection with land, but does not include mortgages, mortgage
loans or ipterests therein.

"Regulations” means, except where the context indicates otherwise, the permanent, temporary,
proposed, or proposed and temporary regulations of the United States Department of the Treasury
under the Code, as such regulations may be lawfully changed from time to time.

"Unit" means an interest in the Partnership and represents a contribution either in cash or through
reinvestment of distributions of One Dollar ($1.00) to the capital of the Partnership by a Limited
Partner, and entitles the holder thereof to the rights and interests of Limited Partners as herein
provided.

“Unmet Cumulative Preferred Return” means any Preferred Returns that cannot be met from current
profits, net of recouping of prior losses, which is carried forward and taken as subsequent profits
are available. Unmet Cumulative Returns accruing to a given date are not later recoverable if a
limited partner withdraws any of his capital, not including regular monthly distributions.

518 PARTNERSHIP INTEREST AND CAPITAL

1. Capital Contributions of Partners: The Limited Partners and the General Partner shall
contribute the capital of the Partnership. From this date forward the Limited Partners shall
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contribute to the capital of the Partnership cash or reinvested distributions in the amount of One
Dollar ($1.00) for each Unit subscribed. The General Partner shall contribute to capital in the
capital of the Partnership, a cash or notes in an amount equal to 10% of the first $1,000,000 in
total capital, and 2% of the capital from $1,000,001 to $5,000,000 and one percent of the excess
of the capital above $5,000,000. He shall maintain his capital account at least at these minimum
levels. The Geperal Partner may contribute notes secured by trust deeds meeting the general
requirements of loans that the Partnership would acquire as set forth in Article 6. The General
Partner shall be free to establish or adjust the minimum capital contribution amount for new
limited partner investments, which amount is set forth in the subscription agreement attached
hereto.

2. Sale of Units: In the General Partner's sole discretion, Units up to an aggregate outstanding
amount of $500,000,000 may be offered and sold by the Partership. Purchasers of such Units
shall become Limited Partpers immediately on acceptance of subscriptions by the General
Partner. The General Partner may refuse to accept contributions from time to time, or from any
prospective limited partner in his sole discretion. It may establish and revise suitability standards
for prospective investors, and those that wish to use the reinvested distributions plan. The
Partnership shall pay no commissions with respect to the sale of these units, but the General
Partner may pay commissions to licensed individuals in accordance with applicable securities
law.

3. Limited Partners’ Reinvested Distributions: A Limited Partmer may elect to participate in the
Partnership’s Reinvested Distributions Plan (the "Plan") at the time of his purchase of Units, by
making such election in the form of Subscription Agreement for Units executed by each Limited
Partner, Participation in the Plan will commence as of the date of acceptance by the Partmership of

the Limited Partner’s Subscription Agreement. Subsequently, a Limited Partner may revoke any . .
previous election or make a new election to participate in the Plar by sending written notice to.the . .. i
Partnership. A limited partner may chose to have one capital account with distributions and tne- .~ = -

without, as long as each capital account meets the minimum limited partner capital requirements -
of the partnership. Such notice shall be effective for the month in which the notice is received, if -
received at least ten (10) days prior to the end of the calendar month; otherwise the notice is -
effective the following month. ' :

Distributions to which a Limited Partner participating in the Plan is entitled shall be used to
purchase additional Units at $1.00 per Unit ("Reinvested Distributions"). Units so purchased
under the Plan are credited to the Limited Partner's Capital Account as of the first day of the
month following the month in which the reinvested distribution is made. If a Limited Partner
revokes a previous election to participate in the plan, distributions made by the Parmership
subsequent to the month in which the revocation notice is received by the Partnership shall be
made in cash to the Limited Partner instead of being reinvested in Units.

The General Partmer will mail, within 15 days of the end of each quarter, to each Limited Partner
who is a participant in the Plana statement of account describing the Reinvested Distributions
received, the number of Units purchased thereby, the purchase price per Unit, and the total
nbomber of Units held by the Limited Partner. The terms and conditions of the Plan may be
amended, supplemented, or terminated for any reason by the Partnership at any time by mailing
‘notice thereof at least thirty (30} days prior to the effective date of such action to each Limited
Partner who is a participant in the Plan at his last address of record,

The General Partner, in its sole discretion, may suspend or terminate the Plan ift

(2) It determines that the Plan impairs the capital or the operations of the Partnership or that an
emergency makes continuance of the Plan not reasonably practicable;

{b) Any govemmental or regulatory agency with jurisdiction over the Partnership so demands for
the protection of Limited Partners or for compliance with applicable securities law;
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{ ¢) in the opinion of counsel for the Partnership, such Plan is not permitted by federal or state
taw; or repurchase, sales, assignments, transfers and the exchange of Units in the Partnership
within the previous twelve (12) consecutive months would result in the Partmership being
considered terminated within the meaning of Section 708 of the Code; or

(d) it determines that allowing any further Reinvested Distributions would give rise to a
material tisk that the Partership would be treated for any taxable year as a "publicly traded
Partnership,” within the meaning of Code Section 7704. :

4, Non-Assessability of Units: The Units are non-assessable. Once a Unit has been paid for in full,
the holder of the Unit has no obligation to make additional contributions to the Partnership.

5. Capital Accounts: The Partnership shall maintain a Capital Account for each Partner. Initially,
the Capital Account of each Partner shall be the amount equal to the initial Capital Contribution
made by such Partner in exchange for his or her interest in the Parmership. Thereafier, each
Partner’s Capital Account shall be maintained in accordance with the provisions of Section {.704-
1(b) (2) (V) of the Regulations and will be determined as follows:

(2) To each Partner’s Capital Account there shall be credited the amount of cash contributed by
such Partner to the Partnership, and such Partner's distributive share of Partnership profits and
losses. Excess Profits shall be maintained in a separate sub account for each limited partoer,
against which no Preferred Return will be allocated.

{b) To each Partuer’s Capital Account there shall be debited the amount of cash distributed to such
Partner pursuant to any provrswn of this Agreement and such Partner's distributive share of
Parmershlp losses ‘ . : .

In the event any mterest in the Partnersth is transferred in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement, the transferee shall succeed to the Capital Account of the transferor to the extent it
relates to the transferred mterest

The foregoing provrsrons and the other provisions of this Agreement relating to the maintenance
of Capital Accounts are intended to comply with Regulation Section 1.704-1(b) and shall be
interpreted and applied in a manner consistent with such Regulations. In the event the General
Partner shall reasonably determine that it is prudent to modify the manner in which the Capital
Accounts, or any debits or credits thereto, are computed in order to comply with such Regulations,
the General Partner may make such modification, provided that it is not likely to bave a material
effect on the amounts distributable to any Partner pursuant to Article XII hereof upon the
dissolution of the Partnership. The General Partner also shall (a) make any adjustments that are
necessary or appropriate to maintain equality between the Capital Accounts of the Partners and the
amount of Partnership capital reflected on the Partnership's balance sheet, as computed for book
purposes, in accordance with Regulations Section 1.704-1(b)(2)(iv)(a) and (b) make any
appropriate modifications in the event unanticipated events (for example, the acquisition by the
Partnership of oil or gas properties} might otherwise cause this Partnership not to comply with
Regulation Section 1.704-1(b).

Neither a Limited Partner nor a General Partner is entitled to withdraw any part of his or its
Capital Account or to receive any distributions from the Partnership except as specifically
provided in this Agreement. No “interest” shall be paid on any Capital Contribution. While this
agreement does provide for subordination of certain portions of the general partners management
fees and capital, the General Partner, its officers, and directors do not guarantee any retumn on or
return of the capital of a limited partner.

6. No Liability of Limited Partners: A Limited Partner shall not be or become liable for the
obligations of the Partnership in an amount in excess of his Capital Account.
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Iv.

MANAGEMENT

1.

Control in General Partner: Subject to the provisions of Article IV.2., and except as
otherwise expressly stated elsewhere in this Agreement, the General Partner has exclusive
control over the business of the Partnership, including the power to assign duties, to determine
how to invest the Partnership's assets, to sign bills of sale, title documents, leases, notes,
secunity agreements, mortgage loans and contracts, and to assume direction of the business
operations. As manager of the Partnership and its business, the General Partner has ali duties
generally associated with such position including, but not limited to dealing with Limited
Partners, being responsible for all accounting, tax, and legal matters, performing internal
reviews of the Partnership's investments and loans, determining how and when to invest the
Parmership's capital, and determining the course of action to take with respect to Partnership
Ipans that are in default; and has all the powers with respect and ancillary thereto, Without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, such powers include the right:

(a) To evaluate potential Partmership investments and to expend the capital of the
Partnership in furtherance of the Partmership's business;

(b) To acquire, hold, lease, sell, trade, exchange, or otherwise dispose of all or any
portion of Partnership property or any interest therein at such price and upon such
terms and conditions as the General Partner may deem proper;

(c) To cause the Partnership to become a joint venturer, partner or member of an entity
formed to own, develop, operate and/or dispose of properties owned or co-owned by
the Partnership acquired through foreclosure of a Mortgage Loan; :

(d) To manage, operate and develop Parthership property, or to'employ and supervise a:

property manager Who may, or may not, be an affiliate of the General Partner; -

(é) To borrow money from the General Parmer; banks and other lending institutions, or
other lenders for any Partnership purpose, and as security therefor, to encumber
Partnership property, subject to the provisions of Article VI, 7;

(f) To repay in whole or in part, refinance, increase, modify, or extend any obligation
affecting Partnership property;

{g) To empioy from time to time, at the expense of the Partnership, persons, including
the General Partner or its affiliates, required for the operation of the Partnership's
business, including employces, agents, independent contractors, brokers,
accountants, attorneys, and others; to enter into agreements and contracts with such
persons on such terms and for such compensation as the General Partner determines
to be reasonable; and to give receipts, releases, and discharges with respect to all of
the foregoing and any matters incident thereto as the General Partner may deem
advisable or appropriate; provided, however, that any such agreement or contract
between the Partnership and the General Partner, or between the Partnership and an
affiliate of the General Partner shall contain a provision that such agreement or
contract may be terminated by the Partnership without penalty on sixty (60) days
written notice and without advance notice if the General Partner or affiliate who is a
party to such contract or agreement resigns or is removed pursuant to the terms of
this Agreement. Whenever possible, contracts between the Partnership and others
shall contain a provision recognizing that the Limited Partners shall have no personal
liability for performance or observance of the contract;

(h) To maintain, at the expense of the Partmership, adequate records and accounts of all
operations and expenditures and furnish the Limited Partners with annual statements
of account as of the end of each calendar year, together with all necessary tax-
reporting information;
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(i) To purchase, at the expehse of the Partnership, liability and other insurance to protect
the property of the Partmership and its business;

(i) To refinance, recast, modify, consolidate, or extend any Mortgage Loan or other
investment owned by the Partnership;

(k) To pay all expenses incurred in connection with the operation of the Partnership;

() To file tax returns on behalf of the Partnership and to make any and all elections
available under the Code, as amended;

{m) Without the consent of the Limited Partners, to modify, delete, add to or correct from
time to time any provision of this Agreement for one or more of the following

reasons.

i,

fii.

To cure any ambiguity or formal defect or omission herein, including
substantial items and or spelling and or grammatical changes;

To grant to Limited Partuers any additional rights, remedies, powers or
authorities that may be lawfully granted or conferred upon them;

To conform this Agreement to applicable laws and regulations, including
without limitation, federal and state securities and tax laws and regulations,
and guidelines of the North American Assocmtmn of Securities

. Adm1mstrators a.nd

. .'To make any other change in thls Agreement which is not to the prejudice. -

of the Lxm:ted Parmers.
To change suitability and subscription provisions of this agreement.

The General Partner shall give prompt written notice to ail Limited Partners
of each change to this Agreement made pursuant to subsection (m).

2. Limitations on General Partner's Authority: The General Partaer has no authority to:

(a) Do any act in contravention of this Agreement?

{b) Do any act which would make it impossible to carry on the ordinary business of the
Partnership;

{c) Confess a judgment against the Partnership;

(d) Possess Partnership property or assign the rights of the Partnership in property for
other than a Partnership purpose;

{e) Admit a person as a General Partner without the prior affirmative vote or consent of
a Majority-In-Interest, or such higher vote as may be required by applicable law;

{f) Sell, pledge, refinance or exchange all or substantially all of the assets, meaning
more than 50% of the Partnership, without the prior affirmative vote or consent of a
Majority-In-Interest, except as set forth in Article V1 7 or Article XTII;

(g) Amend this Agreement without the prior affirmative vote or consent of a Majority-
In-Interest, except as permitted by Article IV.1, (M) or (n);
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(b)

®

G

®

U]

Dissolve the Partnership without the prior affirmative vote or consent of a Majority-
In-Interest;

Grant to the General Partner or any of its affiliates an exclusive right to sell any
Partnership assets, except in the case of Article X111,

Receive or permit the General Partner or any affiliate of the General Partner to
receive any insurance brokerage fee or write any insurance policy covering the
Partnership or any Partnership property;

Receive from the Partnership a rebate or participate in any reciprocal business
arrangement which would enable the General Partner or any of its affiliates to do so;

Comumingle the Partnership's assets with those of any other person, except for the
purpose of joint venturing property development as set forth in Article IV, 1, (c)

(m) Use or permit another to use the Parmership’s assets in any manner, except for the

)

exclusive benefit of the Partnership; or

Pay or award, directly or indirectly, from Partnership funds, any commissions or
other compensation to any person engaged by a potential investor for investment
advice as an inducement to such advisor to advise the purchase of Units; provided,
however, that this clavse shall not prohibit the payment by the General Partrer from

- his own funds, normal sales commissions payable to a regxstered broker-dealer or

other properly licensed person for sellmg Units .

3. Rxght to Purchase Receivables, Loans and Property: The General Parmer in its sole --
- discretion, may at any time, but is not obligated to: e . N

(a)

®

(©)

D

(e

0

Purchase from the Partmership the interest recewab]e or prmcxpal on dehnquent
Mortgage Loans held by the Partnership;..

Purchase from a senior lienholder the interest receivable or principal on mortgage
loans senior to Mortgage Loans held by the Partnership;

Use its own monies or loan the Partnership money to cover any other costs
associated with Mortgage Loans held by the Parmership such as property taxes,
insurance and legal expenses;

Purchase from the Partnership real estate acquired by the Partnership through
foreclosure.

Purchase from the Partership assets that do not meet the general Investment and
Operating Policies of the Partnership, as set forth in Article VI.

The consideration paid pursuant to the above, must be equal to or greater than the
fair market value of the asset being acquired. Such consideration can be for cash or
by a promissory note on terms equivalent to what the asset might be disposed of to a
third party if one were available.

4. Extent of General Partner’s Obligation: The General Partner shall devote such of its time
to the business of the Partnership as it determines, in good faith, to be reasonably necessary to
conduct its business. The General Partner shall not be bound to devote all of its business time
to the affairs of the Partnership, and the General Partner and its Affiliates may engage for
their own account and for the account of others in any other business ventures and
employments, including ventures and employments having a business similar or identical or
competitive with the business of the Partnership. As a fiduciary of the Partnership, the
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General Partner agrees that the assets of the Partnership will not be commingled with the
assets of the General Partner or any other person and will be used or expended solely for the
use of the Partnership. The Partnership shall not permit a Limited Partner to contract away the
fiduciary duty owed to such Limited Partner by the General Partner under common law. If at
any time the General Partner or its affiliates owns any units as a Limited Partner, its right to
vote such units will be waived and not considered outstanding in any vote for removal of the
General Partner.

5. Indemnification of General Partner:

{a) Neither the General Partner nor any of its Affiliates, agents or attorneys (hereinafter,
an "Indemnified Party") shall be liable, responsible or accountable in damages or
otherwise to any other Partner, the Partnership, its receiver or trustee (The
Partnership, its receiver or trustee are hereinafter referred to as "Indemnitors™) for,
and the Indemnitors agree to indemnify, pay, protect and hold harmless each
Indemnified Party (on the demand of such Indemnified Party) from and against
any and all liabilities, obligations, losses, damages, actions, judgments, suits,
proceedings, reasonable costs, reasonable expenses and disbursements (including,
without limitation, all reasonable costs and expenses of defense, appeal and
settlement of any and all suits, actions or proceedings instituted against such
Indemnified Party or the Partnership and all reasonable costs of investigation in
connection therewith) (collectively referred to as "Liabilities" for the remainder of
this Section) which may be imposed on, incurred by, or asserted against such
Indemnified Party or the Partnership in any way relating to or arising out of any -
action or inaction on the part of the Partnership or on the part of such Indemnified
Party in connection with services to or on behalf of the Partnership (and with respect

*. to-an Indemnified Party which is an Affiliate of the General Partner for an act which . -

the General Partner would be entitled to  indemnification if such act were performed
by it) which such Indemnified Party in good faith determined was in the best interest
of the Partnership. , RS

Notwithstanding the foregoing, each Indemnified Party shall be liable, responsible
and accountable, and neither the Partnership nor Indemnitor shall be liable to an
Indemnified Party, for any portion of such Liabilities which resulted from such
Indemnified Party's (i) own fraud, gross negligence or misconduct or knowing
violation of law, (ii) breach of fiduciary duty to the Partnership or any Partner or
(iii) breach of this Agreement, regardless of whether or not any such act was first
determined by the Indemnified Party, in good faith, to be in the best interests
of the Partmership. If any action suit or proceeding shall be pending against the
Partnership or any Indemnified Party relating to or arising out of any such action or
inaction, such Indemnified Party shall have the right to employ, at the reasonable
expense of the Partnership (subject to the provisions of Subsection 5(b), below),
separate counsel of such indemnified Party's choice in such action, suit or
proceeding. The satisfaction of the obligations of the Partnership under this Section
shall be from and limited 1o the assets of the Partnership and no Limited Partner shall
have any personal liability on account thereof.

b. Cash advances from Partnership funds to an Indemnified Party for legal expenses
and other costs incurred as a result of any legal action initiated against an
Indemnified Party by a Limited Partner are prohibited. Cash advances from
Partnership funds to an Indemnified Party for reasonable legal expenses and other
costs incurred as a result of any legal action or proceeding are permissible if (i) such
suit, action or proceeding relates to or arises out of any action or inaction on the
part of the Indemnified Party in the performance of its duties or provision of its
services on behalf of the Partnership; (ii) such suit, action or proceeding is
initiated by a third party who is not a Limited Parter; and (iii) the Indemnified
Party undertakes by written agreement to repay any funds advanced pursuant to this
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Section in the cases in which such Indemnified Party would not be entitled to
indemnification under Subsection 5(a) above. If advances are permissible under this
Section, the Indemnified Party shall have the right to bifl the Partnership for, or
otherwise request the Partnership to pay, at any time and from time to time after such
Indemnified Party shall become obligated 10 make payments therefore, any and all
amounts for which such Indemnified Party believes in good faith that such
Indemnified Party is entitled to indemnification under Subsection 5(a) above. The
Partnership shall pay any and all such bills and honor any and all such requests for
payment within 60 days after such bill or request is received. In the event that a final
determination is made that the Partnership is not so obligated for any amount paid
by it to a particular Indemnified Party, such Indemnified Party will refund such
arnount within 60 days of such final determination, and in the event that a final
determination is made that the Partnership is so obligated for any amount not paid by
the Partnership to a particular Indemnified Party, the Partnership will pay such
amount to such Indemnified Party within 60 days of such final determination.

¢. Notwithstanding anything to the confrary contained in Subsection 5(a) above,
neither the General Partner nor any of its Affiliates, agents or attorneys, nor any
person acting as a broker-dealer with respect to the Units shall be indemnified from
any liability, loss or damage incurred by them arising due to an alleged violation of
federal or state securities laws unless (i) there has been a successful adjudication on
the merits of each count involving alleged securities law violations as to the:
particular Indemnified Party, or (ii) such claims have been dismissed with prejudice
on the merits by a court of competent jurisdiction as to the particular Indemnified
Party, or (iii) a court of competent jurisdiction approves a settlement of the claims
against the particular Indemnified Party and finds that indemnification of the .
settlement and related costs should be made. Priorto seeking a court approval for.
indemnification, the General Partner shall undertake to cause the party. seeking.
indemnification to apprise the court of the position of the Securities and Exchange..
Commission and the Nevada Secretary of State with respect to indemnification for
securities violations. ‘

d. The Partnership shall not incur the cost of the portion of any insurance which insures
any party against any liability as to which such party is prohibited from being
indernified as set forth above.

e. For purposes of this Section 5, an Affiliate, agent or attorney of the General Parmer
shall be indemnified by the Partmership only in circumstances whete such person has
performed an act on behalf of the Partnership or the General Partner within the scope
of the authority of the General Partner and for which the General Partner would have -
been entitled to indemnification had such act been performed by it.

Y. RIGHTS OF LIMITED PARTERS

1) No Limited Partner, as such, shall take part in the mapagement of the business of, or transact any
business for the Partmership, nor have the power to sign for or bind the Partnership to any
agreement or document. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Limited Partmers holding at least a
Majority-In-Interest may, without the concurrence of the General Partner, vote or consent in
writing (and such vote or consent will be required) to:

a) Amend this Agreement,

b) Dissolve and Wind up the Partmership,

¢) Remove the General Partner and elect one or more new General Partners (see Article X11.2.),
or

d) Approve or disapprove the sale, pledge, refinancing, or exchange of all or substantially all,
meaning more than 50%, of the assets of the Partnership, except as set forth in Article IV 1, e
and VI, 7 or X111
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2) The Limited Partners and their designated representatives shall have access to all books and
records of the Partnership during normal business hours. A list of the names and addresses of all
Limited Partners is maintained as a part of the records of the Partnership and shall be made
available on request to any Limited Partner or his representative at his cost for a stated purpose not
contrary to the best interests of the Partnership.

Vi, INVESTMENT AND OPERATING POLICIES

1) The Partnership may make or purchase Mortgage Loans of such duration and on such real property
and with such additional security as the General Partner in its sole discretion shall determine. Such
Mortgage Loans may be senior to other mortgage loans on such property, or junior to other mortgage
loans on such property, all in the sole discretion of the General Partner.

2) Parmership Joans will generally be selected for investment pursuant to a set of guidelines set forth
below, which guidelines are designed to set standards for the quality of the real property security given

for the loans.
TYPE OF PROPERTY MAXIMUM GENERAL LOAN-TO-VALUE RATIOS
Consumer Residential Owner Occupied 70% - 75% depending on
(purchase or refinance loan) location or market (“DOLM")
Consumer Residential Non-Owner Occupied 65% .
Construction Loans for Spec Houses ' 60%-80% DOLM
Commercial Property - R
(Including multiunit resideritial property, office buildings, indusm’al Ct
{and warehouse facilities, retail stores and small shoppmg centers) 5% 0 il o
'Consumer Developed Land @ - 50% - . )
Consumer Undeveloped Land’ (dependmg on locatxon and marketability)  25%- 0% DOLMZ =
Developer Subdivision Lands N
Developed Lots ‘ 60%-80% DOLM [
Paper Lots (Lots Approved but Not Improved) 40%-60% DOLM
The word “consumer” is used to describe a borrower who is not a professional real estate developer ot
professional commercial property owner. The General Partmer shall have the authority on a limited basis to
exceed the above guidelines if he believes the credit of the borrower warrants a higher loan to value ratio.

3) Geographic Area of Lending Activity: The Partnership will generally limit lending to deeds of trust
on properties located in Nevada and California although the Partnership may make or buy loans
secured by real property located elsewhere in the U.S,, if the General Partner believes it to be in the
best interests of the Partnership,

4) Loan-to-Value Ratios: The ammount of the Partnership's loan combined with the outstanding debt
secured by any senior deed of trust on the security property generally will not exceed the percentages
stated above, based on the appraised value of the security property as determined by independent
written appraisal at the time the loan is made. In the case of loans being used for the construction of
improvements or obtaining of entitlements that would add value to the property, the value can be “as
completed”. The General Partner shall take whatever steps he deems prudent to make sure that fands
disbursed for a construction or land development loan are disbursed to insure, to the entent reasonably
possible, that the improvements are completed when all funds are disbursed. This may be done by
disbursing funds through a builder’s control, by a third party, or by an in-house control supervised by
the General Partmer or his affiliate. This loan-to-valve ratio may be increased if, in the sole discretion
of the General Partner, a given loan is supported by credit or property adequate to justify a higher
loan-to-value ratio or if mortgage insurance is obtained; however, the General Partner does not
anticipate obtaining or requiring the borrowers to maintain mortgage insurance. Finally, the foregoing
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fpan-to-value ratio will not apply to purchase-money financing offered by the Partnership to sell any
real estate owned (acquired through foreclosure} or to refinance an existing loan that is in default at the
time of maturity. In such cases, including instances where the buyer is the General Partner or an
affiliate, the General Partner shall be free to accept any reasonable financing terms that it deems to be
in the best interests of the Partnership, at its sole discretion,

The Partnership will generally, subject to some exceptions, receive an independent appraisal for each
security property on which it will make a mortgage loan. Generally, appraisers retained by the
Partnership shall be licensed or qualified as independent fee appraisers and , shall be licensed as an
appraiser by the Nevada Real Estate Division, or the state in which the property is located, or shail
possess other qualifications acceptable to the General Partner, including appraisals by independent real
estate brokers. The General Partner will review each appraisal report. The General Partner shall have
the right to waive an appraisal, if the loan-to-value of the proposed transaction is 10% less than the
limitations as set forth above based on a “value™ supported by a prior sale, and or the tax assessor's
estimate of market value. In these instances, the General Partoer, or its agent, will conduct a drive-by
for each property on which an appraisal is not made. The General Partner may use an appraisal up to
five years old, if the value is further supported by a drive-by inspection of the premises. If there is a
bona fide third party sale, in which cash or other consideration was put down for the sale of exchange
with a real value of at least 20% of the purchase price, the General Partner may in his sole discretion
use that value as an appraised value without a formal appraisal being done. Such appraisals or their
substitutions as set forth above will be retained at the office of the Partnership and will be available
for review by any Limited Partner for a period of at least five years after the last day that the
Partnership holds a mortgage secured by the subject property

5. Term and Types of Loans: Some Parimership loans may be interest only, partially amortized, or fully
. amortized. The term will vary generally between one (1) and five (5) years. At least 50 % by dollar
value of all Joan originated after September, 1, 2002 will-have a term less than 37 months, and.the. .. .. -
balance of all loans originated after that date. wﬂl have a term not to exceed 61 months. . B o

6. Escrow Condxtlons Partnersh:p loans- bemg ongmated will bc funded tbrough an escrow: account
handied by a qualified escrow company or by an in-house escrow, managed by the General Partner or
an affiliate. Loans may be acquired from or sold to the General Partner or affiliates without the
formality of an third party escrow. The escrow agent will generaily be instructed not to disburse any of
the Partnership's funds out of the escrow for purposes of funding the loan until:

a) Satisfactory title insurance coverage has been obtained for all loans, with the title insurance policy
naming the Partnership as the insured and providing title insurance in an amount equal to the
principal amount of the loan. Title insurance insures only the validity and priority of the
Partnership’s deed of trust, and does not insure the Partnership against loss by reason of other
causes, such as diminution in the value of the security property, over-appraisals, borrower’s
defaults, etc. If the Partnership accepis loans as part of a capital contribution, providing that the
contributor holds a valid lenders title insurance policy, the general partner shall not be required to
obtain a 104.1 assignment endorsement to this policy if he so elects. If he does wish to obtain such
a policy it shall be an expense of the Partnership. The contributing partner must guarantee that he
is legally entitled to assign the interest, and that the interest is as represented.

b) Satisfactory fire and casualty insurance has been obtained for all loans, on which there are
substantial improvements, which insurance shall name the Partnership as loan payee in an amount
equal to the principal amount of the Parmership's loan.

¢) The General Partner does not intend to arrange for mortgage insurance, which would afford some
protection against loss if the Partnership foreclosed on a foan and there were insufficient equity in
the security property to repay all sums owed.

d) All loan documents (notes, deeds of trust, etc.) and insurance policies will name the Partnership as
payee and beneficiary. Loans will not be written in the name of the General Partner or any other
pominee, unless they are simultaneously assigned to the Partnership.
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10.

VIL

| ..at:all reasonable times, as provided in Article V.2. The books and records shall be.kept in accordance.. - BT ; ~

Indebtedness of Partnership: The Partnership may incur indebtedness for the purpose of
funding loans, pending the payoff of loans in the portfolio, preventing defautt under prior loans or to
discharge them entirely if this becomes necessary to protect the Partnership's Mortgage Loans, to
assist in the development or operation of any real property on which the Partnership has theretofore
made or purchased a Mortgage Loan and has subsequently taken over the operation thereof as a result
of default or to protect such Mortgage Loan, and to buy or originate all inclusive note and trust deeds.
However the indebtedness shall never exceed 50% of the total capital of the Partnership as of the end - -
of the month prior to such borrowing.

Diversity of Borrowers: The Partnership will limit any single Mortgage Loan and will limit its
Mortgage Loans to any one borrower to not more than 10% of the total Partnership assets once the
Partnership has at least $1,500,000 in capital.

Purchases from General Pariner: Loans may be purchased from the Genera) Partner or its affiliates
only if any such loan is not in default and otherwise satisfies all requirements of this Article VI,

Cash Reserve: The Partnership will maintain a cash contingency reserve in a segregated bank or
money market account in an aggregate amount of at least one half of one percent ( .5%) of the
aggregate Capital Accounts of the Partners. The General Partner in is sole discretion may increase the
amount of this cash reserve as it sees fit.

ACCOUNTIN G RECORDS, REPORTS AND MEETINGS

Books of Accounts and Records: The Partnership’s books and records are mamtamed in accordance
with Code Section 703(a) at the principal office of the Partnership, and each Partner has access thereto.

. with sound accounting practices and principles applied-in a consistent manner by the Partnership-and:-

shall reflect.all transactions and be appropriate and adequate for the business of:the Partnershjp The C L :

Partnership shall file all required documents with the applicable regulatory agenc1es

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Partnership, cash equivalents and marketable securmes are deposited
and/or invested in the name of the Partnership in one or more Capital institutions designated by the
General Partner and shall be withdrawn only on the signature of the General Partner or any person or
persons avthorized by it.

Meetings of Limited Partners: Special meetings of the Limited Partners to vote upon any matters as
to which the Limited Partners are authorized to take action under this Agreement may be called at any
time by the General Partner or a Limited Partner or Limited Partners holding more than ten percent
(10%) of the outstanding units by delivering written notice, either in person, or by registered mail, of
such call to the General Partner. As soon as possible, but in all cases, within ten (10) days following
receipt of such request, and at any time a meeting is called by the General Partuer, the General Partner
shall cause a written notice, either in person or by registered mail, to be given to the Limited Partners
entitled to vote at such meeting, that a meeting will be held at a time and place fixed by the General
Partner, convenient to the Limited Partners, which is not less than fifteen (15) days nor more than
sixty {60) days after the sending of the notice of the meeting. Included with the notice of the meeting
shall be a detailed statemnent of the action proposed, including a verbatim statement of the wording of
any resolution proposed for adoption by the Limited Parmers and of any proposed amendment to this
Agreement. There shall be deemed to be a quorum at any meeting of the Partnership at which a
Majority-In-Interest attends such meeting in person or by a valid proxy. The General Partner shall be
entitled to notice of and to attend all meetings of the Limited Partners, regardless of whether cailed by
the General Partner. Any action that may be taken at any meeting of the Limited Partners may be taken
without a meeting if consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, shall be signed by Limited
Partners holding a Majority-in-Interest.

Reports: Within sixty (60) days after the end of each fiscal year of the Partnership, the General
Partner will deliver to each Limited Partner such information as is necessary for the preparation by
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each Limited Partner of his federal income tax return. Within one hundred twenty (120) days after the
end of the Partnership’s calendar year, the General Partner will transmit to each Limited Partner an
annual report which will include Capital statements of the Partnership audited by the Partnership's
independent public accountants and prepared on an accrual basis in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Such Capital statements will include the Partnership’s statements of income,
balance sheets, and statements of cash flows and statements of Partners' capital with reconciliation
with respect to information furnished to Limited Partners for income tax purposes. The annual report
for each year will report on the Partnership's activities for that year, identify the source of Partnership
distributions, set forth the compensation paid to the General Partner and its affiliates and provide a
statement of the services performed in consideration therefor and contain such other information as is
deemed reasonably necessary by the General Partner to advise the Limited Partners of the affairs of the
Partnership.

The Parmership will have available upon written request for review by Limited Partners a copy of the
information filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on Form 10-K within ninety (90) days
of the closing of the fiscal year end, and if the Partnership becomes a registered Partnership a Form 10-
Q within forty-five (45) days of the closing of each other quarterly fiscal period, by dissemination of
such Form 10-K and Form 10-Q or any other report containing substantially the same information as
required by Form 10-K and Form 10-Q.

VIII. ALLOCATIONS AND DISTRIBUTIONS

L.

Allocations of Profits and Losses: Profits for any fiscal year shall be allocated first to the Limited
Partners, in an amount to pay to the Limited Partners-a cumulative Preferred Return on their Limited
Partnership capital (not including any excess-profit accumulation) at a rate that shall be. set by the

- ‘General Partner as of December 1 of each year and will:be effective for the next calendar yearsThat

rate for the Calendar-year 2000 shall be '11.4%:-This rate-shall be at a minimum of 2 percent:over the
present yield of 5 year U. S. Treasuries as of December 1 of each year-and shall be determined by the
General partner to take:into. account the average coupon: rate of Joans presently in the portfolio, and -
rates at which the General Partner projects he can originate loans in the market at that time. If profits
are not sufficient so that the cumulative Preferred Return cannot be allocated to the limited partners,
the unmet Preferred Return shall carryover to the next accounting period.

a.  Then, to the extent that profits are available, the General Partner shall be entitled to take a
return on his capital account equivalent to the Preferred Return to the Limited Partners, which
return, if not allocated, shall not be carried forward.

b. After the cumniative Preferred Return has been fully allocated to Limited Partners, and the a
non cumulative Preferred Return has been paid to the General partner then the General
Partner shall be entitled to take a subordinated Management Fee of up to 3 % of the loan
portfolio at the end of the year, and then any remaining profits, to be designated “Excess
Profits” shall be allocated as a separate capital subaccount to ail the Partners in accordance
with their percentage of total capital as of the end of the year. A partner who may have
withdrawn his total capital prior to the end of any calendar year shall not be entitled to any
allocation of Excess Profits. Excess Profits cannot be distributed to any limited partner until
dissolution of the Partnership. Any accumulated Excess Profits eamed of parties who
withdraw from the Partnership after January 1, 2001, but prior to dissolution shall be
transferred to the General Partner.

c. Net Losses, if any shall be allocated to the partners in proportion to their capital account
balances at the beginning of the month. If there are profits to be allocated after net losses may
have previously been allocated, then, profits will first be allocated in the same proportion of
losses that may have been previously allocated until all such losses shall have been recouped.
After losses have been recouped, then profits shall be atlocated as first above stated.
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d. Net profits and losses shall be allocated monthly, but may be adjusted at the completion of a
calendar year to reflect year-end adjustments, proportionately with capital accounts of those
partners as of the end of the year.

e. Ifaparmer’s capital account changes in the middle of a month, allocations shalf be adjusted to
reflect a per diem allocation based on a 30-day month.

*2. - Distributions of Cash Available for Distribution: Distributions of cash available for distribution to
the Limited Partners, up to the amount Prefesred Return as set forth above shall be distributed in cash
to those Limited Partners who have on file with the Partnesrship their written election to receive such
distributions up to the Preferred Return. These distributions shall enjoy a priority over requested
withdrawals pursuant to Article XI. A pro rata share of the total Net Income. Available for Distribution
to Limited Partners shall be distributed monthly in cash to each Limited Partner who bas on file with
the Partnership his written election to receive such distributions, in proportion to the weighted average
Capital Account of each Limited Partner during the preceding calendar month. All sums of Net Income
Available for Distribution not se distributed to the Limited Partners shall be credited proportionately to
the Capital Accounts of the remaining Limited Partners and reinvested in Units in accordance with
Article HI1.3, up to the amount necessary to meet cumulative Preferred Returns Cash not needed to
meet Preferred return requirements shall than be used to pay the Partnership Management Fee for the
current year. The General Partner’s proportionate share of Net Income Available for Distribution
shall be distributed to the General Partner or credited to its Capital Accounts. Excess Profits shall not
be distributed to any limited partner, until such time as when the Partner may withdraw or the
Partnership shall be dissolved. The General Partner shall be allowed to withdrawal cash from his
capital account at any time providing his total capital meets the requirements of Article I, Y, and
providing that his doing so will not adversely affect the liquidity of the Partmership. In'especuve of this, .

- -the General Partner’s-capital shall ‘never be reduced below $50 000 unt:l such time ‘as- all Lxm:ted,.:'-‘:f

I‘?v*Partnem capltal hasbcen retumed S P B AL e e T

" a. -Net Proceeds 1f any, may be remvested in new’ loans may" be used 1o impiove or maintain'i~ ! e
properties acquired by the Partnership through' foréclosure, mdy be used {6 pay’operating -
expenses or may be distributed to the Partners; pro-rata to the partner's share of total capital,
in each event in the sole discretion of the General Partner.

IX. TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN THE PARTNERSHIP AND THE GENERAL PARTNER

1. Compensation to General Parmer from the Partnership. The Geperal Partner is entitled to receive the
following fees, compensation and expense reimbursements from the Partnership:

a. Subordinated Management Fee: Afier the cumulative Preferred Return has been paid to
the Limited Partmers and the General Partner, the General Partner shall be entitled to receive
a management fee of up to 3% per annum of the average unpaid balance of the of the
Partnership’s Mortgage Loans at the end of each month in the calendar year. Although the
management fee is paid monthly, the maximum payment is calculated on an annual basis;
thus, the management fee in any one month conld exceed 3% / 12 of the unpaid balance of the
Partnership’s Mortgage Loans at the end of such month, provided that the maximum annua)
management fee shall not exceed 3% of the average unpaid balance of the Partnership's
Mortgage Loans at the end of each month in the calendar year. In the event the management
fee paid to the General Partner in a calendar year exceeds such 3%, the General Partner shall
promptly refund such excess to the Partnership. These fees are not cumulative, on an annual
basis, i.e. if they are not paid in one year, they do not carry forward to future years. If
cumulative Preferred Returns could not be paid in one year, the General Partner shall not be
required 1o return prior years management fees.

b. Partnership Expenses: Al of the Parinership’s expenses shall be billed directly, to the
extent practicable, to and paid by the Partnership. Reimbursement to the General Partner, or
its affiliate, for any expenses advanced by the General Partner including, but not limited to,

Page 16 of 23




Amended September 1, 2002
Clerically Revised Aprif 18, 2003

C 20 OtherD1stnbutxons to: General ParmerthatarcNotFees . Ce -

a. Return on Capltal After the hrmted partner s Preferred Return is allocated the General
partner shall be entitled to a retum on his capital account for the month equal to the same. -

legal and accounting expenses, printing costs, goods, services and materials used by or for

the Partnership and filing fees will be made from cash available for distribution immediately

following the expenditure. Except as indicated in this Article IX.1{c), the General Partner or

any affiliate shall not be reimbursed by the Partnership for any indirect expenses incurred in

performing services for the Partnership, such as officers' salaries, rent, utilities and other

overhead items. The Partnership, however, may reimburse the General Partner and any

affiliate for salaries (and related salary expenses, but excluding expenses incurred in

connection with the administration: of the Partnership) for non-management and non- -
supervisory services which could be performed, directly for the Partmership by independent

parties, such as legal, accounting, transfer agent, data processing and duplicating. There shall

be no reimbursement for management and supervisory personnel (e.g., services of employees

of the General Partner or its affiliates who oversee the work which would have been

performed by an independent party if such party had been so engaged). The amounts charged

to the Partnership shall not exceed the lesser of (a) the actual cost of such services, or (b) the

amounts which the Partnership would be required to pay to independent parties for

comparable services. Reimbursement may also be made for the allocable cost charged by .
independent parties for maintenance and repair of data processing and other special purpose

equipment used for or by the Partnership. The reimbursement for expenses provided for in

this Article IX.1(c) shall be made to the General Partmer regardless of whether any

distributions are made to the Limited Partners under the provisions of Article VIIL.2.

Loan Servicing Fee: The General Partner or an affiliate may act as servicing agent on behalf
of the Partnership with respect to all Partnership loans, in consideration for which it shali be
entitled to receive from the Partnership a monthly fee of up to 1% per annum of the unpaid
balance of the Partnership's Mortgage Loans at the beginning of each month. This fee is paid

before -any. allocations-of .profits -are made:to- any partner These fees are actually paxd as -
’mterest is actually recewed by the Partnerslnp PO RPN A

Preferred Return rate as the Limited Partners have eamed.

Return of Capital: The General Partner shall be entitled to take his capital out of the
Partnership down to the limits set forth in Article II, providing there are then no unmet
requests for withdrawals from Limited Partners, that are payable in a given quarter, and that
doing so would not jeopardize the liquidity needs of the Partnership. If the Partnership is
being dissolved, distributions to the General Partner shall be as limited in Article 13, 1, (c).

Excess Profits: If any, shall be paid to the General Partner, in accordance with Asticle VIII,
1 with the same priority as Limited Partners are entitled thereto in proportion to their capital
accounts at the end of a calendar year.

3. Payments to General Partner by Borrowers, and not paid by the Partnership

a.

Investment Evaluation Fee: The General Partner or one or more affiliates of the General
Partner may receive investment evaluation or broker fees (also known as mortgage placement
fees or "points") payable by borrowers for services rendered in connection with the evaluation
of potential investments of the Partnership. Sometimes these fees are characterized as
processing Fees, inspection fees, underwriting fees, broker fees etc.

Late Payment Charges: The General Partner or an affiliate shall receive % of all Late
Payment Charges paid by borrowers on delinquent loans held by the Partnership

Prepayment Fees: The General Partner or an affiliate shall receive % of all prepayment fees
paid by borrowers.
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XL

d. Builder’s Control Fees: The Partnership may charge a builder's control on Partnership loan
disbursements, in which case the General Partner or an affiliate will earn a builder's control
fee paid for by the borrower.

The General Partner may buy any Limited Partner’s interest, if the General Partner determines it to be
in the best interests of the Partnership, the Limited Partner or the General Partner by paying cash to the
Limited Partner the amount in his capital account, including per diem accruals of unmet cumulative
Preferred Returns to date, and any accrued Excess Profits. The Limited Partners agree to accept such
amount and execute an assignment of their interests if such a purchase is tendered. The General Partner
and a limited partner may also agree to buy and sell any interest on any other basis.

ASSIGNMENT OF INTEREST: SUBSTITUTED LIMITED PARTERS

General Partner: The interest of a General Partner shall not be assignable in whole or in part, except
when a substitution is made by vote of the Limited Partners or as provided in Article X11.2. Nothing
herein shall prohibit the General Partner from merging with a corporation owned or substantially
owned by the same person who owns the existing General Partper.

Partnership Interests: A Limited Partner's interests in the Partnership may be transferred by written

instrument satisfactory in form to the General Partner, accompanied by such assurance of the -

genuineness and effectiveness of each signature and the obtaining of any necessary governmental or
other appravals as may be reasonably required by the General Partner, provided, however, that:

a. . No transfer may be made of a fractional unit and noﬁuansf‘er‘»may be made if-as a‘result of -
such transfer, a Limited Partner (other than one transferring all of-his units) will own fewer SR

: than two thousand (2 000) umts except where such transfer occurs by operauon of Iaw

e PR,

b. No transfer may be made if, in the opmxon of tax counsel for the Partnership, it would g
jeopardize the status of the Parmershxp as'a Partnership for Federal or any applicable state -

income tax purposes; and

c. The transferor will pay in advance all legal, recording and accounting costs in connection with
any transfer, and the cost of any tax advice necessary under Subsection 2(b) above.

d. Assignments complying with the above shall be recognized by the Parmership not later than
the last day of the calendar month in which the written natice of assignment is received by the
Partnership.

e. No assignee of a Limited Partner shall have the right to become a Limited Partner uniess the
General Partner has consented in writing to the substitution of such Limited Partner, the
granting or denial of which shall be within the absolute discretion of the General Partner.

DEATH, LEGAL INCOMPETENCE, OR WITHDRAWAL OF A LIMITED PARTNER

Effect of Death or Legal Incompetence of a Limited Partner on the Partnership: The death or
legal incompetence of a Limited Partner shall oot cause dissolution of the Partnership or entitle the
Limited Partner or his estate to a retum of capital, other than as set forth below.

Rights of Personal Representative: On the death or legal incompetence of a Limited Partner, his
personal representative shall have all the rights of a Limited Partaer for the purpose of settling his
estate or managing his property, including the rights of assignment and withdrawal.

Withdrawal of Limited Partners: To withdraw or partially withdraw from the Partnesship, a
Limited Partner must give written notice thereof to the General Partner and may thereafter obtain the
return, in cash, of his Capital Account ar the portion thereof as to which he requests withdrawal, within
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60 to 90 days after written notice of withdrawal is delivered to the General Partner, subject to the
following limitations:

a. Except with regard to the right of the personal representative of a deceased Limited Partner
under Section 2 of this Article XI, no notice of withdrawal shall be honored and no
withdrawal made until the expiration of at least one year from the date of a purchase of Units
by any Limited Partner on or after the date of effectiveness of this Agreement other than by
way of automatic reinvestment of Partnership distributions. -

b. Any such cash payments in return of an outstanding Capital Account shall be made by the
Partnership only from Net Proceeds. There shall be a {imit on Limited Partmers withdrawals
equal to 25% of their capital account per gquarter up to a maximum of $80,000 from Net
Proceeds during any calendar quarter. If a request is for more than these limits, it shall be paid
to the extent money is available and the remaining request shall be honored in the next
calendar quarter, to the extent that funds are available.

c. The Limited Partners shall have the right to receive such distributions of cash from their
Capital Accounts only to the extent such funds are available from Net Proceeds; the General
Partner shall not be required to establish a reserve fund for the purpose of funding such
payments; the General Partner shall not be required to sell or otherwise liquidate any portion
of the Partnership’s loan portfolio in order to make a cash distribution of any Capital Account;

d. Following receipt of written notice of withdrawa) from a Limited Partner, the General Partner
shall not refinance any loans of the Partnership or reinvest any Net Proceeds in new loans or
other non-liquid investment unless and until the Partnership has sufficient funds available to

<-v - cdisiribute to. the 'withdrawing ‘Limited Partner the amount of his Capital Account that he-is. .
25 - o uwithdrawing, up: to-the limits -established herein, unless the General -Partner-has ‘issuedss.
s o .- commitments to fund or purchasc loans ‘which must be honored as a contracmal obhganon of -

the Partncrsh:p, s . : : 2 S
Se. The amount-to be distributed to any wnhdrawmg anted Partner shall be a.sum equal to the
amount of such Limited Partner’s Capital Account as of the date of such distribution, as to
which the Limited Partner has given a potice of withdrawal under this subsection 3,
notwithstanding that such sum may be greater or lesser than such Limited Partmer’s
proportionate share of the current fair market value of the Partnership's net assets;

f. Inmno event shall the General Pariner be required to permit the withdrawal during any calendar
year of total amounts from the Capital Accounts of Limited Partners that exceeds fifty percent
(50%) of the aggregate Capital Accounts of all outstanding Limited Partmers’ Units, except
upon the vote of the Limited Partners to dissolve the Partnership pursuant to Article V above;

g. Requests by Limited Partners for withdrawal will be honored to the extent permitted in the
order in which the General Partner receives the request, except that a request for a withdrawal
from a deceased limited partner’s survivor, in the case of joint account of a joint tenancy
account, or the personal representative of a deceased sole investor, shall have priority. If any
request may not be honored, due to any limitations imposed by this subsection 3 [except the
one year holding limitation set forth in subsection 3(a)], the General Partner will so notify
the requesting Limited Partner in writing, whose request, if not withdrawn by the Limited
Partner, will subsequently be honored if and when the limitation no longer is imposed; and

h. If a Limited Partner's Capital Account would have a balance of less than $10,000 following a
requested withdrawal, the General Partner, at its discretion, may distribute to such Limited
Partner the entire balance in such account. The General Partner may, if be so elects, distribute
a withdrawal, sooner rather than waiting the 60 day minimum period.
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XJI. BANKRUPTCY, WITHDRAWAL, REMOVAL OR DISSOLUTION OF THE GENERAL
PARTNER

1.

Removal of the General Partner: A Majority-In-Interest by vote or written consent given in
accordance with Article VIL3 of this Agreement may remove the General Partner. Written notice of
such removal setting forth the effective date thereof shall be served upon the General Partner and, as of
the effective date, shall terminate all of its rights and powers as a General Partner.

Dissolution or Continuance of Partnership: The filing of a certificate of dissolution, withdrawal,
removal or adjudication of bankruptcy of the General Parmer (any of which events is referred to
hereafter as the "Terminating Event,” and the General Partner affected as the "Terminated General
Partner™) shall immediately destroy the agency relationship between the Partnership and the
Terminated General Partner. No other events affecting the General Partner shall constitute or be a
“Terminating Event." A Terminating Event shall dissolve the Partnership and cause it to be wound up
pursuant to subsection (b} below, unless the Partership is continued by a new general partner elected
in place of the Terminated General Partner by a Majority-In-Interest, as set forth in (a) below.

a. Following a Terminating Event, if a Majority-In-Interest of the Limited Partners promptly by
written consent agree to continue the business of the Partnership and within three (3) months
of such Terminating Event admit one or more General Partners, then the Parmershxp shall
continue without dissolution and winding up.

b. If a Majority-In-Interest do not ‘agree by written comsent to continue the business of the
Partnership or do not act to admit one or more new General Partners within three (3) months
of the Terminating Event, the Partnership is dissolved and its affairs shall be wound up in

-= . .. accordance with Article 8- of-the Nevada Revxscd L1m1ted Parmershlp Act NRS 88 550”»\ SEEIN
.88 565 and Article XIII ofthls Agreement S R

“ RJghts of Termmated General Partner Upon the ‘OCCUITEnCce” of a Termmatmg Event the~

Partnership shall pay to the Terminated General Partner all amounts then accrued and owing to the

- Terminated General Partner. The Partnership shall also terminate the Terminated General Partner's -

interest in Partnership profits, gains, losses, net proceeds, distributions and capital by payment of an
amount equal to the then present fair market value of the Terminated General Partner's interest
determined by agreement of the Terminated General Partmer and the Partnership or if they caanot
agree, by arbitration in accordance with the then cumrent rules of the American Arbitration
Association. The expense of arbitration is to be bomme equally by the Terminated General Partner and
the Partnership. The method of payment to the Terminated General Partner shall not threaten the
solvency or liquidity of the Partnership. In the event that the terminated General Partner does not
receive his full capital account, at the time he ceases to be the General Partner, that capital account
shall become a limited partner account, with the same rights and privileges as any other Limited
Partner.

X1I.  DISSOLUTION AND WINDING UP

L

Upon the vote or written consent of a Majority-In-Interest or as otherwise provided in this Agreement,
the Partnership shall be dissolved and wound up, the assets shall be liquidated and converted to cash
and the net proceeds distributed to the Partners after payment of the debts of the Partnership as
provided herein and by applicable law. The assets shall be liquidated so as to obtain the reasonable
highest price in an orderly liquidation not to exceed a five year period. In settling accounts after
liquidation, the monies of the Partnership shall be applied in the following manner:

a. The liabilities of the Partnership to creditors other than the General Partner shall be paid or
otherwise adequately provided for;

b. The liabilities of the Partnership to the General Partner shall be paid or otherwise provided
for; and

Page 20 of 23




Amended September 1, 2002
Clerically Revised April 18, 2003

¢. The remaining assets shall be distributed first to the Limited Partners and the General Partner
in the same manner as cash available for Distribution are distributed under Article VIII.2
hereof. As cash is available it will be distributed to the Limited Partners pro-rata with their
capital balances at the beginning of the month. The automatic reinvestment plan will be
suspended, and no Limited Partnership withdrawals requests will be recognized during this
process, as per article XI. The General Partner may withdraw his capital only down to the
limits prescribed in Article II1, and only if there is sufficient assets with a realizable market
‘value-such as to be assured that all Limited Partnership account balances can be met Once all
the Limited Partners capital and unmet cumulative Preferred Returns has been returned, the
remaining assets, if any, may be distributed to the General Partner. During the liquidation
period if assets are sold, the General Partner shall be entitled to take a commission on the sale
of the assets from the Partnership that would not exceed a brokerage fee that a broker would
normally receive for buying or selling the assets.

2. In the event that, upon dissolution and winding up of the Partmership, following the sale or other
disposition of all of its assets and after crediting any gain or charging any loss pursuant to Article VIII,
the General Partner shall have a deficit balance in its Capital Account, then the General Partner shall
contribute in cash to the capital of the Partnership an amount which is equal to such deficit in its
Capital Account.

XIV. SIGNATURES

Any assignment, contract, security agreement, chattel mortgage, lease, contract of sale, bill of sale,

- or other similar document to which the Partnership is a party, shall be executed by the General Partner, and -

no other mgnatures shan be requxred

v SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

P Any person who becomes a: Lxmlted Partner after the effectxve date of ﬂns Agreemeut shallF Ty
. execute and deliver to the General Partner a special power of attorney in form'acceptable to-the General » -

.-~ Partner (existing Limited Partners having already executed and delivered same):in® which:the General

- Partner is constituted and appointed as the attormey-in-fact for such Limited- Partner with power and
authority to act in his pame and on his behalf to execute, acknowledge and swear to in the execution,
acknowledgment, and filing of documents, which shali include, by way of illustration but not of limitation,
the following:

1. This Agreement and all certificates of Limited Partnership, as well as all amendments to the foregoing
which, under the laws of the State of Nevada or the laws of any other state, are required to be filed or
recorded or which the General Partner deems is advisable to file or record;

2. All other instruments or documents which may be required to be filed or recorded by the Partnership
under the laws of any state or by any governmental agency, or which the General Partner deems it
advisable to file or record; and

3. Al instruments or documents which may be required to effect the continuation of the Partnership, the
admission of additional or substituted Limited Partners, the withdrawal of Limited Partners or the
dissolution and termination of the Partnership, provided such continuation, admission, withdrawal and
dissolution and termination are in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

4. The special power of attorney to be concurrently granted upon admission as such by each Limited
Partner:

a. Is a special power of attorney coupled with an interest, is irrevocable, shall survive the
death of the granting Limited Partner, and is limited to those matters herein set forth;

b. Shall survive an assignment by a Limited Partner of all or any portion of his Units except
that, where the assignec of the Units owned by a Limited Partner has been approved by
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the General Partner for admission to the Partnership as a substituted Limited Partner, the
special power of attorney shall survive each assignment for the purpose of enabling the
General Partner to execute, acknowledge, and file any instrument or document necessary
to effect such substitution.

XVI. MISCELLANEOUS

L

Natices: Any notice, payment, demand or communication required or permitted to be given by any
provision of this Agreement shall be deemed to have been sufficiently given or served for all purposes
if delivered personally to the party or to an officer of the party to whom the same is directed, or if sent
by registered or certified maii, postage and charges prepaid addressed as follows:

a. Ifto the General Partner:

Royce Capital Group
Suite 201

1281 Terminal Way

Reno, Nevada 89502

b. If to a Limited Partner, at such Limited Partner's address for purposes of notice which is set
forth on the books and records of the Partnership or in either case as the General Partuer or a
Limited Partner shall designate pursuant to the notice provision hereof. Any such notice shall
be deemed to have been given on the date foilowing on which the same was deposited ina -
regularly ‘maintained receptacle for the deposxt of United States mail, addressed and sent as
aforesaid. .

-------

. “Application of Nevada Law This Agxeement shall be govemed by and consxrued in accordance with
‘ the laws of the State of Nevada :

Execunon in Counterparts Tlus Agreement may be executed in any numbcr ‘of countexparts with
the same effect as if all-parties hereto had: all signed the same document. All counterparts shall be
construed together and shall constitute one agreement.

Waiver of Action for Partition: Each of the parties hereto irrevocably waives during the term of the
Partnership any right that he or it may have to maintain any action for partition with respect to the
property of the Partmership.

Assignability: Except as expressly limited herein, each and all of the covenants, terms, provisions,
and agreements herein contained shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors and
assigns of the respective parties hereto.

Interpretation: As used in this Agreement, the masculine includes the feminine and neuter and the
singular include the plural, as determined by the context.

Captions: Paragraphs, titles, or captions in no way define, limit, extend, or describe neither the scope
of this Agreement nor the intent of any of its provisions.

Adjustment of Basis: The General Partner may elect, pursuant to Code Section 754, to adjust the
basis of Partnership property under the circumstances and in the manner provided in Code Sections
734 and 743. The General Partner shall, in the event of such an election, take all necessary steps to
effect the election.

Entire Agreement: This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding and agreement among the
parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof,
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. IN-WITNESS' WHEREOCF, the undersigned have executed this” Agreement effective this 1% day of =
September, 2002.

GENERAL PARTNER:

ROYCE CAPITAL GROUP

By:
John F. Royce, President
(775) 322-5797

1281 Terminal Way, Suite 201
Reno, NV 89502
LIMITED PARTNERS:
. By:  ROYCEGAPITALGROUP é S

s S - N .
- By: John F. Royce, President :
As Attorney-In-Fact for the Limited Partners’ o T BN
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to Units in the Issuer follows this page
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1.

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT AND POWER OF ATTORNEY
Royce Mortgage Investment Fund, Limited Partuership

SUBSCRIPTION: The undersigned investor (“Investor’”) hereby applies to
become a Limited Partner in Royce Mortgage Investment Fund, Limited
Partnership, a Nevada limited partnership (the “Partnership” or the “Issuer”),
and agrees to purchase the number of units of limited partnership interests
(“Units™) in the Partnership stated below in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the Amended and Restated Limited Partnership Agreement
(“Limited Partnership Agreement”), a copy of which is provided with the
Offering Circular and tenders the amount required to purchase such Units. It
is understood that the Units are $1.00 per Unit, with a 10,000 Unit minimum
purchase. The Units which the Investor offers to be purchase hereby shall not
be deemed issued to, or owned by, the Investor until: (a) the Investor has fully
paid in cash for such Units, and (b) the General Partner has, in its sole.
discretion, accepted Investor’s offer of purchase by executing and returning a
copy of this Subscription Agreement.

REPRESENTATIONS BY THE INVESTOR: Neither the General Partner nor the ¢ =7 -
Partnership shall assert any representations made by any investor in this:« = s -~
Subscription Agreement as a defense to any subsequent litigation. No ™ .+

" representations made by the investor to the General Partner or to the

Partnership, with respect to the investor’s ability to meet the eligibility
standards below, waives any rights that the investor may have under Federal
securities laws. The Investor represents and warrants to the General Partner
that the Investor:

a. Has received the Amended and Restated Limited Partnership
Agreement dated September 01, 2002, and the Offering Circular
updated March 29, 2003.

b. Understands that no Federal or state agency has made any finding or
determination as to the fairness for public investment in, neither any
recommendation nor endorsement of, the Units.

¢. Understands that Units are offered for a minimum investment of
$10,000 {ten thousand Units].

d. Recognizes that the Units as an investment involve a high degree of
risk.
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e. Understands that there will be no public market for the Units, that
there are substantial restrictions on repurchase, sale, assignment or
transfer of the Units, and that it may not be possible readily to
liquidate this investment.

f. Has (i) a minimum net worth (exclusive of home, fumishings, and
automobiles) of $50,000, plus an annual gross income of at least
$50,000 or (ii) minimum net worth (exclusive of home, furnishings
and automobiles) of $100,000; or (iii} is purchasing in a fiduciary
capacity for a person meeting the requirements of either (i) or (ii)
above.

g. If an individual, has attained the age of majority (as established in the
state in which domiciled), and, in any event, is under no disability with
respect to entering into a contractual relationship with the Partnership.

h. If a trustee, is the trustee for the trust on behalf of which it is
purchasing the Units, and has due authority to purchase Units on
behalf of such trust,

i. Fully indemnifies and holds harmless the Partnership, the
General Partner, and its affiliates from any and all claims,
actions, causes of action, damages, and expenses (including
legal fees and eXpenses) whatsoever which may result from a
breach or. alleged breach of any of the representations by
Investor c¢ontained herein. Notwithstanding the preceding
sentence, no representations made by the Investor to the
General Partner or to the Issuer with respect to the
Investor’s ability to meet the eligibility requirements
waives any right or rights that the Investor may have under
the Federal securities laws.

ii. Meets the current suitability standards established by the
Partnership and the State of Nevada and is a Resident of
Nevada. The Partnership shall not assert any
representations made by any Investor, with respect to the
eligibility standards, as a defense in any subsequent
litigation.

i. Understands that although a Limited Partner is entitled to a preferential
return, before the General Partner is entitled to management fees, any
return on or return of, its capital, as described in the Limited
Partnership Agreement, the Issuer and the General Partner, and its
officers and directors, do not guarantee any interest or return on this
investment.
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j. Understands that the General Partner may call any subscriber prior to
accepting any subscription to verify the representations of the above.

3. ApOPTION OF AMENDED AND RESTATED LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
AGREEMENT: The Investor hereby adopts, accepts, and agrees to be bound
by all terms and provisions of the Limited Partnership Agreement and to

perform all obligations therein imposed upon a Limited Partner with respectto ~~— ~~ =

Units to be purchased. Upon acceptance of this Subscription Agreement by
the General Partner on behalf of the Partnership, payment in full of the
subscription price and the filing of a Certificate of Limited Partnership of the
Partnership, the undersigned shall become a Limited Partner for all purposes
of the Limited Partnership Agreement.

4. LIMITATION ON ASSIGNMENT: The Investor acknowledges that the Units
may be assigned only as provided in the Limited Partnership Agreement and
further acknowledges the restrictions on resale, transfer or assignment of the
Units set forth in the Limited Partnership Agreement and as described in the
Offering Circular.

5. SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY: The Investor hereby makes, constitutes and
appoints the President of the General Partner of the Partnership to be such .

person’s true and lawful attorney-in-fact to sign and acknowledge, file, and~~.:

record: -

a. The Limited Partnership Agreement and any amended certificate of °

-+ Limited - Partnership, as well as any and all amendments- thereto

required under the laws of the State of Nevada or of any other state to

be filed or which the General Partner deems advisable to prepare,
execute, and file.

b. Any other instrument or document which may be required to be filed
by the Partnership by any governmental agency or by the laws of any
state, or which the General Partner deems it advisable to file.

c. Any documents which may be required to effect the continuation of
the Partnership, the admission of a substituted Limited Partner, or the
dissolution and termination of the Partnership, provided such
continuation, admission, or dissolution and termination are in
accordance with the terms of the Limited Partnership Agreement.

d. The foregoing grant of authority:
i. Is a Special Power of Attomney, coupled with an interest, is

irrevocable, shall survive the death of the Investor and shall not
be affected by the subsequent incapacity of the Investor;
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ii. May be exercised by the General Partner for each Limited
Partner by a facsimile signature of or on behalf of the General
Partner or by listing all of the Limited Partners and by
executing any instrument with a single signature of or on
behalf of the General Partner, acting as attorney-in-fact for all
of them; and

iii. Shall survive the delivery of an assignment by a Limited
Partner of the whole or any portion of his interest; except that
where the assignee thereof has been approved by the General
Partner for admission to the Partnership as a substituted
Limited Partner, the Special Power of Attorney shall survive
the delivery of each assignment for the sole purpose of
enabling such person to execute, acknowledge, and file any
instrument necessary to effect such substitution.

6. PAYMENT OF SUBSCRIPTION: The amount of the Investor’s subscription is
set forth below and payment of such amount is enclosed by a check payable to
“Royce Mortgage Investment Fund, Limited Partnership Subscription
Account”. The Investor hereby authorizes and directs the General Partner to
deliver this Subscription Agreement to the Partnership and pay the funds
delivered herewith to the Partnership, to the extent the Investor’s subscription.

has been accepted, with interest, if any. Any interest earned in the subscription®..~ -
account during this period shall accrue to the Investor in the form of - - -

additional Units. If the Investor’s subscription is rejected in part, the funds
delivered herewith-will, to the extent the application is so rejected, be returned
to the Investor as.soon as is practicable, with interest and without deductions.
The General Partner shall open a subscription trust account into which
subscription monies will be deposited if they cannot be accepted immediately.
A subscriber may ask for and obtain any monies back if they are not accepted
within sixty (60) days of being tendered, together with any eamed interest
thereon.

7. PURCHASE BY FIDUCIARY: If the Investor is purchasing the Units subscribed
hereby in a fiduciary capacity, the above representations and warranties are to
be deemed to have been made on behalf of the person(s) for whom the
Investor is so purchasing, except that such person(s) need not be over 18 years
of age. See the representations in bold type above.

8. LIMITED PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT GOVERNS: In the event of any conflict
between the provisions of the Limited Partnership Agreement and any
instrument or document executed, acknowledged, filed or recorded by the
General Partner pursuant to this Special Power of Attorney, the Limited
Partnership Agreement will govern.
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9. SUBSCRIPTION AMOUNT: The Investor subscribes to §
and encloses such sum herewith as the purchase price of $
___Units (insert same number in both blank lines).

10. REINVESTMENT OF DISTRIBUTIONS:  The Partnership maintains a
Distribution Reinvestment Plan (**Plan”) under which distributions of income
- of the Partnership may be reinvested for the purchase of additional Units,
rather than being received in cash. See Limited Partnership Agreement. So
long as the Investor meets the standards established by the Partnership and by
the securities law administrator of the state in which the Investor is domiciled,
and subject to the termination of the Plan as set forth in bold type, below, the
Investor will continue to participate in the Plan as long as the Plan is in
existence if he or she elects option A, below. Option B, below, will constitute
an election not to participate in the Plan, and to receive monthly checks of
current earnings. Please choose one or the other of the two options by a check
mark in the appropriate blank. If you check neither blank, you will be
considered to have elected to receive your distributions in cash {Option B).

A. ___ Investor elects to participate in the Partnership
Distribution Reinvestment Plan. ‘
B. ____ Investor elects not to participate in the Partnership

Distribution Reinvestment Plan and to receive -
distributions in cash. ' o

- "Any Investor may change his or her election to participate or not participate in the *: -
Partnership Distribution Reinvestment Plan, with the consent of the General Partner.
Any Investor changing his or her election to participate in the Plan shall receive, prior
to delivery of the Units constituting such reinvestment, a then current copy of the
Offering Statement.

NOTE: In accordance with the applicable law, and the rules and regulations of
the United States Securities and Exchange Commission, the Partnership
Distribution Reinvestment Plan {“Plan”] shall only be available to Investors
until the earlier of: (a) the expiration of this Offering [March 29, 2004]; or (b)
until the aggregate number of (i) new Units issued pursuant to this Offering and
(ii) Units issued as part of the Partnership Distribution Reinvestment Plan,
reaches the statutory limit of 5,000,000 units, total. On the earlier of (a) March
29, 2004, or (b) when 5,000,000 Units have been issued, the option to reinvest in
the Issuer shall no longer be available, and the Plan and this Offering shall close.
All Units issued under the Plan, from the date of this Offering, shall count
against this Offering’s maximum of 5,000,000 Units.
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11, OWNERSHIP OF UNITS: The Investor’s interest will be owned and should be shown
on the Partnership’s records as follows:

Check one:
___Individual Ownership
___Joint Tenancy With Right of Survivorship (all parties must sign)
___Tenants in Common (all parties must sign)
___Community Property (one party must sign)
___Custodian
___Trustee
___Limited Liability Company
___Corporation
__ Partnership
__Nonprofit Organization
__Qualified Pension, Profit-Sharing, 401(k), or IRA
___Other (Please Specifiy)

COMPLETE FOR EACH PARTY TO THIS SUBSCRIPTION. AT THIS PRESENT TIME, WE ARE
ONLY ACCEPTING SUBSCRIPTIONS FROM NEVADA RESIDENTS. PLEASE PRINT. .-

Party #1
* Name: : ‘ o e
‘ First /Entity - Middle - Last
Resident Address: K
: . Street . - ~ City State/ZIP

E-mail Address: : .1 ' -0 L o : : "
Home Telephone Number: .( )
Business Telephone Number; ( ) -
Date of Birth: (Individual Investors only)
Occupation: ’ (Individual Investors only)
Marital Status: (check one) Single Married (Individual Investors only)
Citizenship (individuals only): U.S. Other (Describe)
Party #2
Name:

First /Entity Middle Last
Resident Address:

Street City State/ZIP

E-mail Address:
Home Telephone Number:  ( )
Business Telephone Number: { b
Date of Birth: (Individual Investors only)
Qccupation: (Individual Investors only)
Marital Status: (check one) Single Married (Individual Investors only)
Citizenship (individuals only): U.S. Other (Describe)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Investor has executed this Subscription

Agreement and Power of Attorney on the day of ,200___.
Authorized Signature of Subscriber Social Security Number or Federal Tax ID #
Authorized Signature of Subscriber Social Security Number or Federal Tax ID #

(If more than one)

ACCEPTED:

$ for the Same Number of Units in the Partnership.

| Royce Mortgage Investment Fund, Limited Partnership

Royce Capital Group, a Nevada corporation, General Partner

By: JOHN F. ROYCE, President, for the Partnership
Dated: , 200
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The Opinion Letter Concerning the Legality of the
Units Proposed to be Issued by the Issuer Follows this
Page as a Two Page Document.
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George R. Kucera
Attorney at Law
5321 Desert Peach Drive
Sparks, Nevada 89436

Telephone: (775) 741-2779 California State Bar Number: 468386
Fax: (775) 626-7938 ' .

February 7, 2002

John F. Royce, President
Royce Capital Group

1281 Terminal Way, Suite 201
Reno, Nevada 83502

Re: Royce Mortgage Investment Fund, Limited Partnership
Regulation “A™ Offering Circular

Dear Mr. Royce:

You, on behalf of Royce Capital Group, the General Partner of Royce - % .7 ~°

" Mortgage Investment Fund, Limited Partnership, herein the “Issuer”, have asked me.

to opine on the validity and legality of the securities being offered by the issuer. e

pursuant to a Regulation A Offering Circular to be filed with the U.S. Secuntles and ;o
Exchange Commission. PRI o

| have been licensed as an attorney in California since 1970, and am familiar
with the requirements for this opinion letter. | understand that this letter will be used
as part of the Offering Circular and consent to such use. My affiliation with that of
the General Partner and the Issuer is that of an independent contractor.

In preparing for this opinion letter, | have reviewed the primary documents
relating to the organization, qualification, and operation of the Issuer. | have
reviewed the Nevada Revised Statutes applicable to limited partnerships, and the
reported court cases which interpret the applicable statutes, and the provisions of
the Nevada Constitution which govern them. | have been given access to, and have
reviewed, the documents evidencing performance of the Issuer, including reviewing
monthly distributions, and the Issuers procedures and practices germane to its
operations.

In addition, | have reviewed the Subscription Agreement, the Offering
Statement, and the Offering Circular insofar as they describe and identify the Issuer
and its
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organization, 2002qualification, and operations to date.

After review of the pertinent documents and resources, described above, | am
of the opinion that:

1. The Limited Partnership [“Issuer”] is duly and legally organized under the
laws of the State of Nevada.

2. The Issuer is in compliance with all laws of the State of Nevada with
respect to its operations and has met all filing requirements of such State for limited
partnerships. ,

3. The Issuer is offering limited partnership interests [*Units”} which, when
sold pursuant to the Regulation A Offering Circular, will be legally issued.

4. The Units sold, when fully- paid for by the purchaser(s), will be non- -
assessable; both under the laws of the State of Nevada and in accordance wnth thei '
Issuers le:ted Partnershlp Agreement = o

Very truly yours,
George R. Kucera

GRK:sl




TAX OPINION LETTER

The Tax Opinion Letter follows this page as a 6 page document.

101




This page is blank intentionally.




GEORGE R. KUCERA
Attorney at Law
5321 Desert Peach Drive
Sparks, Nevada 89436

Telephone: (775) 741- 2779 California State Bar Number:
46886 S
Fax: (775) 626-7938

February 7, 2002

John F. Royce, President
Royce Capital Group

1281 Terminal Way, Suite 200
Reno, Nevada 89502

Re: Tax Opinion re
Royce Mortgage Investment Fund, Limited Partnership

Dear Mr. Royce:

"~ You have asked me to opine on the tax consequences of an investment in - o
Royce Mortgage Investment Fund, Limited Partnership, herein the “Issuer!;;as well ;=
as to give an opinion on the taxable status of the Issuer. | understand that this letter =~ « -

will be part of the Offering Circular for the Issuer, and I consent to the use and filing
of this opinion letter. ,

| am licensed to practice law in California, and have practiced tax and
corporate law since 1970. | graduated from Hastings College of the Law, San -
Francisco, California, in 1969, where | took every tax class that the school had at
that time. Immediately following graduation, | worked from 1969 to 1970 as a Tax
Law Specialist, Individual Income Tax Branch, Individual income Tax Section
[“T:1:1:1:1", in the National Office of the Internal Revenue Service, Washington, D.C.
Following that, | worked at Wayne Hea Law Corporation as a tax associate, and with
DeCaro, Kucera, & DeCaro, a Law Corporation; Brown, Wright & Kucera, a Law
Corporation; and Kucera & Kokores, all in Palo Alto, California, as the tax partner in
such firms. | have taken graduate tax courses, after law school, from Golden Gate
University, San Francisco, California. | am familiar with partnership law and taxation.

As preparation for this opinion letter, | have reviewed the Limited Partnership
Agreement for the Issuer, as well as the applicable Nevada and Federal laws
relating to formation, organization, management, and taxability of limited
partnerships. | have satisfied myself, from primary documentation, that the
requirements | shall discuss later in this letter have been satisfied by both the
Limited Partnership [“Issuer’], and Royce Capital Group, the General Partner of the
Issuer.
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This letter is intended to give an overview of the tax and general laws
relating to limited partnerships, and to apply such laws and analysis to the Issuer.
It cannot, and does not, address every issue that each potential investor in the
Issuer may have, and | have not been given specific information concerning the
financial or tax status of any potential investor. i shall assume, for purposes of this
opinion letter, that each and every potential investor shall apply the opinions
expressed herein to his or her individual situation and requirements, in conjunction
with their individual tax and/or investment advisors.

Legal Status of Issuer )
The Issuer is a Nevada limited partnership. It was formed in 1997 pursuant

to Chapter 88, Nevada Revised Statutes ['NRS”], and has been operating under -

such laws since then. In 2001, the name of the Issuer was changed from D.F. 7=~
Capital, L.P., to the present name: “Royce Mortgage Investment Fund, Limited .
Partnership”.” The General Partner, Royce' Capital Group, is a Nevada corporation . i - - ‘
and has been‘the General Partner since the formation of the Issuer. The certificate. ~t. "yl oo

- required by NRS 880330 has been filed with the Office of the Nevada Secretary of "<& 70
State, and the information required by NRS 88-335 is kept at the office of the - -~

General Partner. The annual list of General Partner(s) required by NRS 88-395
has been properly filed each year. ,

It is my opinion that the Issuer is a properly formed and operating limited
partnership in accordance with Chapter 88, NRS, and that the purchasers of
Limited Partnership Interests [*Units”] will become limited partners in such
partnership.

Taxable Status as a Limited Partnership

Prior to 1997, the Intemal Revenue Service used six criteria, outlined in
Regulations Section 301.7701, to determine whether an entity was to be taxed “as
an association taxable as a corporation” or a partnership. Two of the criteria were
applicable to both entities, and were, therefore, disregarded for this analysis. If an
entity had a preponderance of the remaining four, it was taxed as an association
taxable as a corporation.

Examining the Issuer under the old rules, it does not have ‘continuity of life’
nor does it have ‘free transferability of interests’. “Continuity of life” means that the
entity to be adjudged must have a perpetual existence, such as a corporation
traditionally has. The lssuer will terminate its’ existence in 2022, and, thus, does
not have
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‘continuity of life’. “Free transferability of interests” means that the interest involved
is freely transferable without the consent of third parties. Traditionally, corporate
stock is freely transferable. However, Units in the Issuer are not freely transferable
as Article X, Paragraph 2, of the Limited Partnership Agreement requires the
consent of the General Partner for a Limited Partnership to transfer a Unit. In
addition, if, in the opinion of a tax counsel for the General Partner, the proposed
transfer would jeopardize the status of the Limited Partnership as a limited
partnership, no transfer may be made. Thus, free transferability of interests absent
in the Issuer.

However, the determination of taxable status for the Issuer is much simpler.
In 1997, the Intemal Revenue Service revised Regulation Section 301.7701 to
allow entities that are not classified as trusts, or expressly taxed as corporations, to
make an election as to how they are to be taxed. This revision of the regufation -

eliminated all of the tests involving the criteria described above. Now, the entity = =

merely checks a box on its tax retum and makes an election as to how it is to be ™

taxed. The lIssuer, on its 2000 form 1065, Partnershlp Tax Retum elected to be N .

taxed asa partnershxp

The Intema! Revenue Service can also class:fy a hm:ted partnershxp so as’réi o

. to tax it as a corporation if the limited partnership meets the requirements of a .

‘publically traded partnership’ as defined in Section 7704(b) of the Intemal
Revenue Code. Generally, a publicly traded partnership is one in which the
interests are readily traded on an established securities market, or readily tradable
on a secondary market or the substantial equivalent thereof. Certain transfers of
partnership interests, such as at death, are exempt from the determination of
‘publicly traded’. There are also some ‘safe harbors’ which preciude a
determination of ‘publicly traded’, and provide for redemption of partnership
interests if certain regulations to Section 7704 are met.

As mentioned, the Limited Partnership Agreement provides that a Limited
Partner may not transfer his or her Units except with the consent of the General
Partner, and, if tax counsel for the Partnership determines that such transfer would
jeopardize the tax status of the Partnership, such Units may not be transferred. It
is, therefore, my opinion that Units in the Issuer will not be traded on an
established market as defined in IRC 7704, and that the operation of the
Partnership, with respect to the transfer of Units, will qualify for the ‘safe harbor
provisions of the Intemal Revenue Code. Therefore, the Partnership will not be
classified so as to be taxed as a corporation.

Based on the above, it is my opinion that the Limited Partnership is not an
“association taxable as a corporation™ and that it will be taxed as a partnership.
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Taxability of Limited Partnership

The determination of whether the Issuer will be taxed as a partnership or as
“an association taxable as a corporation” is crucial because partnerships generally
eliminate one level of taxation.

Corporations generally pay corporate income tax on their net eamings, and
the after tax income remaining is available for dividends to the corporate
shareholders. When received by the shareholders, those dividends are generally
treated as ordinary income. On the other hand, partnerships are ‘pass through’
entities, i.e., they generally do not pay income taxes. Instead, each partner, limited
or general, pays his or her share pari passu of the partnership income. Thus, if a
limited partner owns 5% of the partnership, that partner would include 5% of the
partnership income in his or her individual retumn, whether or not such income was
distributed by the partnership to the partner. The preceding sentence is also
tempered somewhat in that distributions to partners that are deemed-returns of

capital are generally not taxed and only distributions in excess of capltal accounts T

are considered taxable income to the receiving partner. U TR

!t is :mpor‘tant to note that xf some or a!l of the cash available for dlstnbut:on to..
the partners is, instead, reinvested in the partnership so that the partners:teceive
additional Units in the Limited Partnership in lieu of cash, the Limited Partners may
have taxable income without the cash being distributed from the Issue to pay the taxes
on such income.

The above assumes that the Issuer will have distributable income to its
partners. However, if the Issuer has losses or credits, such losses or credits also will
be distributed to the partners, pro rata.

As income is eamed by the Partnership, it is credited, pro rata, to the Partner's
capital accounts, and deemed taxable income to the partners.. As it is distributed to a
partner, or if additional Units are purchased for that partner, it becomes recognized
income to that partner. The capital account of each Limited Partner will be, at any
time, the initial purchase price for Units purchased, less any distributions made or
credited to such Limited Partner, plus any additional sums contributed by such Limited
Partner to the Issuer, plus the allocation of that Limited Partner's share of profits . All
distributions or credits to a Limited Partner after that partner's capital account has
been reduced to zero will be taxable to such partner, and the tax basis of the Units
held by such partner will also be zero for purposes of sale or transfer of the Units.
Thereafter any sale or transfer of the Units by a partner with no tax basis in the Units
will result in a taxable event.
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Property Held Primarily For Sale

Any entity that holds property primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary and
normal course of business is deemed to be, for Federal tax purposes, a ‘dealer, and
the income received from the disposition of such property normally is classified as
ordinary rather than capital gain or loss. Ordinary income rates are higher than those
for capital gains. However, property held for investment purposes is not property held
for sale to customers, and incidental sales of partnership loans, in the sole discretion
of the General Partner, would not submit the Partnership to a classification as a dealer
in loans. ltis my opinion that the Partnership will not be classified as a 'dealer’ in such
loans.

Portfolio Income

The Partnership will invest in real estate secured mortgages which produce
interest income for the Partnership. Normally, the Intemal Revenue Service considers
interest income to be ‘portfolio’ income. Portfolio income is not ‘passive income’ such
- that the Limited Partners can offset such income against ‘passive losses’ such as from:
an unrelated real estate investment. it is my opinion that the income from the Issuer
will be portfolio income taxable as ordmary income to the Limited Paf’cners

b

Unrelated Business Income o Lo e

. - Some of the Limited Partners purchasing Unlts pursuant to the Offermg Clrcular o
- may be tax exempt entities such as pension plans, proft-shanng plans, or individual -
retirement plans. Generally these types of ‘entities do not pay Federal income taxes
on the income received by them unless they engage in a type of business which
produces ‘unrelated business income’ as such Is defined in Section 513 of the Internal
Revenue Code. The Issuer, and, through the Issuer, the Limited Partners, will receive
primarily interest income from the real estate secured notes which form the assets of
the Issuer. Interest income is not unrelated business income unless it is derived from
‘debt financed property’. Although it is authorized to, the issuer does not anticipate
borrowing any funds to purchase notes. [nstead, it will use the funds from the sale of
Units to purchase the notes which will form the asset pool of the Issuer. Accordingly,
if the General Partner does not borrow funds to purchase notes, the interest earned by
the Issuer should not be taxable, for Federal income tax purposes, to entities which
normally would not pay Federal income tax on their income.

It is also possible for these types of entities to realize unrelated business
income upon the sale or other disposition of property if the property is held primarily
for sale to customers, or is acquired in the manner described in Section 514(c)(9) of
the Intemal Revenue Code. This code section relates to transactions between the tax
exempt entities and persons related to them. The Issuer will not hold loans primarily
for sale to customers or anyone else, and will not acquire loans from anyone related to
a tax exempt entity.
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Based on the above, it is my opinion that the Limited Partners which are tax =
exempt entities should not receive unrelated business income as a result of the
Partnership activities projected by the General Partner.

SUMMARY
It is my opinion that:

1. The Issuer, Royce Mortgage investment Fund, Limited Partnership, is a
validly formed and operating limited partnership in accordance with the faws of the
State of Nevada.
2. Purchasers of Units [Limited Partnership Interests] will become Limited
Partners in such Issuer.
3. The Issuer will be taxed as a limited partnership and not as an assomatlon
taxable as a corporation. ‘ '
4. The income received by the Limited Partners from Partnershlp operatrons ST S
- will be ordinary portfolio income. ST RN NN
5. The Partnership will: not be detennmed as holding property pnmanly for R

- sale to customers.

L . 6. Any tax exempt ent:ty purchasmg Units in the Partnershlp should not
. - receive unrelated business income so as to incur Federal income: upon such income.

It should be noted that the above opinions are based on the assumptlon that
the Partnership will operate in conformance with the Limited Partnership Agreement
and the representations made in the Offering Circuiar. It should also be noted that
the Internal Revenue Code Sections and Regulations govermning partnership taxation
are among the most complex in the Code and Regulations, and that this opinion is
not intended, and should not be construed, as covering all possibilities or aspects of
partnership taxation. Each person or entity contemplating the purchase of Units in
the Issuer has different investment objectives and different financial and tax
situations, and should interpret this opinion letter in light of such objectives and
situations.

Very truly yours,

George R. Kucera
GRK:s!




COLLATERAL ANALYSIS OF DEEDS OF
TRUST PRESENTLY OWNED BY ISSUER

The collateral analysis of the Deeds of Trust presently owned by the Issuer.
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S S R S
Consumer Residential
Owner Occupied
(Purchase or Refinance -
Loan)

Royce Mortgage Investment Fund
CURRENT LOAN TO VALUE RATIOS
As of March 31%, 2003

$884,100.00 $369,938.93

70-75%
(DOLM)

Consumer Residential
Non-Owner

$59,000.00 $46,744.00

65%

Construction Loans For
Spec Houses

$1,580,000.00 $399,250.00

60-80% DOLM

Commercial Property
{Including Multi-Unit
Residential Property,

and Warehouse Facilities,
Retail Stores and
Shopping Centers.

Office Buildings, Industrial }

$628,000.00 $93,672.00

L TE%

i

from

Consumer Developed-
Land

" 50%

Consumer Undeveloped
Land {Depending Upon
Location and
Marketability), Developer
Subdivision Lands

$570,000.00 $220,388.00

39%

2540% DOLM

Developed Lots

$440,000.00 160,605.00

37%

60-80% DOLM

Paper Lots (Lots
Approved But Not
Improved)

$82,000.00 $49,055.00

60%

40-60% DOLM

TOTAL

25

$4,243,100.00 $1,339,652.93

UNDERLYING
LoaNs
TOTAL
BALANCE

$84,082.00
$1,255,570.93

$1,339,652.93

107



This page is blank intentionally.

108




THE LENDER SERVICING AGREEMENT

This is a 3 page document.
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ESIROTATY

FIDELITY ESCROW AND COLLECTIONS
1281 TERMINAL WAY
RENO, NEVADA 89502

LENDER SERVICING AGREEMENT
LOAN NO: All loans in Royce Mortgage Loan portfolio herein described as Note or Notes
Date: January 1, 2002

THIS LOAN SERVICING AGREEMENT IS MADE BETWEEN FIDELITY ESCROW AND
COLLECTIONS, INC., (HEREAFTER REFERRED TO AS "COMPANY™) AND THE
UNDERSIGNED, (HEREAFTER REFERRED TO AS "LENDER", WHETHER ONE OR
MORE) WHO ARE ABOUT TO BECOME THE OWNERS OF A PROMISSORY NOTE
("THE NOTE") SECURED BY A DEED OF TRUST ("THE DEED OF TRUST") OR OTHER
SECURITY AGREEMENTS, UNDER THE ABOVE REFERENCED LOAN NUMBER.

LENDER HEREBY AUTHORIZES AND INSTRUCTS COMPANY AND COMPANY |
AGREES TO SERVICE THE COLLECTION IN THAT CONNECTION, TO DO THE
FOLLOWING: e

A. To receive any and all payments due Lender on the Note; :

B. To endorse to Company's Trust Account any checks or money orders payable to
Lender and to immediately deposit same in Company’s Trust account which
is to be maintained in accordance with such laws and rules applicable thereto and
as to which Company will not commingle its assets;

C. To transmit Lender's portion of such payments of principal and interest to Lender
within 5 days after receipt at the address shown herein and to not use such payment
for any other transaction other than the transaction for which the funds are received;

. If the source of payment is not the maker of the note, to so inform the Lender;

To cause Company's Trust account utilized for this transaction to be inspected as
required by such laws, rules and regulations as are applicable thereto;

F. To take any other action which Company deems necessary or convenient to the
collection and servicing of the Note including but not limited to instituting
foreclosure proceedings in the event of default or making such payments for the
Lender’s account or taking such other action as Company deems necessary or
desirable to protect the security of the Deed of Trust or the priority thereof,

G. To execute and deliver on Lender’s behalf and in Lender's name any documents
necessary or convenient for the exercise of any rights or duties which Lender may
have under the Deed of Trust, including but not limited to Request for Reconveyance;
Payoff Demands, Beneficiary Statements, Declarations and Notices of Default,
bidding authorizations and other instructions to the Trustee of the Deed of Trust;

H. To receive Notices of Default of prior encumbrances and to promptly notify Lender of
any default upon the note and any prior encumbrances;

WO



I. To grant such extensions as Company deems reasonably appropriate;

J. To track insurance on the property if it is an improved property;
K. To periodically check to see if the real estate taxes are paid on the property.

Any payment (other than the forwarding of a borrower’s payment) made by Company to or on
behalf of Lender, to senior liens or to otherwise protect or enforce the Lender's security or rights
hereunder, will be repaid by Lender upon Company's written demand together with interest on
said payment at the Note rate and it holds for the benefit of Lender. Company is neither

obligated to make any such payment nor to continue making such payments should it elect to
make one or more such payments on behalf of Lender.

As consideration for the services to be rendered by Company for Lender, Lender authorizes
Company to make and retain from funds received a monthly loan servicing charge equal to
1/12th of 1%the outstanding principal balance of the Note, down to a minimum of $6.00 per
-month and to retain any assumption demand, beneficiary and processing fees. Late charges and
prepayment penalties shall be split 50% by Company and Lender.

The following provisions (1) - (4) apply only to loans in which Lender holds an undivided
fractional interest:

(1) Lender acknowledges that it holds or will hold an undivided interest in the :
Note and Deed of Trust as a tenant in common with another or other
Lenders all of whom are executing counterparts {except as to vesting and
payment instructions) of this loan servicing agreement. When so
executed, all such counterparts shall constitute an agreement between all
holders of interests in the Note and Deed of Trust as well as between
Lender and Company.

(2) ‘A default upon any interest in the Note shall constitute a default upon all
interests. A majority in interest of Lenders may determine and direct the
actions to be taken on behalf of all Lenders in the event of default or with
respect to other matters requiring the direction or approval of Lenders, and

~ such majority may designate the Company to so act in their behalf.

(3) Company shall furnish to Lender a list of names and addresses of all
Lenders holding an interest in the Note upon five (5) days written notice.

(4) A majority in interest of Lenders may terminate Company's authority
hereunder at any time upon 10 days written notice and upon repayment of
‘any outstanding payments made by Company on Lender's behalf and
accrued expenses incurred by the Company in connection with servicing
the Note.

The parties acknowledge to each other that the President of the Lender and the President of the
Company are John F. Royce, and that they are affiliated companies, sharing dxrectly or indirectly

common ownership.

I/We designate, that the undersigned's undivided interest of the described Note and Deed of Trust

Lot

[
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be vested as follows:
Royce Mortgage Investment Fund, L.P.

VWe represent that all of the persons designated above are over the age of 18 and are competent
and are residents of the State of NEVADA. Payments should be disbursed to the following
payee(s) at the following address(es): S
1281 Terminal Way Suite 201
Reno, Nevada 89502

ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES

All controversies or claims between the parties hereto arising out of our relating to the loan
contemplated by this agreement, including but not limited to the arranging thereof, shall be
determined by arbitration in accordance with applicable rules of the American Arbitration
Association. Judgment on the arbitrator's award may be entered in any court having jurisdiction.

"NOTICE: BY SIGNING IN THE SPACE BELOW YOU ARE AGREEING TO
HAVE ANY DISPUTE ARISING OUT OF THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN
THE "ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES" PROVISION DECIDED BY
NEUTRAL ARBITRATION AS PROVIDED BY NEVADA OR CALIFORNIA
LAW AND YOU ARE GIVING UP ANY RIGHTS YOU MIGHT POSSESS TO
-HAVE THE DISPUTE LITIGATED IN A COURT OR JURY TRIAL. -BY . i ..
INITIALLING IN THE SPACE BELOW YOU ARE GIVING UP YOUR = ‘i* .l
JUDICIAL RIGHTS TO DISCOVERY AND APPEAL, UNLESS SUCH.. .
RIGHTS ARE SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED IN THE ARBITRATION AFTER
AGREEING TO THIS PROVISION, YOU MAY BE COMPELLED TO
ARBITRATE UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE APPLICABLE NEVADA

NRS OR CALIFORNIA CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE. YOUR
AGREEMENT TO THIS ARBITRATION PROVISION IS VOLUNTARY."

WE HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE FOREGOING AND AGREE TO SUBMIT
DISPUTES ARISING OUT OF THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE "ARBITRATION OF
DISPUTES" PROVISION TO NEUTRAL ARBITRATION.

DATE: _Jan 1, 2002
Royce Mortgage Investment Fund, L.P.
By: Royce Capital Group

By: John F. Royce, President
Fidelity Escrow and Collections

By: John F. Royce, President
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ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS

January 1, 2002

TO:  Fidelity Escrow and Collections, Inc.
1281 Terminal Way, Suite 200
Reno, Nevada 89502

You are instructed to open an interest bearing Trust Subscription Account, fbo of Royce
Mortgage Investment Fund, Limited Partnership, at the Bank of America, Reno, Nevada. You
will be receiving subscription agreements in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, together
with checks from investors desiring to subscribe to the public offering of Royce Mortgage
Investment Fund, Limited Partnership. Please be advise us as each subscription is received, and
deposit any funds received in an amount of $10,000 or more into this account. Please keep
records of interest accruing for each separate investor and the date on which a check is recelved
by you.

We will notify you when we wish to accept an investor’s funds, together with accrued interest:.

thereon, :at which time you will transfer the money to us by your check and we wxll accept the « v L

subscription.

If an investor’s money has not been accepted by us within sixty (60) days of it being deposited
with you, upon demand from the investor you will return the money credited to such investor,
together with accrued interest thereon, to the investor. Please notify us of these withdrawals.

There is no minimum aggregate subscription amount that must be received other than one
subscription in the minimum amount of $10,000 or more. We will pay all charges for this
€SCTOW.

Royce Mortgage Investment Fund, Limited Partnership
By: Royce Capital Group, General Partner

John F. Royce, President




The Issuer has duly caused this updated offering to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned;
thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Reno, State of Nevada, on March 31, 2003.

ROYCE MORTGAGE INVESTMENT FUND, LIMITED PARTNERSIP
A Nevada Limited Partnership

7

Royce Cipitgl Group, a Nevada Corporation
BY: John E/Royce, President and Sole Director

™.

'R@ce%apital Group, a Nevada Corporation
BY: Stephen Nisen, Chief Financial Officer .
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Amended September 1, 2002
Clerically Revised April 18, 2003

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT AND POWER OF ATTORNEY

Royce Mortgage Investment Fund, Limited Partnership

1. SUBSCRIPTION: The undersigned investor (“Investor”) hereby applies to

become a Limited Partner in Royce Mortgage Investment Fund, Limited
Partnership, a Nevada limited partnership (the “Partnership” or the “Issuer”),
and agrees to purchase the number of units of limited partnership interests
(“Units”) in the Partnership stated below in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the Amended and Restated Limited Partnership Agreement
(“Limited Partnership Agreement”), a copy of which is provided with the
Offering Circular and tenders the amount required to purchase such Units. It
is understood that the Units are $1.00 per Unit, with a 10,000 Unit minimum
purchase. The Units which the Investor offers to be purchase hereby shall not
be deemed issued to, or owned by, the Investor until: (a) the Investor has fully
~ paid in cash for such Units, and (b) the General Partner has, in its sole
discretion, accepted Investor’s offer of purchase by executing and retuming a
copy of this Subscription Agreement.

. REPRESENTATIONS BY THE INVESTOR: Neither the General Partrer nor the

Partnership shall assert any representations made by any investor in this

Subscription Agreement as a defense to any subsequent. litigation. No-

representations made by the investor to the General Partner or to the
Partnership, with respect to the investor’s ability to meet the eligibility
standards below, waives any rights that the investor may have under Federal
securities laws. The Investor represents and warrants to the General Partner
that the Investor:

a. Has received the Amended and Restated Limited Partnership
Agreement dated September 01, 2002, and the Offering Circular
updated March 29, 2003.

b. Understands that no Federal or state agency has made any finding or
determination as to the fairness for public investment in, neither any
~ recommendation nor endorsement of, the Units.

c. Understands that Units are offered for a minimum investment of
$10,000 [ten thousand Units].

d. Recognizes that the Units as an investment involve a high degree of
risk.
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Amended September 1, 2002
Clerically Revised April 18, 2003

e. Understands that there will be no public-market for the Units, that '
there are substantial restrictions on repurchase, sale, assignment or "
transfer of the Units, and that it may not be possible readily to
liquidate this investment.

S L AW 4SRN D5

f. Has (i) a minimum net worth (exclusive of home, furnishings, and .
automobiles) of $50,000, plus an annual gross income of at least
$50,000 or (i) minimum net worth (exclusive of home, furnishings
and automobiles) of $100,000; or (iii) is purchasing in a fiduciary
capacity for a person meeting the requirements of either (i) or (ii)
above. '

P FESRE

g. Ifan individual, has attained the age of majority (as established in the
state in which domiciled), and, in any event, is under no disability with
respect to entering into a contractual relationship with the Partnership.

e N P Tern i s R

h. If a trustee, is the trustee for the trust on behalf of which it is
purchasing the Units, and has due authority to purchase Units on
behalf of such trust.

Aaem., A

i. Fully indemnifies and holds harmless the Partnership, the Cii
General Partner, and its affiliates from any and all claims, RO
actions, causes of action, damages, and expenses (including
legal fees ‘and expenses) whatsoever which may result from a
breach or alleged breach of any of the representations by L
‘Investor contained herein. Notwithstanding the preceding e
sentence, no representations made by the Investor to the
General Partner or to the Issuer with respect to the
Investor’s ability to meet the eligibility requirements
waives any right or rights that the Investor may have under
the Federal securities laws. :

ii. Meets the current suitability standards established by the :
Partnership and the State of Nevada and is a Resident of
Nevada. The Partnership shall not assert any 3
representations made by any Investor, with respect to the §
eligibility standards, as a defense in any subsequent
litigation.

A AR e S

T b3 Tear a1

i. Understands that although a Limited Partner is entitled to a preferential
return, before the General Partner is entitled to management fees, any
return on or return of, its capital, as described in the Limited
Partnership Agreement, the Issuer and the General Partner, and its
officers and directors, do not guarantee any interest or return on this
investment.
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Amended September 1, 2002
Clerically Revised April 18, 2003

j.  Understands that the General Partner may call any subscriber prior to
accepting any subscription to verify the representations of the above.

3. ADOPTION OF AMENDED AND RESTATED LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

AGREEMENT: The Investor hereby adopts, accepts, and agrees to be bound
by all terms and provisions of the Limited Partnership Agreement and to
perform all obligations therein imposed upon a Limited Partner with respect to
Units to be purchased. Upon acceptance of this Subscription Agreement by
the General Partner on behalf of the Partnership, payment in full of the
subscription price and the filing of a Certificate of Limited Partnership of the
Partnership, the undersigned shall become a Limited Partner for all purposes
of the Limited Partnership Agreement. '

. LIMITATION ON ASSIGNMENT: The Investor acknowledges that the Units
may be assigned only as provided in the Limited Partnership Agreement and
further acknowledges the restrictions on resale, transfer or assignment of the
Units set forth in the Limited Partnership Agreement and as described in the
Offering Circular.

. SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY: The Investor hereby makes, constitutes and

appoints the President of the General Partner of the Partnership to be such
person’s true and lawful attorney-in-fact to sign and acknowledge, file, and
record: - : ' s v

a. The Limited Partnership Agreemeht,and' any amended certificate of

Limited Partnership, as well as any and all amendments thereto
required under the laws of the State of Nevada or of any other state to
be filed or which the General Partner deems advisable to prepare,
execute, and file.

b. Any other instrument or document which may be required to be filed
by the Partnership by any governmental agency or by the laws of any
state, or which the General Partner deems it advisable to file.

c. Any documents which may be required to effect the continuation of
the Partnership, the admission of a substituted Limited Partner, or the
dissolution and . termination of the Partnership, provided such
continuation, admission, or dissolution and termination are in
accordance with the terms of the Limited Partnership Agreement.

d. The foregoing grant of authority:
i. Is a Special Power of Attomey, coupled with an interest, is

irrevocable, shall survive the death of the Investor and shall not
be affected by the subsequent incapacity of the Investor;
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Amended September 1, 2002
Clerically Revised April 18, 2003

ii. May be exercised by the General Partner for each Limited
Partner by a facsimile signature of or on behalf of the General
Partner or by listing all of the Limited Partners and by
executing any instrument with a single signature of or on
behalf of the General Partner, acting as attorney-in-fact for all
of them; and .

iti. Shall survive the delivery of an assignment by a Limited
Partner of the whole or any portion of his interest; except that
where the assignee thereof has been approved by the General
Partner for admission to the Partnership as a substituted
Limited Partner, the Special Power of Attorney shall survive
the delivery of each assignment for the sole purpose of
enabling such person to execute, acknowledge, and file any
instrument necessary to effect such substitution.

6. PAYMENT OF SUBSCRIPTION: The amount of the Investor’s subscription is
set forth below and payment of such amount is enclosed by a check payable to
“Royce Mortgage Investment Fund, Limited Partnership Subscription

. Account”. The Investor hereby authorizes and directs the General Partner to
«deliver this Subscription- Agreement to the Partnership and pay the funds
delivered herewith to the Partnership, to the extent the Investor’s subscription

S A NRP KNGS A T T RS e T e SR G2
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has been accepted, with interest, if any. Any interest earned in the subscription . &7 7. . s ir

.account during this period shall accrue to the Investor in the form of i, .cure &
additional Units. If the Investor’s subscription is rejected in part, the funds = -1 =i
delivered herewith will, to the extent the application is so rejected, be returned =+ © =+

to the Investor as soon as is practicable, with interest and without deductions. K
The General Partner shall open a subscription trust account into which
subscription monies will be deposited if they cannot be accepted immediately.

A subscriber may ask for and obtain any monies back if they are not accepted

within sixty (60) days of being tendered, together with any eamed interest

thereon. .

7. PURCHASE BY FIDUCIARY: If the Investor is purchasing the Units subscribed
hereby in a fiduciary capacity, the above representations and warranties are to
be deemed to have been made on behalf of the person(s) for whom the
Investor is so purchasing, except that such person(s) need not be over 18 years
of age. See the representations in bold type above.

8. LIMITED PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT GOVERNS: In the event of any conflict
between the provisions of the Limited Partnership Agreement and any
instrument or document executed, acknowledged, filed or recorded by the
General Partner pursuant to this Specml Power of Attorney, the Limited
Partnership Agreement will govern.
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Amended September 1, 2002
Clerically Revised April 18, 2003

9. SUBSCRIPTION AMOUNT: The Investor subscribes to §
and encloses such sum herewith as the purchase price of $
____Units (insert same number in both blank lines).

10. REINVESTMENT OF DISTRIBUTIONS:  The Partnership maintains a
Distribution Reinvestment Plan (“Plan) under which distributions of income
of the Partnership may be reinvested for the purchase of additional Units,
rather than being received in cash. See Limited Partnership Agreement. So
long as the Investor meets the standards established by the Partnership and by
the securities law administrator of the state in which the Investor is domiciled,
and subject to the termination of the Plan as set forth in bold type, below, the
Investor will continue to participate in the Plan as long as the Plan is in
existence if he or she elects option A, below. Option B, below, will constitute
an election not to participate in the Plan, and to receive monthly checks of
current earnings. Please choose one or the other of the two options by a check
mark in the appropriate blank, If you check neither blank, you will be
considered to have elected to receive your distributions in cash (Option B).

A. ___ Investor elects to participate in the Partnership
Distribution Reinvestment Plan. :

B. ___ Investor elects not to participate in the Partnership-
Distribution Reinvestment Plan and to receive =~ "

distributions in cash. - - -
Any Investor may change his or her election to participate or not participate in the "
Partnership Distribution Reinvestment Plan, with the consent of the General Partner.
Any Investor changing his or her election to participate in the Plan shall receive, prior
to delivery of the Units constituting such reinvestment, a then current copy of the
.Offering Statement.

NOTE: In accordance with the applicable law, and the rules and regulations of
the United States Securities and Exchange Commission, the Partnership
Distribution Reinvestment Plan [“Plan”] shall only be available to Investors
until the earlier of: (a) the expiration of this Offering [March 29, 2004]; or (b)
until the aggregate number of (i) new Units issued pursuant to this Offering and
(ii) Units issued as part of the Partnership Distribution Reinvestment Plan,
reaches the statutory limit of 5,000,000 units, total. On the earlier of (a) March
29, 2004, or (b) when 5,000,000 Units have been issued, the option to reinvest in
the Issuer shall no longer be available, and the Plan and this Offering shall close.
All Units issued under the Plan, from the date of this Offering, shall count
against this Offering’s maximum of 5,000,000 Units.
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Amended September 1, 2002
Clerically Revised April 18, 2003

. OWNERSHIP OF UNITS: The Investor’s interest will be owned and should be shown
on the Partnership’s records as follows:

Check one:

___Individual Ownership
___Joint Tenancy With Right of Survivorship (all parties must 51gn)

___Tenants in Common (all parties must sign)

___Community Property (one party must sign)

___Custodian

___Trustee

~_Limited Liability Company

__ Corporation

__Partnership

___Nonprofit Organization

___Qualified Pension, Profit-Sharing, 401(k), or IRA

____Other (Please Specifiy)

COMPLETE FOR EACH PARTY TO THIS SUBSCRIPTION. AT THIS PRESENT TIME, WE ARE
ONLY ACCEPTING SUBSCRIPTIONS FROM NEVADA RESIDENTS. PLEASE PRINT.

Party# - - . : SRR
Name: S . - ‘ e
First /Entity Middle Last.

Re31dent Address i, L : T e

. Street : City State/ZIP - -
‘ E-maxl Address ’ - Ll el

Home Telephone Number:  ( ) _ S

Business Telephone Number: ( ) _ :

Date of Birth: ‘ (Individual Investors only)

Occupation: (Individual Investors only)

Marital Status: (check one) Single Married (Individual Investors only)

Citizenship (individuals only): U.S. Other (Describe) :

Party #2

Name:

: First /Entity Middle Last
Resident Address: :
Street City State/ZIP

E-mail Address: :

Home Telephone Number: (- )

Business Telephone Number: ( )

Date of Birth: (Individual Investors only)

Occupation: (Individual Investors only)

Marital Status: {(check one) Smgle Married (Individual Investors only)

Citizenship (individuals only): U.S. Other (Describe)
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Amended September 1, 2002
Clerically Revised April 18, 2003

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Investor has executed this Subscription
Agreement and Power of Attomney on the day of ,200_ .

Authorized Signature of Subscriber Social Security Number or Federal Tax ID #

Authorized Signature of Subscriber Social Security Number or Federal Tax ID #
(If more than one)

ACCEPTED:

$ for the Same Number of Units in the Partnership.

Royce Mortgage Investment Fund, Limited Partnership

Royce Capital Group, a Nevadé'ébrporat‘ion,- General Partner

By: JOHN F. ROYCE, President, for the Partnership
Dated: , 200
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